PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, March, 12 2024
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes — February 27, 2024

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited fo 3 minutes.)

Commitiee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations, and Other Pertinent Information

a. Nominations for Select Board Vice-Chair

b. Proposed MSAD 61 2024-2025 Budget

c. Brewfest 2024 — Angie Cook

d. Request for Land and Water Fund (LWCEF) certification for June warrant

5:30 P.M Public Hearing
a. To accept written and oral comments on the Proposed Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) 2024-2045 Funding Projects

Actio.n Items Following Public Hearing

a. Select Board decision on proposed Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s License renewal Wolfie’s Links, LLC Located at 295 Main Street
2. New road name: Trail’s Edge Way
. Select Board Comments

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Select Board Discussion Only)
a. Project Status Updates

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 March 12, 2024



11.

12,

13.

14.

Treasurer’s Warranis

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings
March 26, 2024 @ 5PM (Regular Meeting)
April 9, 2024 (@ 5PM (Regular Meeting)

April 9, 2024 (@ SPM Placement of Referendum questions on Secret Ballot

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 2

- March 12, 2024



Deputy Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
March 12,2024

3. Approval of Minutes:
a. February 27, 2024
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the February 27, 2024, Selectboard Minutes.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Nominations for Select Board Vice Chair
Suggested motion: Move to nominate for Vice Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to nominate for Vice Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to close nominations.
(Vote is in order of nomination)

b. Proposed MSAD 61 2024-2025 Budget
Superintendent Al Smith will be present to review the proposed 2024-2025 MSAD 61
budget with the Select Board.

c. Brewfest 2024 — Angie Cook
Chamber Director Angie Cook will be present to discuss the proposed plans for the
2024 Brewfest.

d. Request for Land and Water Fund (LWCF) certification for June warrant
Motion: Move to place a Question before the voters “To see if the Town of Bridgton
will authorize the Town Manager to apply, on behalf of the Town of Bridgton, for federal
[financing assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund
Act, Public Law 88-578 for Phase I implementation of the Ham Complex Redevelopment
Project: and further authorize the Town Manager to enter into the Land and Water
Conservation Fund Project Agreement with the State subsequent to federal approval of
the project.” for their consideration on June 11, 2024.

T Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing — a) Anyone to speak in _favor; b) in opposition;
c) offer comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)

a. To accept written and oral comments on the Proposed Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) 2024-2025 Funding Projects

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing

a. Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Proposed Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) 2024-2045 Funding Projects.

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s License renewal Wolfie’s Links, LLC located at 295 Main Street

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License to Wolfie'’s Links,
LLC Located at 295 Main Street

2. New road name: Trail’s Edge Way
Suggested motion: Move fo approve new road name Trail’s Edge Way.
10. Old Business
a. Projects Update




Select Board Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2024; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr.; Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog; Carrye Castleman-
Ross; Kenneth J. Murphy

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Deputy Town Clerk
Veronica LaCascia; Community Development Director Victoria Hill; Recreation Director Gary Colelio; Public Services
Director David Madsen; Fire Chief Glen Garland.

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 5:03 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes: February 13, 2024
Member Tworog made a motion to approve the minutes. Member Murphy seconded the motion.
5 approve/ 0 oppose.

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

5. Committee/Liaison Reports
Vice-Chair McHatton stated that CDBG will have a recommendation ready for the next agenda.

Member Castleman-Ross was very happy with the Recycling Committee and encouraged community members
to apply to be on the committee.

6. Correspondence, Presentations, and Other Pertinent Information
a. Hio Ridge Road Speed Study
Town Manger Robert Peabody explained that completing the speed study could result in a
higher speed limit. The Board requested a higher law enforcement presents in the area to avoid raising the
speed limit. Town Manager Peabody will redraft a letter to Maine DOT for all 5 Board Members to sign regarding
the early construction for paving route 302,

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Main Eco Homes Trademark Request
Vice-Chair McHatton made a motion to approve the use of the Town trademark by Main Eco
Homes. Member Murphy seconded the motion. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Victualer’s Licenses to: Mountain Range Golf Course Located at 146 Harrison Road {Renewal);
The Daily Loaf Located at 21 Smith Ave (New); Stella Blues Bakery Located at 55 Heathersfield Road (New);
Nilfa’s Kusina Located at 160 Main Street (New)
Chair Lone made a motion to approve the Victualer Licenses. Vice-Chair McHatton seconded the motion.
5 approve -0 oppose

2, Kids to Parks Day

Member Tworog made a motion to approve kids to parks day proclamation. Vice-Chair McHatton
seconded the motion. 5 approve — 0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 February 13, 2024



3. June Warrant Preparation

The Chair made a motion that the Town of Bridgton hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance entitled,
"Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code to Implement State Housing Law/' to be voted on at a referendum
election of the Town of Bridgton on june 11, 2024, under the following secret ballot question:

Question _____. Shall an ordinance entitled, "Amendments to Bridgton Land Use Code to Implement

State Housing Law," be enacted?

{Note: Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

Discussion ensues, Director Hill clarifies that there will no longer be zoning restrictions when
obtaining a mass gathering permit. Member Tworog seconded the motion. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

The Chair made a motion that the Town of Bridgton hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance entitied
"Repeal of Bridgton Floodplain Management Ordinance, Revised 2019, and Replace with Adoption of Bridgton
Floodplain Management Ordinance" to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June
11, 2024 under the following secret ballot question:

Question ____. Shall an ordinance entitled, "Repeal of Bridgton Floodplain Management Ordinance,

Revised 2019, and Replace with Adoption of Bridgton Floodplain Management Ordinance," be enacted?

(Note: Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

Member Tworog seconded the motion. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

The Chair made a motion that of the Town of Bridgton hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the Town
of Bridgton, pursuant to 304 M.R.S. 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance
entitled, "Amendment to, Repeal of, and Adoption of Certain Bridgton Ordinances to Update Mass Gathering
Regulations," to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June 11, 2024 under the
following secret ballat question:

Question ____ . Shall an ordinance entitled, "Amendments to, Repeal of, and Adoption of Certain

Bridgton Ordinances to Update Mass Gathering Regulations,” be enacted?

(Note: A "Yes” vote will amend the Bridgton Land Use Code and the Bridgton Victualers Licensing

Ordinance; will repeal the Bridgton Outdoor Festival Ordinance; and will enact the Bridgton Mass

Gathering Ordinance. Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town Clerk)

Vice- Chair McHatton Seconded the motion. 5 approve / 0 oppose

The Chair moved that the Town of Bridgton hereby certify to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance entitled,
"Adoption of Bridgton Mooring Regulations and Harbor Master Ordinance,” to be voted on at a referendum
election of the Town of Bridgton on June 11, 2024, under the following secret ballot question:

Question . Shall an ordinance entitled, “Adoption of Bridgton Mooring Regulations and Harbor
Master Ordinance,” be enacted? (Note: Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town
Clerlk.)

Member Tworog seconded the motion. 0 approve/ 5 oppose

Approval of the Land and Water Conservation Fund

To see if the Town of Bridgton will authorize the Town Manager to apply, on behalf of the Town of
Bridgton, for federal financing assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act,
Public Law 88-578 for the Phase | implementation of the Ham Complex Redevelopment Project; and further
authorize the Community Development Department to enter into the Land and Water Conservation Fund
Project Agreement with the State after federal approval of the project.

The Board did not vote to certify the project. Members anticipate the presentation during the upcoming
budget meeting.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 February 13, 2024



Vice Chair McHatton moved that the Board will make recommendations for all three articles on the
secret ballot. Member Castleman- Ross seconded the motion. Discussion ensues, Chair Lone, Member Tworog,
and Member Murphy feel the recommendations on the ballot are unnecessary.

2 approve (McHatton & Castleman-Ross) -3 oppose (Lone, Tworog, Murphy)

4, Revisions to the Reserve Account Policy
- Member Tworog made a motion to accept the revisions. Chair Lone seconded the motion.
5 approve - 0 oppose

5. Commercial Hauler Fee Structure
Public Service Director David Madsen will prepare more information for the Board.

6. Annual Road Posting
Public Service Director David Madsen suggested posting the same roads as last year. Member Tworog
made a motion to post the roads. Second was made by Member Murphy 5 approve — 0 oppose

7. Confirmation of Marita Wiser as Warden for the March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary Election
Vice Chair McHatton moved to Confirm Ms. Wiser. Member Murphy seconded the motion.
5 approve — 0 oppose

C. Select Board Comments
¢ Vice-Chair McHatton —~ No comment.
* Member Tworog — Asked for status on “No Engine Brakes” sign.
¢ Member Castleman-Ross — No comment.
¢ Member Murphy — He looked forward to budget meetings.
¢ Chair Lone — She enjoyed the open house at the Harrison Ridge Apartments.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Deputy Town Manager, Georgiann Fleck, read the following into the record:

“General

Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk, has submitted her resignation effective Thursday, March 7, 2024. Laurie began
working for the Town in 1990. We wish her the best of luck in her next endeavor.

Advertising has begun for the fuli-time position of Town Clerk/Registrar/ General ‘Assistance Administrator. The
position and will remain open until filled. Information for the position can be found on our website at
bridgtonmaine.org.

Bridgton Community Development

Itis your last week to take the comprehensive plan survey! The survey will be open through Sunday March 3rd
and is available on the town's website. Hard copies are available at the Town office, Bridgton Library,
Community Center, and Town Hall.

Bridgton Public Services Department

We would like to welcome Mariah Hawkins, our new Public Services Administrative Assistant. Mariah will begin
work on Monday, March 4th. Welcome Mariah!

We are now accepting connection applications for our new wastewater system! Financial assistance is availabie
for qualified individuals through the Wastewater Connection Assistance Program. For more information, please
visit our website at bridgtonmaine.org,

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 February 13, 2024




Bridgton Public Services

The Town of Bridgton roads will be posted in accordance with MRS Title 29-A, Section 2395 beginning Wednesday,
February 28th through Wednesday, May 15th. This is done to protect our roadways from damage during the thaw cycle.
Christmas decorations have been taken down in preparation for Spring! The treatment plant is now onfine, and the
Town Hall has been connected to the wastewater system.

Bridgton Recreation

Our new online registration portal opens on Monday, March 4th. All participants in adult and youth activities and
programs sponsored by the Recreation Department will need to register on the new system.

All spring programs and youth sports and all adult Town Hall programs will be open for registration on Monday, March
4™, Registrations for Community Karate for All are now open. Try a free demo class on Saturday, March 2nd or Saturday,
March 9th. New sessions begin on Saturday, March 16th and will run through Saturday, May 4th at 12:15 PM at the
Town Hall, 26 N. High Street, Bridgton. The session cost will be $40.00,

The Town of Bridgton has partnered with the Pleasant Mountain Orthodox Presbyterian Church (PMOPC) archery club to
provide an opportunity for youth (10+) and aduits to participate in archery instruction. Introductory sessions will be held
from 8:00 AM — 9:00 AM. Intermediate sessions will be held from 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM. Session 1 will be held on
Saturday’s (starting March 9th) for the month of March. Session 2 will be held on Saturdays for the month of April.

Session 3 will be held on Saturdays for the month of May. Registration opens on Monday, March 4th. The cost per
session is $40.00.

Registration opens on Monday, March 4th for the following:
The Bridgton Recreation Spring Run Club {Kindergarten - 5th grade)

Youth Softball (8U to 14U) & Youth Baseball {Rookies, Minors, & Majors) Lake Region Youth Lacrosse (Kindergarten - 5th
grade) Bridgton Recreation Quick Ball

Bridgton Code Enforcement
For the month of January 2024, the Code Enforcement Office issued the following:
7 New Building, 12 Internal Plumbing, 3 Remodel,1 Raze, 12 External Plumbing, 1 Commercial Building,
1 Home Business, 1 Shed, 1 Driveway Entrance, and 1 Street Name Request.
Total Permits Costs - $13,277, Total Project Costs - $3,830,000.
Please refer to our website for more information on these events and more and to subscribe for alerts. Also, check out
Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce, for these events and more! Until next time....be safe and be well
Respectfully submitted,
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager”

8. Old Business
Wastewater connection fees will be waived for the first six months.

9. Treasurer’s Warrants

Member Murphy motioned to approve Treasurer’s Warrants numbered: 276, 277, 278, 279, 280, 281, 282.
Chair Lone seconded the motion. 5 approved -0 opposed

10. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Kevin Raday of Alpine Road brought up the Land Use Ordinance. He stressed the importance of the Board’s

recommendation for passing the warrant. If the ordinance is not passed the State will then have power over the
Planning Board during approval processing,

Director Hill informed the Board that there is public hearing scheduled during the next Select Board meeting.
This will be on the CDBG Chair’'s recommendation.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 February 13, 2024



i1, Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings
March 4, 2024 @ 8:30AM (Budget Meeting)
March 5, 2024 @ 9AM (Budget Meeting)
March 12, 2024 @ 5PM (Regular Meeting)
March 12, 2024 @ 5:30PM (public Hearing CDBG recommendation)

12 Adjourn
Meeting is adjourned by Chair Lone at 6:14 PM.

Sincerely,
Veronica LaCascia
Deputy Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 February 13, 2024




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: school budget

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: Al Smith <al.smith@lakeregionschools.org>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Re: school budget

Please pencil me in for March 12, 2024 at 5pm.

On Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 1:38 PM Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Hi, Al-
They are meeting tomorrow at 5 and then on March 12.
Bob

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org

| 207.647.8786 Office



207.256.7211 Cell

From: Al Smith <al.smith@lakeregionschools.org>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: school budget

Good afternoon Bob,

I'm reaching out to set up a time for me to meet with the Selectman to review this year's proposed school budget
Please let me know what day and time might work for you.

' Thanks,

Al



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Victoria Hill

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.; Georgiann M Fleck; Haley Richardson; Carmen E. Lone;
Veronica LaCascia; Gary Colello; Angela Cook; kevin

Subject: RE: Select Board Agenda Items for 3/12/24

All,

Please see a revised list of requested 3/12 agenda items below:

- Brewfest 2024 — Angie Cook

- CDBG Recommendations — Kevin Raday

- CDBG public hearing at 5:30

- Action items following public hearing — Select Board votes on their recommendations to Cumberland County

- Request for Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) question and project certification to be forwarded to the
June warrant — Gary Colello

Thank you,
Tori

Victoria Hill (she/her)

Community Development Director

Town of Bridgton 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
(207) 803-9956 (office) (207) 595-3560 (mobile)

From: Laurie Chadbourne <Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Victoria Hill <vhill@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: RE: Select Board Agenda Items for 3/12/24

Got it, thank you!

From: Victoria Hill <vhill@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne <lchadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>;
Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; Angela Cook <director@gblrcc.org>; kevin <kevin@raday.org>;
Haley Richardson <hrichardson@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Select Board Agenda Items for 3/12/24

Hi Laurie,

'm réduesﬁng that the following items be placed on the 3/12 agenda. Please note that | will be on vacation, so these
items will be presented by others. | plan to have all backup material to you by 3/4.

- Brewfest 2024 — Angie Cook
- CDBG Recommendations — Kevin Raday



- CDBG public hearing at 5:30 (this is set to be noticed in next week’s paper)

- Action items following public hearing — Select Board votes on their recommendations to Cumberland County

- June warrant articles (presented by Tori on 2/14 and 2/27 — these will be final drafts including the changes
requested by the Board)

Thank you,
Tori

Victoria Hill (she/her)

Community Development Director

Town of Bridgton 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
(207) 803-9956 (office) (207) 595-3560 (mobile)




Town of Bridgton
Community Development Department

MEMORANDUM Jave alivay

To: Bridgton Select Board Ble.'bN

From: Haley Richardson, Deputy Community Development
Director

RE: CDBG Recommendations

Date: 2/29/24

Dear Select Board,

On February 28, 2024, the Community Development Advisory Committee (CDAC) voted on allocations
for the Bridgton Community Center Navigator program (requested $17,680) and the Bridgton Food
Pantry (requested $20,000).

Should the funds from Cumberland County not be sufficient to cover both requests, the CDAC voted to

fully fund the Navigator and provide the remainder to the Food Pantry.

The Committee also voted to fully fund the Town of Bridgton’s Church Street Sidewalk project (5125,000)

with infrastructure funds.

Thank you,

ol —

Haley Richardson
Deputy Community Development Director



*p4B0gI03]3S dY3 OF pusWIWOI3. 03 uejd Aduasunuod m. uo PaJOA IVAD 2Ul #72/82/T

“19A SUOIIE20|[2 DEQD) Pase3|3d 20U sey AJUNOD puBAGUN) - S33BWIASS 3Je S3UNSY 3sayL
@fesang 000 - - S

:UOIJBIISIUIWPY 104 |BIOL
1931135 J1|qnd Joj [B3OL
124N1oN43SBHU] JOJ [BIOL

'3|qe|ieAy [e30L

Auno,)
-unupy Kunon
e/u e/u 2/u B/u e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u 0gao| puepequny
U0IBPIIg
-upy uoI3pug
efu e/u e/u efu e/u e/u e/u e/u e/fu e/u Dgan Joumor
NINGY
ATUEd
0000ZS  |99726 00} /8 L8 66 6. 00l 86 Anueq poog| poo, uciSpug
J2JU3a’)
Ajrunuroy)
08B9LTS  |pL°L6 00l 96 96 00l 6 96 86 J0JSIABN uoySpLg
ERIIYER
josloid oIngnd
[eMapIS [UEREL
000'SZTS |1L2'68 001 88 €6 001 28 65 00T 1S Yoy joumo],
S3AILITIOVH B FHNLONYLSVHANI O179Nd
SuoIeI0| |y pleog SuOIjEpUAWIWOITY | palsabay | abeleny 6 g 75 9 [ v ¢ Z l 100lo1d sjuea)ddy
leuiq 10998 [euld ovan 191028 | 12109 | 121098 | J13102S | 181025 | J2109S | 12102 | 131025 | J3I0JS

SUOIIEPURWILOIRY JeaA weSold SZ0Z-20z JUBID }o0|d Juawdo@aag Ajunwwo)
NOL19al4d 40 NMOL




Town of Bridgton Communily Development Block Grant Public Facilifies and Infrastructure Application
2024-2025

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Facilities and Infrastructure
Application

July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

Church Street Sidewalk Construction Project
Town of Bridgton, Maine



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2024-2025

II. CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION
COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Please submit each scction of the application, including this checklist:
e[ﬂ A. Construction Cover Page  limit I page
IE/B. Construction Worlisheet limit 2 pages
A4 C. Construction Narrative limit 4 pages
@/‘ D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limif 1 page
" E. Construction Summary {fimit 1 page
Required documents for ALL Construction Projects, applies to non-profit or Town applicants:

1" Scope of work provided by Town ot building professional: engineer, architect, project manager or
contractor.

4 Estimate provided by Town or building professional: engineer, architect, project manager or

contractor. Please note: if the project is over $2,000 and is not being built with Town employees,
federal wage rates apply.

@ Plans or Pictures if applicable, black and white, limit 3 pages fotal
For Slum/Blight projects: Blight or decay must be documented and submitted as part of the
application (required for SB)
[&" Project Map of the neighborhood served by this project (LMA only)
Project Timeline attached separately
Supporting documents (subject to scoring)

0 Memorandum of Agreement, if applicable, that describes the relationship between partner entities

for this application, Limit 2 pages: can be one MOA that's two pages long or two MOA’s that are
one page each.

[0 Letter of Support, if there is no MOA,; a leiter of support may be submitted. Limit 2 pages: can be
one letter that’s two pages long or two letters that are one page each.
Additional required documents for non-profit organizations:
[0 Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit I page

[0 Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit is not available
the most recent 990 Financial Statement

0 Complete list of Board Members

[
-

Signature o f»th(PﬂQ{dent’ CLQ, Ixecutive Dirvector, or Town Manager  Date
Q = A 01/03/2¢

.-.':"'/"‘-\il|.1!.| ;""“‘x



Town of Bridgton Communily Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

. CONSTRUCTION COVER PAGE

2024-2025

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

Application Type | v Construction
Operating

Agency/ Town of Bridgton
Business

Project Name

Church Street Sidewalk Construction

Mailing Address

3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009

Project Address

Church Street, Bridgton, ME
Executive Phone Email
Director Robert Peabody 207-647-8786 | rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
Project Director Phone Email

Victoria Hill 207-595-3560 | vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
Financial Contact Phone 1 Email

Holly Heymann 207-647-8786 | hheymann@bridgtonmaine.org
Person who _ Phone Email
completed the Victoria Hill 207-595-3560 vhili@bridgtonmaine.org
Application Haley Richardson hrichardson@bridgtonmaine.org
Amount of Total Project Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $ 125,000 $ 323,148

*NOTE: An application will not be accepled

UEI Number P23YQCT1AP25 without a Unique Entity ID Number — Please

ask for assistance if

your organization does not have one yel.

i
i

I:’\
.

3




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Fucilities and Infrastructure Application
2024-2025

B. CONSTRUCTION WORKSHEET

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will address, choose one.
Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for additional information.

[J  Prevention and Elimination of Slum or Blight to address conditions that is detrimental to public
health, safety, or welface (SB) Sfum or blight nust be documented & submitted with the application.

[ Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA); an activity which is available to benefit all the
residents of an eligible area/census tract, plus housing authority properties.

If you choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the area that your prograin
serves.

v Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a specific group
of persons of which at least 51% qualify as LMI Bridgtoners.

Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate income, including
abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate adulls, severely

disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farin workers? J No [Yes (please
citcle appropriate population) '

1 Low and Moderate hitcome Housing (LMH)
2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address; choose one!
v Creating a Suitable Living Environment
[0  Providing Decent Housing
[0 Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one. Refer fo the
instructions on p. 6-7 for additional information.

[7  Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of public
infrastruchure

v Public Infrastructure Improvements-fmprove the quality of public infrastructure that
primarily serves low to moderate income families

[1  Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing development and
the rehabilitation of residential housing.

[1 Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

[0 Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life for low
and moderate income individuals.

0  Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the community as a
whole.

4, Location.

A. What census tract is the project located? A. 016000
B. Service Area: What neighbothoods will be Ch.urch Street neighbqrhood apd surround%ng ‘
served by this project (LMA only) neighborhoods accessing services and businesses in
downtown district

-



Town of Bridgton Community Developuent Block Grani Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

2024-2025
5. Beneficiaries
(LMA answer 4 only)

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by _ T
the program. A. Bridgton Residents of all ages in LMI area

B. How many will be served by the proposed
program? B. nfa

C. How many are residents of Bridgton? C. w/a

D. How many ate [ow fo moderate inconte
residents of Brideton? See income data in the
instractions C. n/a

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (7o
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%) D. nfa

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes

Program Objectives Outcomes/ Community Impact

Fxtend sidewalk the full fength of Church Street. Provide safe passage to LMI residents on this
corridor access to the downtown area, local
hospital, local mental health facilities, the public
library and other businesses frequented by
residents. ‘

Provide continuity of sidewalk safety and aesthetic
from Main Street Streetscape Project

7. Documentation (not applicable for LMA)

A. How will the beneficiaries’ information be T
collected and documented? A. nfa

B. How will the units of service be tracked and

documented? B. w/a

C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected,

and documented? C. nfa

Al

L




Town of Bridgton Commnunify Development Block Granf Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2024-2025

C. CONSTRUCTION NARRATIVE

Program Year: FY 2024-2025
Organization: Town of Bridgton, Maine
Contact: Victoria Hill, Community Development Director
Address: 3 Chase Street, Bridgton, ME 04009
Email: vhill@BridgtonMaine.org
Phone: 207-803-9956 (Direct Line); 207-595-3560 (Mobile)
Project Title: Church Street Sidewalk Construction
Program Category: Public Infrastructure/Facility
National Objectives:

Low/Moderate Income: Area-Wide

Funds Requested: $125,000

Name of Authorized Official: Victoria Hill

1. Project Description/Scope of Work
This project will construct a sidewalk the full length of Church Street. The cost estimate includes new
bituminous sidewalk with granite curbing from the end of the existing sidewalk on Main Street to the
existing sidewalk on South High Street. This area receives substantial foot traffic throughout the year as
it is a passageway from LMI neighborhoods to downtown services. There is currently no side street with
4 safe sidewalk for residents to walk from the residential arca and hospital campus on South High Street
to Main Street to access the library, retail, dining, and other services.

The scope of work will consist of brand-new sidewalk construction on one side of Church Street.
Utilizing the existing topographic survey from the sanitary sewer collection project, engineers will
develop a plan and profile drawings depicting the existing conditions and proposed- 1,300 linear feet of
sidewalk improvements along Church Street, extending from Main Street to South High Street. The
plans will be designed at a scale of 1" =20" and will indicate the existing and proposed utilities, surface
features, and right-of- ways based on the previously completed field survey. The engineers will also
develop the necessary detail sheets to depict the design intent as well as identify any construction
or permanent easements needed fo accommodate the proposed sidewalk improvements. All
components of the sidewalk design will be designed based on the Town of Bridgton’s design standaxds.
The construction work will go through the competitive public bidding process.

Contractors will pour an aggregate base course and hot mix asphalt mix for sidewalk material along with
a bituminous tack coat and vertical granite curbing. Temporary soil erosion and water pollution control
will also be used on site.

The project will be designed to match the Town of Bridgton’s Streetscape improvement project approved
by the town under separate funds.



E

Town of Bridgton Community Deyvelopment Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
: 2024-2025

2. Need for Project

Church Street is the only street directly connecting South High Street and Main Street. It is home to the
Bridgton Public Library, which offers numerous programs and services that benefit Bridgton’s LMI
population. South High Street is home to the Bridgton Hospital campus, which contains the Lalkes
Region Recovery Center. South High Street also has Pikes Farm affordable housing community and
Crooked River Counseling. Church Steeet is used daily by pedestrians to access these places and
services. Providing a sidewalk would greatly reduce the safety concerns posed by the current pedestrian
traffic and vehicle traffic existing on Church Street,

Due to rising construction costs, this project was not able to be completed within the 2023-2024 program
year. The Town of Bridgton is seeking addition CDBG funds for the 2024-2025 program year to
complete this project. The cost estimate from the Town’s engineers, Woodard and Curran, showed over a
30% increase in total construction costs in the Fall of 2023, and the Town was unable to fund the
balance, therefore the project will be delayed until Summer 2024,

. Project Management

The project will be managed by the Town of Bridgton’s Public Services Director David Madsen,
together with the Community Development Director, Victoria Hill, and the Town Engineess from
Woodard & Curran led by Senior Principal and Engineer Brent Bridges. Mr. Madsen and Woodard and

Curran are managing current, major infrastructure projects including wastewater and streetscape projects
for the town.

. Readiness to Proceed

Upon securing funding, the Town Engineer will prepare the final design, bid documents, and will
manage the bidding process. Following the selection of the successful bidder, the project will go divectly
into the procurement and construction phase as managed by Woodard and Curran and David Madsen. A
detailed services agreement and work order execuied between the Town and its Town Engineer is
included as part of this application.

. Budget for the Project

Project costs are estimated at $323,148 as described in the attached budget sheet and engineer’s opinion
of construction cost. The Town of Bridgton is requesting CDBG funds to cover approximately 36% of
the total cost, which amounts to $125,000. This will include all engineering fees, $20,200 of the material
cost, and the total construction cost which consists of mobilization, excavation, traffic control, and tree
removal referenced in the engineer’s opinion of construction cost attached. The Town will contribute the
remaining $171,680 of material cost and $26,468 contingeney. In-kind services and project management
are shown at zero cost in our budget as project management is within the scope of the duties regularly

performed by the public services director and community development director.



Town of Bridgton Community Developnient Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

2024-2025
CDbBG Town/Other Total
Engineering $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
Materials $  52,200.00 $ 139,680.00 § 191,880.00
Construction $  72,800.00 §  72,800.00
Project Management $ -
Other(Contingency) $ 26,468.00 $ 26,468.00
TOTAL $  125,000.00 $ 198,148.00 $ 323,148.00

6. Implementation Schedule
Project start will be triggered by receipt of project funds and competitive bid process. The schedule for
mobilization, excavation, site prep and installation of sidewalk will be determined as a result of the
public bidding process.

The estimated schedule is as follows:
o July 2024 — final design and bid package completed by engineer (the specs are nearly complete
due to the recent wastewater infrastructure completed on Church Street)
o July — August 2024 — Bid is awarded, and project schedule completed
o September - November 2024 — if possible, the Town of Bridgton would like to have work

completed before winter to put the final wearing coat on the newly paved Church Streef after
sidewalk construction is completed.

7. Demonstration of Need for CDGB Funds
If successful in securing CDBG funds, the Town of Bridgton will contribute in-kind work to include
project management and administration. Bridgton qualifies to receive these CDGB funds each year
specifically to achieve the national goals serving low to moderate income residents in the Town and does
not generally include sources other than in-kind work performed by town personnel unless costs exceed
annual allocations determined by the program.



Town of Bridgton Community Developmeit Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Applicafion

2024-2025
s [SRANAFAG NI WL :
& i
; [§a ] il
ur; fradam g1 \*%X W
Cruflworks Y LMISD by County Subdivision: Bridgton town i
1 ¥ 9 ol
i P
4. [2ufun i S 3 Ii ‘\
. L) it N [
e and b Couny 005
v & :
2 o Cabiarh 07170
,’70 &
~ o : 1N ot N ; WA i 4
8 & f Mame Bridgton town . ;
STUSAR ME ’
N LOW 1,730.00 = Hile: A
e LA T I
o LMD 2.725.00 Lot
o LR 3.865.00
COLOWRODUNY 511000
LOWIAOD FOT 53,33 {
|
SCLORIOD
(IR MG I IR
Zoom te ves
y

Low-and-Moderate Income Area Data, HUD LMISD Based on the American Community Survey
Low/Moderate Income Summary Data 2011-2015

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

See required budget form attached under “additional required documents included.”




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2024-2025

I, CONSTRUCTION SUMMARY, limit I page

Application Type v Construction Project
Applicant Town of Bridgton
Project Name Church Street Sidewalk
Project Address/Location Church Street

Funds Requested $ 125,000

Project Summary

This project will construct a sidewalk the full length of Church Street. The cost estimate includes new
bituminous sidewalk with granite curbing from the end of the existing sidewalk on Main Street to the existing
sidewalk on South High Street. This arca receives substantial foot traffic throughout the year as itisa
passageway from LMI neighborhoods to downtown services.

HUD National Objective [ Prevention of Stum/ Blight {1 Low/ Moderate Income Clientele

Refer to Section 1LB.1 v Low/Moderate Income Area O Low/ Moderate Income Housing
Location - For LMA projects Refer to Section I1.B.4

Census Tracts 016000

Service Area Neighborhoods  [Church Street Neighborhood in the downtown district, surrounding

(For LMA Projects) neighborhoods accessing services and businesses in downtown district
Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer to Section ILB.5

Client Description Residents in LMI area

Number of Clients Served n/a

Number of LMI n/a

Bridgtoners

LMI Bridgton Percentage n/a

Outcomes - Refer o Section 11.B.6

Provide safe passage to LMI residents on this corridor access to the downtown atea, local hospital, local mental
health facilities, the public library and other businesses frequented by residents

Budget - Refer to Section ILD

$ 125,000 CDBG Request (Must maich CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)
$323,148 Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worlksheet)
o Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at leasta 1 to 1 mateli}

Leveraged Funds - Refer to Section I1.D

$ 249,000 Federal $ Other grants
$ State $ Endowment
$ County $ Private Funds
$ 74,148 Town (not CDBG) $ Gifts in kind

-



Additional Required Documents Included:

Budget
1 page

Scope of Work
Work order provided by Woodard & Curran, 3 pages

Estimate
Engineers Opinion of Construction Cost Summary provided by Woodard & Curran, J page

Plans or Pictures
Plan provided by Woodard & Curran, 2 pages
ArcGIS Maps of project area, 2 pages

Project Map
HUD Low- and Moderate-Income Area Data Map, [ page

Project Timeline
Timeline provided by Town of Bridgton, / page




D. BUDGET FORM

PROGRAM OR PROJECT NAME:
APPLICANT:

CDBG Program Year: July 1, 2024- December 31, 2025

Church Street Sidewalk Construction

Town of Bridgton

REVENUES

Revenues
Piease Indicate: TOTAL
Secured or Projected
CDBG Reguest 2024-2025 Projected I 125,000
Other HUD Funds (please list)

a. CDBG 2023-2024 Public Infrastructure funds

Other Federal Funds (please list)

a.

b.

State/ County Funds {please lisf)

Secured “ 124,000

a.

b. "
City Funds Secured 74,148
Private Funds (Grants, Fundraising, etc, please list) ‘
: |
b.
In Kind Services
TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT REVENUE 323148
EXPENDITURES Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures

CDBG All Other Sources TOTAL
Design/ Engineering 32,000 32,000
Materials/Supplies 52,200 139680 191880
Construction costs 72800 72800
Project Management in-kind
Other, please specify 0
a. Contingency 26,468 26,468
b. 0
C. 0
d. 0
8. H 0
TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES 125000 198148 323148




L\

Y. N

o

WOODARD
SCURRAN

WORK ORDER NUMBER __10

Tssued Pursuant to the Engineering Services Agreement — Work Oxder Basis Between
Woodnrd & Curran, Inc, and _Town of Bridston , dated as of 6/26/2019

This Work Order is issned pursuant to, and in accordance with the Agreement, the terms and conditions of which are
incorporated herein by this reference. Unless otherwise specified, ail capitalized texms used in this Work Order shall

have the same meaning as used in the Agreement. This Work Order will not be deemed valid and binding upon the
Parties until both Engineer and Client have both signed below.

Project: Church Street Sidewallk Impmgvements

Scope of Services:
Engineer agrees to provide the following Sexvices fo Client:

Task I — Final Design Services:

A. Protect Meetings: Woodard & Curran anticipates attending up to two project meetings during the design phase to

review proposed sidewalk layout. Meetings with the Town will correspond with deliverable submissions outlined
below.

Design Drawings: Utilizing the existing topographic survey from the sanitary sewer collection project, Woodard &
Curran will develop plan and profile drawings depicting the existing conditions and proposed 1,300 linear feet of
sidewalk improvements along Church Street, extending from Main Street to South High Sireet. The plans will be
designed at a scale of 1" = 20" and will indicate the existing and proposed utilities, surface features, and right-of-
ways based on the previously completed field survey. Woodard & Cutran will also develop the necessary detail
sheets to depict the design intent as well as identify any constrction or permanent easements needed to
accommodate the proposed sidewalk improvements. All components of the sidewalk design will be designed based

on the Town of Bridgton’s design standerds, Woodard & Cusran will conduct site visits as necessary to review
existing conditions and proposed improvements.

Bidding Documents: Bidding documents will consist of the contract, project drawings and technical specifications.
Waodard & Curran will prepare technical specifications for the project based upon the State of Maine Department
of Transportation Standard Specifications, Revision of March 2020. Technical specifications will include
supplemental specifications and special provisions, Woodard & Curran will incorporate front-end specifications
identifying the public procurement process, bid requirements, contractor qualifications, bonding, requirements for

Davis-Bacon wage rates and all other standard contract language for the proposed project, into the final bidding
documents.

Construction Cost Bstimate; Woodard & Curran will prepare a construction cost estimate for the work upon
completion of the preliminary (50%) and final (100%) design submittals.

Deliverables: Woodard & Curran will provide to the Town design submittals at the preliminary (50%) design and
final (100%) design. Woodard & Curran will accept comments, modify the design, and present a final bid package
to the Town. Final bidding documents will be provided to the Town electronically (PDF format),

ME Englneoring Sorvices Agreament — Work Order 10 {81/47) Page 1 0f 3 0232429.40



WOODARD

&CURRAN

Clarification: Obtaining any rights of way or easemenls required for the construction of the project will be the
responsibility of the Town,

Task 2 — Bidding Services

We understand the project will be publicly bid using the Town’s public procurement process. Woadard & Curran will
advertise the project, act as the Plan Holder for the project, and provide Drawings and Specifications to contractors as
requested. Woodard & Curran will also attend the pre-bid meeting, answer Technical R¥FIs submitted during the bid
process and attend the bid opening,.

Upon completion of the bid opening, Woodard & Curran will review the bids and tabulate bids, review the qualifications
of the apparent low bidder, develop a letter summarizing this information, and prepare the Contract Documents for

acceptance by the successful bidder. Advertising costs are not included as we understand those fees will be billed
directly to the Town.

Task 3 — Construction Administration Services

Woodard & Curran will provide construction administration services for the proposed sidewalk improvements including
the following:

e Prepare for, attend and conduct a pre-construction meeting with the Town and Contractor prior to the start of
construction.

« Review Contactor’s submiltals for compliance with project specifications; the submittal review process will
consist of reviewing the initial submittal and up to one resubmittal.
. = Review Contractor’s schedule of values and payment requisitions.
o Respond to Contractor’s RFis.

s Conduct site visits to review construction progress and provide quality control activities. The following site
visits are anticipated:

o Twa (2) progress visit during construction; and

o One (1) punch-list site visit at the end of construction,
Start date: July 1, 2023
Completion date: November 30, 2024

Compensation:
For all Services duly rendered hereander, Client will pay Engincer as described herein.

X Lump Sum Fixed Fee Basis: The services to be provided pursuant to this Work Order shall be provided
on a not to exceed lump sum basis, billed monthly in a total amount oft $__ 32,000

Desipnated Project Representatives

Client: Robert Peabady, Jr.
Engineer: Brent Bridges
Effective date: Asof Janvary 31, 2023

ME Engineering Services Agrecment ~ Work Qrder 10 {04117} Page 2 of 3 023242910



WOODARD
SCURRAN

IN'WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigued have caused this Work Order to be duly executed by their authorized representatives
set forth below.

Town of Brid Woodard & Curran, Ine.

Title ,Avn Manager

ME Enginanting Servicas Agresinont — Work Order 40 (01HT) Page3of3 0232428,10



Project Name: Church Street Sidewalk

Project Number: 0232429.10
Date: December 2023
Woodard
&Curran ‘
Community Development Block Grant Scope
1 201.23  |Removing Singte Tree Top Only EA 18 £ 5000014 9,000.00
2 201.24 |Removing Stump EA 21 $ 500001:% 10,500.00
3 202.127 {Rermoving of Existing Bituminous Pavement LS 1 $ 5000007 % 5,000.60
4 202.128 |Removing of Existing Concrete Curbs and Sidewalks s 1 $ 2000001 % 2,000.00
5 2024  |Remove and Reset Terminal Curb EA 14 $ 1000014 1,400.00
6 203.2  ICommon Excavation Y 600 $ 28001 % 16,800.00
7 304,14 {Aggregate Base Course - Type A cy 240 $ 65.001 % 15,600.00
8 3041 |Aggregate Base Course - Type D CY 200 § 6000 4% 12,000.00
9 403.208 |[Hot Mix Asphalt, 12,5 mm Nominal Maxirnum Size TON 180 $ 23000 % 41,400.00
10 409.15  [Bituminous Tack Coat, Applied LS 1 $ 1,00000} % 1,000.00
11 604.3  [Catch Basin Frame and Grate Replacement EA 1 $ 1,000001% 1,000.00
12 608.26 |Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field SF 20 $ 180001 % 3,600.00
13 6085 |Removing and Resetting Walkways EA 2 $ 300000 ¢ 6,000.00
14 609,11 |Vertical Curb Type 1 LF 1380 $ 6000 $ 82,800.00
15 609.234 |Terminal Curb Type 1 - 4 foot EA 2 $ 440004 $ £80.00
16 609.237 |Terminal Curb Type 1 - 7 Foot EA 65 § 440001 % 28,600.00
17 615071 jLoam & Seed LS 1 $ 500000] 4% 5,000.00
18 652,361 |Work Zone Traffic Control LS 1 $ 470000 | $ 4,700.00
19 65675 |Temporary Soil Erosion and Water Poliution Control LS 1 $ 24000043 2,400.00
20 659.1 |Mobilization LS 1 $ 1500000 § 15,000.00
Construction Subtotal (CDBG Scope}] § 264,680,00
Town Scope

A 603,9 |Sewer Lateral Extension 'ea 7 13 |$ sooo0]$ 6,500.00
Construction Subtotal (Town Scope) | § 6,500.00

Construction Subtotal | § 271,180.00
Owner Contingency (10%)] $ 27,120.00

“Total Construction Cost| $. 261,800.00




BURARLUIN

PhAVL O o 0 e

S'ava ToLiEea
TIOYS 30001

EL

133918 HOUNHD

i

PIEPOOM

UL Rt B
AT Y

UL LB Y URIND %

UL R LR

BT Tn
PR a3

EE
s

SROMIANLS 30,

SDew e
NY1d 133815 HOUNHD

D e

T GAvn IS T

. Tt oA AN TOLOA

Al MY LA OF8 DK A CIMACLGH
PR LI ‘we iy HLYG
Pl

S I T IO PO

ST RT T e u-s—fﬁaxla A TR 4o Ay

3T F
8]

I THGINTAR N F- 102 $10% 3755

g:
#

k4




ELEFATDNIN
SO O OO 1M

S IVAINILETY
12180 DML

A133BLS HOYNHD

plepodm

Ao

L i

ANNL CEDE 3 ) v $4a31 € P s 3141430344 B T e 4 ) A

SIS Ltk IkIAey UBLIND) 2

By I

EREEANTFOPN
AFg Tl

ERIRGIRIAIT WA Ll R

K-l s o
NY1d I334lS HI¥NHO

STEEN BLUE

Y

[
1.
LOLE

IR0 ROLYH
s

HY
L

P

T

e S e T P T P T T~y
[s]

F

Ty S P [T N prryes

[FESE St gy ey

¥
i

. I3 i 4




ArcGIS Web Map

3-150/23-142
.\
“\ /

Sy

T YaY

%mﬁ 26-47

]

prl

73 ptunicioat P (Reference) {77 powntewn Vitage Neighborhaod District

12/30/2022, 3:41:44 PM 1:4,514

- 0 0.03 .06 0.11 mi
& Culvest Outets Roads (Refersnce) ] Rural Neighbarhecd District RN SRS

= Guivertiglels == Toun Boundary (Refesence) (223 Town Owned Land (Parc, Beach, etc) 8 0.04 0.08 0.17 km
T St Cubverts Zoting (Refeseace) Es6 Community Maps Congibutors, ©@ OpenStreetMap. Micresoft, Esri,
ﬂ_ Parcels {referenca) B Downtown Village Business Distries |

HERE, Garmin, SefeGraph, GecTechnclogies, Inz, METUNASA, USGS,

AreG1S Web AppBulider
{redit should always be given 1o the data sowee andior originator when the data is transferred of printed. | Woodard & Curran | Esri Comtrunity Maps Centributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esi, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc. METUNASA,




ArcGIS Web Map

@.Q/ W /m
¢ Z
ot Dum n.wﬂj Oﬂq h..w..
= s -~ £
/xmoha & dﬂiﬁ St Park 5+ o
%,
=
>
1302 Craftworks o,
mmel — Main Street
Big Apple / . Graphics
Bridgton . .
2 Public Library /./
o«..uw Rufus Porter
s “Musenm H
|
o
: > o /
Unc'l Lunkers . K ,..
s & ]
s, 2 /
Sx 8 /
m
o /
= ow.. y \
: £ '
. = T \ /

Credit should always be given to the data source andfor originator when the data is transferred or printed. | Woodard & Curran |

1:4,514
4 0.03 0.08 0.11 mi
L I L x I L : 1 !
H [ T L ] T L] T 13
C 0.04 0.09 0.17 km

Esri Community Maps Contributors, ® OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esd,
HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GecTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA, USGS, EPA,

ArcGlS Web AppBuilder

Esri Community Maps Contributors, ® OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, (armin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Ing, METINASA,




HUD Low- and Moderate-Income Area Data Map

& - THISTESVE PRI TG
: @ ;
; 5 %
+ g VA a
2 & @ v
T =t
Graltworks, ; LMISD by County Subdivision: Bridgton town B
/1. IRnfus l' St 2% i "
'f’/,f’ Wuaeum, 7 ! S
)’\g\ and b ey [EH !
" & : ’ ‘
/';;4” & i 07470 !
R 5 - ;
5 faee Brdoten town ;
VAR WE
o5 e §.730.00 : it Al '}
o .
o ST PAtEs o7 T el :
POt 2.725.00 i"’“ﬁ 0,
Lhan 366500 ﬁ
POWACTMY 511000 :
) 5333 ‘i
PORULOWRIO i
foor i




Project Timeline — Church Street Sidewalk Construction

July 2024

CDBG funds awarded

Engineer finalizes sidewalk design
Engineer prepares bid documents
Begin public bidding process

cC 0o 0O O

| August - September 2024

o Bid awarded
o Final project schedule completed with contractor

October - November 2024

o Construction takes place for 3—4-week duration
o Davis Bacon Interviews performed

o All invoices and backup material submitted



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2024-2025

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

BCC Navigator Program




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
YEAR 2024-2025

II. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION
COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Please submit each section of the application, including this cheelklist:

X3 A. Social Service Cover Page, limif I page

X[ B, Soecial Service Worlsheet, /imif 2 pages

XLJ C. Social Sexvice Narrative, limit 7 pages

X[ D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, atfached separately, limit I page

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the Cover Page, Summary page, and in the
narrative

Multi-year initiatives must submit 2 budgets, 1 per year, limit I page per budgef

X3 E. Social Service Summary, limif 1 page

[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of Selectmen
at time of recommendation or upon request]

Required docaments for non-profit organizations:

XO Verification of S01{c)3 Status, limit 1 page

X1 Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits info the overall
organizational structure; include program staff ot positions, limit { page

X1 Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Summary, limit 1 page

X0 Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit is not
available the most recent 990 Financial Statement

X0 Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoring):
XL Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately

3 Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pages: may be one MOA
that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each,

1 Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of support may be submitted. Limif 2 pages:
can be one lefter that’s two pages long or two letters that are one page each.

Signature of the President or Executxvu Director or Town Managey

>

[

/7 //f//zf/
YA



A, SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM YEAR

2024-2025

Application | X(7] Standard Social Service

Type

Operating | Bridgton Community Center

Agency

Program Community Resource Navigator (CRN)

Name

Mailing 15 Depot Street

Address Bridgton, Maine 04009

Address 15 Depoft Street

Services Bridgton, Maine 04009

are

Delivered

Executive | Darcey Pomerleay Phone: Email:

Director 207-647- | executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org
3116

Project Community Resource | Phone: Email:

Director Navigator- D.P- 207-647- | crnavigator@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org

M.H. 3116

Financial Darcey Pomerleau Phone: Email:

Contact 207-647- | executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org
3116

Person who | Darcey Pometleau Phone: Email:

completed 207-647- | executivedircctor@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org

the 3116

Application

Amount of Total Program Budget

CDBG

Funds $ 17,680.00 $ 26,720.00

Requested )
ENOTE: An application will not be accepted without a Unigue

UEI FHPLBNXFN321 Futity ID Number — Please ask for assistance if your

Number organization does nof have one yel.




B, SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEXT, limit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will
address; choose one. Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for additional information,

X1  Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefi{s to a
gpecific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners.

Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate
income, including abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons,
illiterate adults, severely disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm
workers? L3 No X[ Yes (please circle appropriate population) ALL OF THE ABOVE

{1 Low and Moderate Income Arvea Benefit (LMA): an activity which is available fo
benefit all the residents of an eligible area/census tract, plus housing authority
propexties.

If you choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the area that
YOUF PFOZY(HL Serves.

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will
address; choose one:

X0  Creating a Suitable Living Environment
1 Providing Decent Affordable Housing
[0 Creating Leonemic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one.
Refer to the instructions p. 6 for additional information,

£ Public Facility Improvements- mprove accessibility and availability of public
infirastructure

1 Public Infrastructure Improvements-Improve the quality of public infiastructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families

1 Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing development
and the rehabilitation of residential housing.

[ Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

XO Public Services- Promote programs and aclivities that improve the quality of life for low
and moderate income individuals.

(1 Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the community as a
whole.

4, Beneficiaries.

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by A. Low/Mod Income, all ages, elderly, homeless,
the program. disabled, Veterans

B, How many will be served by the proposed

program? (unduplicated -per year) B. 140 estimate

C. How many ave residents of Bridgton? C. 135 estimate




D. How many are [ow fo moderate incoiie
residents of Brideion? See income data in the
instructions

. 134 estimate

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
modesate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

E. 95%

5. Units of Service, Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program.

A. Describe the type of unit of service provided by
the program.

A. Client/Agency contacts

B, How many units of service will be provided by
the program?

B. 1040

Program ODbjectives and Outcomes, Please list below.

Program Objectives

Outcomes/ Community Impact

To connect people to services at the local, county,
state & federal levels to meet their needs, Including
emergency fuel.

Increased access to services to meet basic needs
and basic needs will be met, Healthier
community.

Assist with application process. Many lack
computersfinternet access, and do not understand
the application or process. Do not have access to
documentation.

Increase the nunber of complete applications
w/documentation and increase delivered
services, Reduce the amount of processing time.

Provide pathways to resolving multiple issues by
establishing ongoing relationships,

Move people forward into a more productive
and self-sustaining life

7. Empleyees. Program specific, not for the enfire organization.

A, How many employees are cinyently employed in this program? Al
B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it receives CDBG

funding? B. 1
C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it does not receive

CDBG funding? C.0

8. Documentation

A. How will the beneficiaries’ information be
collected and documented?

A. Income Verification Forms/CBDG Report.
CRN will maintain confidential files for each
client documenting ongoing assistance,

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented?

B. CRN will maintain monthly numbers of client
meetings (new and duplicated)

C. How wili the outcomes be measured, collected,
and documented?

C. Due to time constraints of the position,
numbers of clients and meetings

Please limit the Social Service Worksheet to 2 (fwo) Pages.

4




C. SOCIAL SERVICE NARRATIVE
In a separate document please answer the following questions: you have seven total single sided

pages. Be as direct and specific as necessary. Please include question headings, but in order to
save space please do nof restate the question in your response,

1. Program Description

The Community Resource Navigator Program (CRN) is a resource and refexral hub
within the Bridgton Community Center (BCC) that serves Bridgton’s low to moderate income
people including elderly, disabled, veterans, and vulnerable populations, The CRN meets with
individuals by appoiniment at the BCC and by phone, e-mail, and zoom during times of illness
(covid) to assess and address their needs. This may include immediate emergencies or long- {erm
issues. The CRN will research solutions to their immediate problems, share those resources, and
will offer support while making applications to and accessing documentation for local, county,
state, and federal resources, Much of the CRN’s work is done outside of the client visit making
the necessary connections. On a longer-tetm basis, the CRN will work with appropriate clients to
develop a short/long range plan to improve their situation, Starting in July of 2023 to December
2023 the CRN has assisted approximately 59 families.

The BCC has added the administration of the BCC Emergency Fuel Program fo the
CRN’s duties. This program provides a one-time fuel delivery of 100 gallons of fuel during the
heating season (November-March) to Bridgton residents who qualify. There is an application
process, and HUD income guidelines are used to determine eligibility, Once approved the CRN
arranges for the fuel delivery. All funds for the BCC fuel program are acquired through private
donations raised by the BCC. The CRN works directly with the BCC Director on the
administration and availability of these funds, During the 2022-2023 heating season the CRN
was able fo approve 46 applications and assisted 42 households with fuel, the residual 4 were
able to ufilize additional heating resources with the assistance of the CRN and reserved the
emergency fuel bank for later use in the event it was needed. We believe when the CRN works
with individuals in conjuncture with the Bmergency Fuel Program additional needs are
discovered that may also be addressed by the CRN.

Extension of services: Through the generosity of private donations, the CRN has at their
disposal a Navigator Disctetionary Fund that can be used to address emergencies that are not
covered by any other resources. The CRN works directly with the BCC Director on the
administration and availability of these funds. The CRN was able to assist 5 individuals in 2023.

Extension of services: The CRN, with the BCC Director, continue to work to develop a
more collaborative relationship with outside agencies including The Opportunity Alliance and
Southern Maine Agency on Aging. This may include training for the CRN to assist outside
agencies with prequalifying applicants, cultivating a direct contact for the CRN and/or satellite
service by the agency. In October of 2022 the CRN and BCC collaborated with The Opportunity
Alliance to provide two sepatate days for LIHEAP registration. This was so successful the CRN
and BCC have continued coflaborations and again provided two days of LIHEAP registration in
October 2023 we successfully helped serve 51 families.

In August of 2023 the CRN and BCC Director established a quarterly meeting with local
nonprofits to include the Vinyard, St. Josephs, First Congregational Church, Knights of



Columbus, and Catholic Charities of Maine, each group provides a representative fo share
resources. This has been significantly helpfut in pooling local resources fo assist the most people.

In September 2023 the CRN and BCC Director began collaborating with The
Opportunity Alliance, Cumberland County, and several other large nonprofits to assist with and
patticipate in 4 newly forming Community Care Team, the team will address unmet needs on a
Jarger scale such as case management, mental health resources, housing ete.

2. Need for the Project

This is not a new program, The CRN program was created in 2015 to assist vulnerable
populations. This request is an expansion of the program to increase the CRN's time from 17 to
20 hours a week. With the continued support of CBDG funding the additional three hours will
allow the CRN opportunity to improve relations with outside agencies, offer more time fo work
with and build relationships with individuals who seek assistance, and provide the necessary time
required for the CRN to participate in training opporlunities that will increase and streamline the
effectiveness of programs like LIUEAP, Veterans’ setvices, and senior specific programs which
benefit the community, While Bridgton is thoughtfully expanding its resources in the arcas of
housing, this also brings with it a greater need for expansion of CRN support services as the
population grows, Resources remain challenging in rural aveas such as Bridgton,

From July of 2022 through June of 2023 the BCC Navigator was able to assist 133
individuals. Services the Navigator assisted with varied from meeting necessities such as food
insecurity, assisting with applications for housing to include rental assistance, shelter veferrals,
and generalized displacement, assistance with utilities through the State of Maine Utilities
commission, fuel assistance through the BCC emergency fuel bauk and LI-HIEAP applications,
financial management though budgeting, acquire services through DHHS, SSI, 8SDI, Elder
services, MaineCare, transportation, and auto repair to list a few. Essentially any issues that are
jmpacting residents for which they have been unable to resolve due to various barriers such as

lack of knowledge or readiness, lack of resources, perception of ineligibility and/or lack of
support,

3. Project Management

The CRN project is managed by the Bridgton Community Center Ditector and facilitated
by the Community Resource Navigator, The CRN is supervised by the Director who holds a
bachelor’s degree in Sociology, is a licensed social worker, and has 25 plus divect years of social
service experience. The CRN makes appointments, conducts intake, and interviews, researches,
obtains, and shares appropriate resources to meet client’s needs, and performs assisted referrals,
In addition, the CRN follows up with individuals to determine the need for further support. The
CRN also works with individuals to develop a longer-term plan to help the client meet their
intended goals. With client consent and active involvement, the CRN collaborates with local,
state, and federal providers to ensure appropriate resources are available and connections are
established between providers and clients, all while modeling useful negotiation and
communication skills. Tn all cases guidelines and confidentiality policies are followed, including
HIPPA. The CRN maintains releases, income verification forms and compiles monthly CBDG
yeports which are given to the BCC Director who reports to the Town of Bridgton per CBDG
guidelines, The BCC Director manages all funds through the BCC’s accounting firm, Jones &

6



Matthews. All financials are reviewed by the BCC Treasurer and Board of Directors monthly. An
“Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report” is done yearly by Jones & Matthews,

4, Readiness to proceed

The CRN Program is actively in place, With continued CBDG funding and the expansion
from 17 to 20 hours the additional duties can easily be adopted by the CRN, We continue fo
collaborate with many local, state, and federal programs, and are constantly secking ways to
streamline services, improve access to applications to needed programs, resources, and services.

5. Budget for the Project

The following is the requested budget for CBDG funding to include the expansion of
hours, While the BCC does annual fundraisers and continuously seek additional funding
options, we have not been successful at this time to raise the additional financial support needed
to expand the Navigators houts to meet the essential needs of clients seeking assistance, engage
in community building, and participate in necessary training to streamline services,

Budget for the Project CDBG BCC

Facility, internet, telephone, fax, copies $3,000

Computer, staff support, administration, utilities

Payroll taxes & processing fees $3,360

Annual Gross Pay Navigator (20 lus./wk.@ $17.00/hr)  $17,680 $2,680
Totals $17,680 $9,040

Total project cost: $26,720

6. Implementation Schedule
The CRN is an established program, currently funded through CBDG until the end of program
year 2023-2024
January 16, 2024 - Annual review of the Navigator position,
Continued improved collaborations with General Assistance and The
Opportunity Alliance- and other outside agencies.
Necessary training identified and scheduled- (ongoing- and dependent
upon increase in hours)
April 15,2024 - Program review, all applications & documentation reviewed & updated
as needed. _
May 20, 2024 -  All systems and documentation reviewed by BCC Board of Directors
after approval changes shall be implemented.
June 03, 2024-  Public information campaign
July 01,2024 - CRN program fully operational and hours increased if awarded

7. Demonstration of Need for CDBG funds
While the BCC contributes to the CRN position through private and annual fundraising
events, we have not been successful at this time to raise the additional financial support to

7



expand the Navigators hours. However, we continuously seck additional funding options and
will continue to reach out to and apply for grants to help grow and sustain the CRN position.
Future applications for assistive grant funding consist of the Doree Taylor Charitable Foundation,
Besse D, Broolks Trust, and the John T Gorman Foundation.

8. Partnerships, Collaboration, and Outreach

Because of the longevity of the CRN Program well-established and frusted relationships
have been developed with many local, state, and federal agencies and programs to whom we
refer people to for assistance. Most recently we have reestablished relationships with the State of
Maine Veterans Services who now provides a Service Officer monthly to meet with Veterans and
veteran categivers at the BCC. The CRN has also recently established working relationships
with DHHS Aduli Protective to assist our aging homeless population with various uhmet needs
stemming from limited resources or extensive waiting lists for mental health, housing, and case
management services, The Navigator has also established a working relationship with General
Assistance, Due to limited resources and restricted guidelines G.A. is at times unable to help
those who seck assistance, However, through the referral process the CRIN was recently able to
acquire the necessary financial support to keep an individual in their home due to unanticipated
financial constraints and back taxes. The CRN also collaborates routinely with The Opportunity
Alliance to utilize resources for displaced families who wish to remain in this community where
familial supports are already in place to while the family gets back on its feet,

The CRN continues to foster relationships with over 40 providers in coordination of
services and outreach to the community. Maine Housing Authority, The State of Maine Utilities
Commission, SSD, SSDI, CMP and other utilities, various homeless shelters, Bridgton Hospifal,
General Assistance, local Churches, and nonprofit groups such as The Knights, Rotary, and
American Legion, for profit businesses include C.N. Brown and Nouria to name a few. The CRN
continues to collaborate with The Opportunity Alliance to foster new resources to streamline

services. In doing so the BCC and CRN continue to serve as a resource and referral hub for the
residents of Bridgton.

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, limit 1 page,

Complete separate Excel budget form.



D. BUDGET FORM y fimit 1 page

Cormplete one program budgel spreadsheet for sach program application.
Feel free (o sdif calegories undor Revenues or Expendilires as relovant to your program or project.

PROGRAN OR PRGJECT NAME; Community Resource Navigator
OPERATING AGENCY: Bridgton Community Center

REVENUES..

GBBG Program Year (PY): July 1, 2024~ June 30, 2026*

Please indica
-|Secured or Projected

CDBG Request 2024-2025 Projected 17680
QOlher HUD Funds (please list)

a.

Other Federal Funds (pleasa list)

a.

b.

State/ Counly Funds {ploase ist)

a.
b.
City Funds

Privale Funds -{Gran!s, Fundraising, etc, please list) Secured 6040

a. donations, fundraising
b, |

In Kind Seivices Secured | 3000
TOTAL PROGRAN or PROJEGT REVENUE l 26720

Expenditures
SNTOTAL

Administration

Employee Salarles 17680 " 17680

Employee Fringe Benefits

Profassional Services! Consuliant
Equipment 1000 1060

Materials/Supptles 1000 1000

1000

Offica Space (Program only) 1000

Conslruction cosls

Insurance

Adverlising & Public Informatlon I

Other, please specify

employes payroll taxes and processing fees 6040 6040
b. |
C.
d.

e,

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES 17680 9040 26720

* A second Budgst form will nesd to be submitted for multi-year social service requests,



E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, /imit 1 page,

Application Type XO Standard Social Sexvice

Operating Agency Bridgton Community Center ]
Program Name Community Resource Navigator Program {CRN)

I'unds Requested $ 17,680.00

Program Summary

The CRN meets with L/M Bridgfon residents to connect them to resources that will aid in the resolution of
short- or long-term problems by utilizing resoutces at the focal, county, state, federal levels. Referrals come
through the BCC from citizens, hospitals, churches, and agencies. CRN assists clients with the application
process of various resources to inelude the BCC Emergency Fuel Program. The CRN continues to implement
the BCC Emergency Fuel Program and Navigator Discretionary Fund. The CRN works directly with the BCC

Director and all appropriate agencies and services to improve quality of life and relain (he ability to thrive in
Bridgton.

HUD National Objective X Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this sexve a population
Refer to Section 1LB.1 HUD presumes to be fow income? X [1Yes [1No
[1Low to Moderate Income Area Benefl, if chosen describe service area:
Service area;
HUD Program Objective X1 Creating Suitable Living Environment

Refer to Section ILB.2 O Providing Decent Housing

[] Creating Economic Oppottunity

Beneficiaries/ Chients Served - Refer lo Section ILB.4

Client Description Low/Mod Income, All ages,
Elderly, Veterans, Disabled, Youth

Number of Clients Served 140

Number of LMI Bridgtoners 135

LMI Bridgton Percentage 95%

Units of Seavice -~ Refer fo Section IL.B.5
Type of Unit of Service Client Meeting / resource confact
Nuinber of Units Provided 1040

Qutcomes - Refer fo Section I1B.6
To connect people to services at the local, county, state & federal levels. Increase access to services to meet
basic needs and basic needs will be met creating a healthier community. Provide pathways to resolving multiple

issues by establishing ongoing relationships. Reducing the amount of processing time to move people forward
into a more productive and self-sustaining life,

Budget - Refer to Section 11D Budgel

$ 17,680.00 CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)

$26,720.00 Total Program Budget (Must matoh Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)
62% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at least a 1 to 1 match]

Leveraged Funds — Refer fo Section II.D Budget — all colunins niust be complete, enter a ‘zero"if needed.

$0 Fedetal 0 Other grants
30 State $0 Endowment
$ 17,680,00 County $6,040.00 Private Funds
$0 Town (nol CDBG) $ 3,000.00 Gifis in kind

9




]



Town of Bridgten Community Deveiopment Block Grant Public Services Application

2024-2025

Bridgton Community Center - Community Resource Navigator CBDG

Program year 2024-2025

APPENDIX A

VERIFICATION OF 501 ® 3 STATUS

AGENCY ORGANIZATIOAL CHART

MOST RECENT AGENCY OPERATING BUDGET

MOST RECENT INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT AND IDENTIFIED FINDINGS / 990
COMPLETE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS

S S



s

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508

" CINCINNATI, OH 45201

E W T
Date: ) Amh ‘

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Numbexr:
14-~1879353

DL : .
17053266702006

Conkact Person:

ERIC J BERTELSEN

Contact Telephone Number:
{877) B29-5500

Public Charity Status:
170 {b) (1} (A) (vi)

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER
15 DEPOT 8T

ID# 31323
BRIDGTON, ME 0400B8-0000

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated May 2003, stated you would be exempt from Federal
income tax under gection 501{c) (3) of the Intexnmal Revenue Code, and you would

be treated as a public charity, rather than ag a private foundation, during
an advance xuling peried,

Based on the information you gubmitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code saction listed in the heading of this lettex. Since your
exempt status was not under consideration, you continue to be classified as

an organization exempt from Fedexal income tax under section 501{c} (3) of the
Code,

publication 857, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detalled
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization.
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at
www. lrB8.gov.

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading.

Please keep this letter in your permanent records.

gincerely yours,

(1=“*;3,":;?:5g .,d_"j? ﬁr:? guhrﬁ?ir()? ) o
RYLLE Do St ]

R AT
e --,‘.'.'i.n ""‘hm‘”

Loig G. Lernexr

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Lettexr 1050 [DO/CG)



SOH-PY

sweibold

sioped0 .

Buipun;

SISSINOA

ScopILUWoD

|

10303411 %mxm

sosishi] jo preogd

yeyd uoneziuebl

O 1| b_.::EEoO uoibpud




Bridgton Community Center budget 2023-2024

INCOME

Donations

Fundraising

Program Fees/ Room Rental
Grants

Town Appropriation

BCC Emergency Fuel Program
McKeen Endowment
Interest Income

Other

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Advertising
Automobile Expense
Cleaning services
Technology
Dues/memberships/fees/licenses
Fundraising

Insurance

Office expense
Employee expense
Postage & printing
Professional services
Program expense
BCC Emergency Fuel Program
Subscriptions
Supplies

Utilities

Training

Phone

Repairs / Maintenance
TOTAL EXPENSE

30,660
36,500
14,560
16,615

100,000
20,000

420

314

500
500
10,000
3,000
650
4,500
4,400
3,500
133,586
899
3,200
13,640
20,000
300
1,000
16,600
200
1,800
800

$219,075

$219,075



A
For;n 990 OB No. 15450047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2@21
Ussster section §01{c), 527, or 4347{a)(1) of the Infernal Hevenue Coda (except private loundafions) - -
; * (5 9l erter soclal sectyily numbers on this form as K may he made puiile,
%?EFS?‘&Q%E.‘\S&" JJ&?@#" F Go 10 Wwwirs, guvlFommnu%urinsiructmns aned the !a%est Inrofmattun. gttt
A Fot the 2021 calondar yusr, of tax year beginnlng  7/01 (2021 andoending  6/30 1 20 2022 oy
B Lheck it applicaile: c b I:‘mployor [dontficallon aumihor
address change  |BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
Name change 15 DEPOT STREEY E Telephone niatber
nibal relutn BRIDGTON, ME 04009 207-647-3114
Frgd rdenftandnled
Amonded rolun G _dross rocoipts & 202,717,
Application pending F Name ond addrass of principal officars Hie} ts is o group roture for subordlnalss?Hy“ X Mo
e | SEME RS c Rbove e O GELSOGS AP ons, LIV LMo
i Taeremptstabs  X)SONO@ | [ ()< (msertna) | TAa(her | |57
Jd WBhS“G = N/A o e iRie) Group oxemiption numer B e
K Form of organlzalion: ]Jmpumlion l_lTwsl [ B Msoelaﬂon IJ Otrer™ lLYear of formatian: lMSIale of leuaidnmlclro'

[PartT " TSummary

1 Briefly duscribs (he organfeation's ifsston or ost significant activilies:COMMUNITY CENTER —_ ~ ~
gl e b vt i 4 1 hat i e et v A i e s M ot A e P St 1o ot o s o st
E 2 Chack this box » || if he organizalion discantinued 1S operations or disposed of more (han 25% of s net assels,
<13 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, ine Ta)..........vvnts . - | 7
4 4 Number of independent voling members of the goveraing body (Parl VL, line ‘lb} ..... . N . Y
81§ Total number of Individuals employsd in calendar year 2021 {Part V, line 28), ...... . R T
% 6 Tolal number of volunteers (estimate if HACOSSAIYY. «vvevivvrcarcriars virees o TITE oI - 23
&1 7a Total unretated business revenue from Part VIH, column (C), line 12... veee e i Fai 0.

by Net unrelated businsss taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl line 11 .ooor 0 oeer | 7D 0.

_ProrYear | " Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Parl VIl fine 1y ................ Coe 236,305, 202 379
E 9 Program service revenue ®art VIl line 2g)........... T T
§ {70 Investovent ncome Pert Vil coun (R, nes 3. &, and 7). ... ¥ S ¥ B 1,

11 Other revenue (Parl Vill, column (A), lines &, fd, Be, 9¢, 10¢, and 11a)... 384, 37
_112 Total revenus — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), Ilne 12 236, 690, 202, TET .

18 Granis and similar amounls paid Part X, column A, ines 13 ...00.... e e

14 Benefits paid to of for members (Part 1, column (A}, @ 4)............... I T T T

16 Salerles, other compensation, emplayee benefits (Part X, column ¢A), fines 5-10) T us,272. 81,146,
% 18a Professional fundraiging fees Part IX, colimn (A), line 11e) v vvvvvrnne vunen _ 4,828,
Ig. b Totat fundraising expenses (Parl IX, column (@), fine25)» 4,828, R R R

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines Va-11d, 11f-24a).......... e e N 142 .'?..:.tﬁ 97,386,

18 Tolal expenses. Add tines 13-17 (must equal Parl IX, column (A), tine 25). e 217,990, 183, 330.

.. 119 Revenue less expenses. Sublraclling 18 rom line 12, . ... ... . . 18,700.] 19,387..
58 | Beginning of Gurrent Year:  _ End of Year
Eg 20 Tolal assets Pat X, lino 18) o ovvavven s, G C AT 62,636, 81,639,
Tola! ffabliities (Part X, e 26)............ooie i, 1,197. 813,

E 22 Net assels or fund balances, Sublract 118 21 from 8 20, .00t veeriereiinesarieerns 61,439, . B0,826.

il [ Signature Block

Undec onaities of neiju .ideciamtha\lhave examined this ratum, inctudln a Companyin stheﬂulos Bnd s.lalomunls atut to 1k bosto!m anowled o and Lalief, ll Is truo correch, ami
comp!tﬁe Declamloniuﬁarepa:or (oiherthan officery Is based on @il lnfommugn whfch%‘ 0 uted ' d v ' '

Slgh b Sigmaiuie of dicei S

Here p KELLEY SKILLIN~SMITH . Trepsurer
Type or prinl nane and File ’ )

T T RdntTyne propeiers nane Propacers signare  [pme T '(—;R%k—[]}{-f prIN T T

Paid BRUCE_JONES b |seibomploves | [POGBA2054

Preparer [Fimsname ¥ Jones & Matthews, E’ A, e

Use O0ly [riwsaduess ™ 472 Portland Rd, Ste, 201 _ |rmsEne 01-0308436

Bridgton, ME 04008 o Fhotono. 207647 ~3668
May the IRS discuss ihis refurn wills the preparer shown atove? See instritctions. e [XiYos | [No

BAA For Papeiworlt Reduction Act Notlce, see the separate Instructions. TREAOI01L 09122f21 Form 980 {2021




Folm 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 2
[Part | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

.. Check if Schedule O contalns a response or noto to any line In this Part ... Betrirenaraseesieienes RRALLRAL AR _D
1 Briofly doseribe the organizelion's mission: '

COMMUNITY CENTER

o] et ek ek bt b At B A by man mem e g g b e A ML RA T mm v A N bed Ged b ey e e R Gad e b B S ST S M T e et P e e e e e b e et Yk Bk ek bt b

"2 Did the organizelon underiake any significant progrem services during the year which were not listed on the pridr T
Form 990 or 890-EZ7...0vvvvnnrnnns, e UTTUTR Crrrraeeres o ereeans [j Yos No

If "Yes," dascribe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization ceass conducling, or make stgnificant changes In how It conducts, any program services?.. .. D Yeos No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schisdule G,

4 Desctibe the organizallon‘s rogram service accomplishimenis for aach of its lhree largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Seclion 501(0)} ) and 501 (cE(d,) organizations are raquired to reporl the amount of grants and allocations to others, {he total expenses,

and revenue, If any, for each program service reparted.
4a (Coda: ) Expenses EJA ,ng_éj:”ihcludlng granlsof § _,WJ (Revenue 5 u_”_____h o
THE FUNCTION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO CREATE AND PROVIDE A SUPPORTING ENVIRONMENT _
FOR RECREATION, LEISURE, THE ARTS, HEARLTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES, 1O PROMOTE PUBLIC _ _
WELL~BEING AND TO ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE IN THE COMMOUNITY = _ ...
44 (Codo: yExpenses §  includinggrantsof § DReverwe § )
E@E— o __: Si(Ex])erTéﬂas $__w_ﬁ _ Ingluding grants ot $ o ) (Re\r;ﬁ&'é_ fi _“:-: _)
" A dOliver program services (Describe on Schedwle © k T T T
o GExpenses §  Includinggranisof § DRevewe § )
4Ae Tolal program service axpenses » 161,026,

BAA TEEADIOZL 02221 Form 980 (2021)




Fortn 990 2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

- 14-1879353 Paga B
|Part IV [Chacklist of Required Schedules e e e e
' Yes| No
1 s he organization described In section 501(¢)(3) or 4947¢a)(1) (other than a privale foundallon)? {f ‘Yes,’ compiete A SRt R
Schedule Ao, T TN e veier et Creerrrresenies ANRI
2 Is the organization requlred lo complete Schedule B, Schedie of Contributors? See instruolions ... ........ . . 21 X
8 Did the organization enpage In direc! or Indiract political campalgn activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates
for public office? If ‘Yes,' complete Scheduls C, Partf. . .....c.cven... e h e ra e e 3 X
4 Seclion BO1(cK8) organizations. DId the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have & section 501(h) election '
Iy effect durfng the tax year? If 'Yos,’ complete Schedule é], Partll....... e titreetttaete e raaes e 181 1 X
8 s the organizailon a sectlon 501{c)(4), 601 80?(5&, or 501%)(6) organjzation thal recelves membershlp dues,
assessments, of similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If Yes,' conplete Schedule C, Partil.. . . | 51 | X
6 Did the arganization malntain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or aceounts for which donors have the right
t!g ;};ovzde advice onlhe dtslnbul{on or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Ves,' complets Schedula D, 6 %
& L N R I A A I O IR RN B Y B AN B SRR A ) LRE RN B A IE AL B A T O I R I I R O R B I RN B O B AR S I R Ry LELELI AR} (LR
7 Dld lhe arganizatlon receiva or hold a censervalion sasement, including easemsnis to praseive open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historle struclures? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partll....... e . 71X
8 Dld lhe organization malniain collections of works of art, historleal traasures, or olher similar assels? If *Yes,*
complste Schedule D, Part Hil....... .. bt e e e e e eecr s 81 X
6 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account llabilily, seive as a custodian
for amourils not flsied in Part X; or provlde credil counseling, debl management, cradit ropair, or debt negoliallon
servlces?If":’es,‘compfeteéaheduleD,Partil.-’. ....... N 9 X
10 Didthe or?anlzallon. direclfly or through a relaled organization, held assels in donor-restricted endowmsnls
or in quasl endowmenls? If 'Yes,' comiplele Schedilo D, Part V.o vvovivsecrenisninrins e e 10
11 [f the organization's enswer to any of the following questions Is Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parls Vi, Vi, VIE, 1X, : .
or X, as appiicable. :
& Did the o\rgan’nzatlon report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If Yes,' complale Scheduls
Dy PartVl........... e e e e ey e e s e e s ciMaj X}
b Did the organization report an amoynt for Investments ~— olher securities in Part X, line 12, hat is 5% or more of its tota}
assels reporlted in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL.............. criran e L.
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments ~ program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of ils tolal
assets reportad 1o Part X, line 167 If "Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part VIl .. oo o v ive it insetsrristnssstsseees . gl X
< Did tha graanization raport an amount for other assals In Pat X, line 18, that is 6% or more of Its tolal assels reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yos,” complete Schadule D, Part X 0.0y v s s iiecininnnennes P 1d] “}W
e Did the organization reporl an amount for other lizbilitias In Part X, line 267 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X, ... e X
§ Did the org?anigation's separate or consolidaled financial statemants for the lax year Ingluds & footnote that addresses ‘
the organizalion's llability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 780)7 If 'Yes,” complate Schadule b, Part X.... 11 X
12 a Did the organization oblaln serarate, independent audited financlal staterents for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complala
Schedule D, Parts XEaNG Xil... .. vivv e ivecesrvasecnnennane N o {12ef 1 X
b Was the organlzation intluded In consolidated, independent augited financla slatemenls for the tax yoar? If 'Yes," and
if the arganization answared ‘No' to fina 12a, then compleling Schedule B, Parts Xi and Xif 1z optional, ., ... 12h X
13 Is the oiganizalion a school described in section 1700)(NAXIN? If 'Yes,’ complate Schedule E. .. ....... v B Xq
144 Did the organizalion malntain an offles, employees, or agen!s oulelde of the United States?... ... TN 14a 2.y
b Did the organization have aggregale revenuss or expenses of mare than $10,000 from granimaking, lundraish‘l?,
Inasy, Iveslment, and program service acliviliss aulside lhe Unlied States, or agaregata foraign Invesiments valued
al $100,100 or more? {f 'Yes, COmplate SCHEUUIS F, Fars | GG V.. vvs111vsrirssrserssirsesssrnsssssessinns bl | X
18 Did the organlzalion raport on Part IX, column SA) line 3, more than $5,000 of granis or cther assistance o or for any
forelgn orgatiization? #f 'Yes," complefe Schedule'F, Parlé N and IV...."."... PP PO T X
16 Dld the grganization report on Part I1X, column (@. line 3, more than $5,600 of aggragale grants or othar assistance to
or for forelgn Individuals? If "Yes,' complete Schadule F, Parts land V... .0 o Cervataaee ereres AR R
17 Did the o:ganlzation report & lotal of more than $16,000 of expenses for professtonal fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), linas 6 and 11e? If "Yas, ' complete Schedule G, Fart 1. See InstrucHonS. . .0 v s sveerrrnnssas oo (7 b3
18 Cid the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross ingome and conlrlbutions on Part Vill,
lines 1¢ and 8a? /f Yes," complele Schedule G, Partfl.................. R N L2 N .
19 Did the organization r%port rore {han $16,600 of gross income from gaming aclivitias on Parl VIH, line 9a? If ‘Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partiff......ocovvviii i, O P Crerereaiaan LANNR-
20a Dld ihe organization operate ona or more hospital facilities? I 'Yas,' complale Schedwla H......voovviivaiss. 200 | X
b if 'Yes' {o Jine 20a, did the organizalion allach a copy of ils audited financial statements lo this retum?....... . o {2by p
21 Did the organizallon repor] more than $5,000 of granls or olher assistance lo any domestic organization or
domeslic government opn Part [X, column €AY, !in% 17 If *Yes,' complete Schadule |, Parts | and 1l o b1 X
BAA TEEABIOIL 09122021 Forin 980 (2021)




Fohm 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER  14-1879353 Pago 4

[Part IV [Checkilst of Requited Schedules (confinied)

L e e
Yes i No
22 Did the organlzation reporl more than $5,000 of pranls or olhier assistanca lo or for demestic Individuals on Pari I1X, T I
column (RS, ino 27 If Ve, completa Schedule | Pars ) an ey e o, o for domestic Indiiduals on Part 2] | x
28 0id the organization answar ‘Yes' lo Part Vil, Seclion A, ling 3, 4, or 5, about compensalion of the organization's current
and former officers, directars, trustees, kay empioysas, and highesl campensatad employeos? If 'Yes,' complate
Schetle J...,......... ereere e R et ee e Cer it N . 28 X
242 Did {he organization have a tax-oxempt bond issua vith an oulslanding principat areount of more than $100,000 a5 of
the lasl day of the yoar, that was issued afler Dacember 31, 20027 If ‘Yes,' answer lines 24b through 2¢d and
complete Schodule I, 1t ND, GO 10 8 258. . rvrverreesinh e O e e e rraraeeerar, 24a _}i )
b Did Whe organtzallon Invest any proceeds of tax-axempl honds heyend a lamporary porlod exceplion?......... oo (24B1 1
¢ Did the organization malntain an escrow accaunt other than a isfunding escrow al ary time during the year to defease
T (T T T e o iel
d DId the organization act as an 'on behall of issuer for bonds oulstanding at any lime during the yvedrt..... . | 24d
284 Sectlon 50(c)H3), 5[!1(0)&4?, and B01{cH{28) organizations, DId the organization engage in an excess banefl]
transaction with a disqualitied person durng the year? Jf 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Parth . oo..vieees onns, . 2ba] X
bls the or?anlzation avare {hat il engaged in an excess benelit Iransaction with a disqualitiad Berson in & prior year, and
thal the {ransaclion has not been reported on any of the organizalion's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 1/ 'Yes,' complete
Sehedule L, Part 1 . et e e e e et R e rrerees e 25h _ X‘
26 Did the arganization reporl any amount on Part X, line 6 er 22, for receivables from or payables to an{ current of
former officer, direclor, trusiee, key emp!o%ree. craator or foundar, sybs!aniial contributor, or 35% conlrolled entily
or family member of any of these persons? if Yes,' complele Sehedile L, Part H..... .. .. . c0oiiisennsses e p 28 {2 X
27 Did the organizalion provide a grant or ofhier assistance ta any ourrent or former officer, diveclor, lruslee, lay
employee, ereator or founder, subslantial conlributor or employee thereof, a granl selection commiiles
membor, or {v & 35% controlled entily (incfuding an employee thereof) ar family member of any of {hese
persons? If 'Yes,' complote Schadile L, Part . ... .o e ctinersrnaernsins e r e 27 X _
26 Was lhe organizalion a parly 1o a business transaction with ong of the following parties (see (he Schedule L, Part IV, B RS IS
instruclions for applicable filing thresholds, condilions, and exceplions): ‘.
# A current or former officer, director, trustes, key employes, creator or foundler, or substantial contributor? if
‘Yas,” complote Schedule L, PartV......... e e b e e e aeees 28a _ X
b A famlly member of any indlviduat described in tine 2887 If Yes,’ complele Schedule L, Part V. ............ 28h X
¢ A 35% sonlrolled entily of one or more individuals and/or organizations described In line 282 or 28b? If Yes,'
complele Schedulo L, Part IV ... ..o o e eiannnns, Carrinis F 28¢ X
20 Did the organization recalve more than $25,000 In non-cash contribullons? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule M. ..., 2 X
30 Did the organization recelve conlribulions of arl, historieal treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified conservation
conlribulions? If ‘Yas,’ complate Schedufe M..... ... Er b e bt d e e et ettt e v e et et et e e atea b a s 30 X
31 Did the organtzation liquidate, larminale, or dissolve and vease operalions? If 'Yes, complele Schedule N, Part i .. .. .. ERE NES
82 Didthe arganizallon sell, exchangs, dispose of, or lransfer more than 25% of ils nel asssls? Jf Yes,' complsie
Sehedulo N, Partil., ..o s aaeiaa D P 2| X
83 Did the organizalion own 100% of an enily disregarded as soperale from the organizalion under Regutations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701.37 If 'Yes," complete Schedtlo B, Parkl. . ... oo veues rorenonssaniinraanni ereas Ve 33 . ¥
84 Was the organizalion relaled to any tax-exarmpt or ioxable enlity? If 'Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part i, I, or IV,
andPat Vilng 1. e e Vi 18] | X
35 a Did the organizaiion have a controfted entity within the meaning of section BI2MIA? e beeees B3g ] hii
b 1f “Yes' [o line 35a, did e organlzaliph receive any payment from or engaf;e in any transaction with a controlted
entity within the meaning of seclion 512(b)(13)7 If *Yas,' complete Schechile &, Part V. iine 2... ... Ferr i teeean kil =
86 Sectlon 501(0)(3} organizations, Did ihe organization make any ransters to an exempt non-charilable ralated
organizalion? f 'Yos,' complete Schadule R, Part V, e 2,. . ve.vrryas Cerrreeerris et raan bt - 36 X
37 Did the arganizallon condugl more than 5% of ils aclivities throu?h an entity thal is not a related organization and that I
lreated as & parlnership for federal income tax pusposes? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedulo R, Part Vi... ... .. viens 97 _E{
38 Did the arpanizallon complate Sehedule O and provids explianalions on Schedule O for Parl Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filors are required lo complete Schedule Oou v ivviivinee.r.... Cebreeianay e |3y X
[Part V [Statements Regardimg Other IRS Fillngs and Tax Gampllance
Ghecl It Sehedule O conlains a response or nole lo any line in this Parl V... .. - ree areen
1a Enter the number reporled in box 3 of Form 1098, Enter -0- if not applicable. ......... da) i
b Enter the number of Forms W-2Q Includad on fine 1a. Enter -0- If nol applicable .. ..., .. b — ‘ i
¢ Did the organlzallon comply with backup withholding rles fos reportable payments Lo vendors and reporlable gaming . !
{gambling) winnings lo prlze winners? ... Lo Chre e e 16

BAA TREANOIL 09722i3)

Form 830 (2021)




Folm 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER . 14-1879353 Page ©

[PARV'} Statements Regarding Other IRS Fillngs and Tax Compliance (confinued)

ZaEnter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Siale-
monts, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 28

e e e e

I If al loast one Is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all raquired faderal employment Tax rolurne? ..
Nolot If the sum of tines Ta and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fils, Ses Instrustions.

3a Did the organization have unreleled business gross income of $1,000 or more during the yearl ... -

13 £ "Yes," has 1 flodd a Form 9%0-T for this year? If ‘Wo fo fine b, provids an sxglenalion on Schedels O ... ... oo

48 Alany lime during the calendar ysar, did the organization have an Interest in, or a slanalure o7 other aulhority over, a

financlal account in a foreign counlry (such as a bank account, securitios account, or olhier financlal accound)?. ...,

bIf 'Yas,' enter (he name of the foreign country® ‘ )
See Inslructions for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Benk and Firancial Accounts (FBAR).
§ & Was the organizaiion a parly lo a prohiblled tax sheller ransaction al any time during the tax year?....... cee.
b Did any taxable parly notify the organizafion thal It was or {s a parly {o a prohitited 1ax shelter transsctlon?. ..
¢ If *Yos," to Yine Ba or 5b, did the organization fe Form 8BE6-T .. vvirrreinennnn, e cervrees

64 Doos the organization have amual gross receipls that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
soliclt any contribulions (hat were not lax deduttible as charltable contribifions? ........... ... .00 ererireinenns

D If "Yos,' did the organization Include with every soficilalion an express slalement that such conlribultons or gifls were
nol tax deductible?........

7 Orgenizations that may recelve deductible conlribullons under section 170(c)
a Did the orgenizalion recelve a {)aymeni In excess of $75 made partly as a conlribution and parlly for goods and

........ R R e N R N N R R LRl T T T T,

sa.“K

3b|

4a X

services providad 1o 1he Payorr.. .o i e ettty i e ves
b If 'Yes," dld the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?... .. iy ‘e
¢ Did {he organization sell, exchange, or olhenwise dispose of langible personal properly for which it was required to file
Form82827............. b b e e e e ta e raaas e e e B b R s e a et Verraens e
dif 'Yos,’ indicale the number of Forms 8282 fited during the ¥ear.............cooevvienn.n. 7d] Hi
& Dld the organizalton recelve any funds, directly or Indireclly, to pay promiums on a personal bonefit contracts.. 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direstly or indirectiy, on a personal banefit conlract? ... .. .. X
g If e orgsnization received a contribution of qualified inlelleclust property, did the organizalion file Form 8800
as required?. . ..., Ve ccaaiaan e, Crr st ieeeanys Vet ey 70
h If the oiganization received a contribuiion of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a - T
R L2 e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maltelning doner advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintalned by the sponsoring T T
organization have excess business holdings al any ime during the year? .......co.oveven. .., G e vee 8
% Sponsoring organlzations maintalulng donor advised funds. Ll
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under sectfon 49667.......ocooes oo, T
b Oid the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donar advisor, or refated person? s “gh
10 Sectlon G071(cK7) organfzations, Enter: Ly ,
& Inliiation fses and capitel contributions included on Part VIlI, IIne 12, ..............., {104 i
I» Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Parl VAL, tine 12, for public use of cluls facilities . l:ﬁ'fb ST
11 Secllen 601(cX12) organizations. Enter: , T i
& Gross Income from members or shareholdars . ...................... e, er ital =
b Gross income froim other sources, c&Do 1ol nel amounls due of paid to other sources R T o o
againsl amounts due or recelved oM KBMY .00 v it renereeenns s Vet oMb =
122 Section 4347(a}(1) non.axompt charitable teusts. Is e organtzalion fillng Form 990 in liew of Form 10417 B 7T R
b i Yes,' enler the amount of lax-exempl interest received or agcrued during the year...... | jzb] s S T o l
13 Secllon 501(cK29) qualifiad nonprafit health Insurance lasuers. v :
a s the organization licensed to fssue qualified health plans in more than one state?. . ...uieu. .. . e 18a '

Noto: Seo the Instruslions for additional information the organizalion must report on Schadule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required fo maintain by the states In

which lhe organtzation {s licensed to'issue qualified heallh plans ............ Vi raeas [ 13h B
¢ Enler tha amount of reserves on hand......oovvvivennnn.. e, e SEC I s A B
142 Did the organization receive any payments for Indeor tanning services during lhe tax year? ......... oo (188 | X
b If Yes,' has il filed a Form 720 o report lhese payments? If ‘No, provide an explanation on Schedule O . .. ..., i4b N
18 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 lax on payment(s) of more {han $,000,000 in remuneration or
oxcess parachule paymont(s) during the year?.......... it iaerea Cereanes et e v | 18 X
If *Yes,' ses the Instruclions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. R I L
16 Is the organization an educational institution subjecl fo the section 4968 excise tax on net Investment lncome?.. .... 16 ] _L
lf "Yes,' complelo Form 4720, Schedule O, . I
17 Seclion 501(cK21) organlzations. Did he trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engags in any
aclivities that would resull In the Imposition of an exclse fax under seclion 4951, 4952, or 49637,

I 'Yos," complets Form G069,

17

RBAA YEEADIORL  00122/2)

Forrﬁ 990 @a21)




Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 6

[PantVi | Govemance,Management, ant Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumslances, processes, or changes on
Scheduyle O, Seo instructions,

Check If Schudule O contains a response or nole to any line in this Parl VI, e e e [_)Q
Section A, Governing Body and Managemoent

18 Enter the number of voling members of the ﬂovarning hady al the end of tho lax year, ., .. 1a Bl .
If thera are materlal differences in voling righls among members I et IO
of the governing body, or i the governing body delegated broad
authorlly o an executive commiltlee of similar commiliee, explain on Schedule O, :

h Entar the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are indapendent ... | 1h bi-

2 Did any officer, diraclor, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business retationship with any other

ollicer, diraclor, trustee, or key employee?............. e b e
3 Did the organization delegaie control ovar managermant dulies customarily performed by or under the direct suparvision
of officers, directors, lrustees, or key employaes 1o a managemant company or other person?...........,
DI the organization make any significant changes lo its governing documénts
since the prior Form 930 was filed?... ..o e e s Veerera Crrriaan
Did the organizatlon hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's aysels?
Dld the organtzation have members or stockholders? . ............... e e
a Did the crganization have members, stockholders, or olher persons who had the power to elect or appoini one or more
members of the governing boty?......oovviieier s e e fraree e Vs

b Are any governance deelstons of he vrganization resarvad to (or subjecl o approval by) mombers,
slockiwldars, or persons othier than the governing Dody?. . ...t i i e e

8 Rfd t'hel;ior anization contemparaneously documant {he meetings held or written actions underlaken during the year by
g {ollowing:

Y

~ O

a The governing body®...... . e e e Vevarens  ears e e
h Each commiltee with authorily o acl on hehalf of the governing body?. ........oiien i ennnn, v bearaians
9 s Where any officer, direclor, trustes, or key employee listed in Pari Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organtzation’s mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedula O..........0 vioiven s, 9 X
Section B. Policles (T/is Section B [equests Information abouf policles nol required by fhe Intérnal Revenue Code.)
Yos | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . ... PN t0a| | X
b If 'Yes,” did the organizatlon have writlen policies and procedures governing the activities of stich chapters, affitiates, and branches to ensure thelr
operations are consistent willk the organtzation's exempd prposest, . ..o e, N e er e ceesr e 106 o
11 o Has e organization pravided n camptete copy of fis Form 950 to ml membsers of its goveramng hody bofore Alng e form?. . ... Cenrieriaas . el [ X
b Deseribe on Schedule O the progess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, See Schedule o
12a Did the organization have a written confflct of interast policy? I No,"gofoine 13 12a X
h Were officers, directors, or rustees, and key employess required lo diseiose annually interests that coutd give rise B
1o confllelS?, oo it e, O N e et 120
o Did the organization regularly and consislently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? #f 'Yes,” describe on R N
Schadule O how thiswas done. ............oviiv . frerr it sarars e r 1 v es 126
18 Did the organizatlon have a writlon whistleblower policy?........ R e e e RENEEE &
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey?.......vvvevivniniriiinennns M| K

15 Did the process lor determining compensation of the following perstns include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilily date, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and declslon?

a The organizatlon's CEOQ, Executive Diraclor, or lop management offfcial
b Other offlcers or key smployess of the organizallon.... c.vvv i iiiiiiaaon,

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15D, doscrlbe the process on Schedule O, See instructions.

18a Did the organization Invest in, contribule assels to, or parlicipate In a joint venlure or slimilar arrangemant with a RS IR N
laxable enlity during theyear? ...y O e, Craereees 16a X

b If "Yas,' did the organization follov o wrillen policy o procedure requiring the organization lo evaluate ils
particlpation in Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and tale steps o safeguard the
orgarization's gxemp! statug wilh fespoect to such arrangemonts?. .., ..., .,

Sectlon C. Bisclosre e
17 List the stales with whicti a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed ¥ None __ ____ e e e e e

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 ?024 or 1024-A, If applicable), 990, and 90T (Section 601{c}(3)s only)
nvailabte for pubilie inspeciion. Indicate how you made these avaitable. Check all thal apply.

[ ] own wobsile [} Another's website { ] Upon request [} Other explain on Schedule O)

10 Describe on Schedule O whather {amd il so, iow) tie organization niade its governing documents, confhict of Interest policy, and financial statements available to
thie publle during the tex year, Sae Schedule O

20 Slate the nams, address, and telephone newmber of he person who possesses the organization's hools and rocords »
DARCEY POMERLEAU 15 DEPOT STREET BRIDGLON ME 04009 207-647-31314
BAA TEEAGIOGL 00/22721 Form 820 (2021)

.......................................




Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353

Page 7

{Part VIT [Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trusteas, Rey Employaas, HIghGst Compensated Employees, and

““Independent Contractors

Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note {o any line {n this Parf Vi, ., Creieien T TIIT LA

Sectlon A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees

& Campleto (his tabla for all persons required lo be lisled. Report compensation for the calendar year ending vilth or vthin tha
organization’s lax year.

¢ Lisl all of the organization's current officers, diraclors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiass of atnount of
compensalion, Enter -0- In columns (D), ), and (F) if no compensation was pald,

© List all of tha organizalion's current kay employees, if any, Sea tha Iastructions for definition of ay employes.

¢ List lhe organization's five ctirrent highest compensated employess (otier than an officer, direclor, trustes, or key employes)

who received reposlable compensation (hox 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISG, andfor box 1 of Form 1083-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the
organizalion and any relatst organizalions.

@ Lisl ali of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensaied employees who received more than $100,000
of reporiable compensallon from the organization and any retated organlzations,

o List alt of the organlzation's former directors or trustees What recaived, in the capacily as » former director or trusten of the
erganizalion, more than $10,000 of reporlable compensation from ihe organlzalion and any related organizations.

See the instruclions for the order in which to {isl the persons above,

I_ I Check this ba if neilher the organization nor any related organization compensaled any currant officer, direclor, or lrustes,

©)
A B Position (o not theek more 0 B i
Name(an)d lilla A\‘rargge umig 331_?1 arf .Qmigfmglgon Ruguz%nb!o ) Ren(t_} ahle Eslimaszd)amoum
hows directorflzuston) compensation fromy | companselion from of alhor
% Bl & waE i "ia"lm.tw" i°'al%‘qf¥glgggw.€'!l°"s compénsalion fiom
(tih oy | g S1818 BIG | wsCiowhes | wsciosNe) tn orgenization
"Pg,'?mlg"g =6 18 g,.. i organizolions
organiza- & ¥ ﬁ g*
10d19 8 o ‘§
below ra
G N g %
. N 8 — S
_h CARMEN LONE _ _  _________ A0
__Past Ex Dir _+ 0 Xv o3 1 42,466, 0. . 0.
.{&_DARCEY POMERLEAD | _55_
,,,,,,,, Executive Dir, I X 1,923, 0. 0.
¥ ROGER LOWELL _ __ _ - o oo e o -3
__ .. Dbirector .~~~ 0 X ol 0.0 0. 0.
@ KELLEY SKILDLIN-SMETH L3
. Treasurer b X £ 3 0. 0. 0.
L& _ELIZABETH MCCRARY | 5
_..Secretary 4 0 IXP IR o) 0. R 1 U | P
©_PHILIP TARR .. 2
.. Dbirector . O X X 0 LY S | P
(D _MARCIA SULLIVAN _ _ __ .. A2
President N _ 0 _ X1 1X I SO | 1) STRERION L% NS, | T
L e e
B g rrTrrTT B
a___ B D B T
L U A ‘ ’
w_ ] —_— ﬁ h
0 ] T o
a U R B N N
BAA TEEADION. 09/22/21 Form 980 (2021)




Forin 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-31879353

Page 8

[ Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Efploycas, and Hlghest Compensated Enployees golne)

® (€
A Avaizgo | (do nl?lrct}e‘:&s‘rh%?oimgnuone ) (E) )
Reme and Wil ‘Sé.’f officer and & ';in?gcr;o;nrgsi‘ug? comggﬁ?&%ﬁ?ﬂ%m‘ mm%g;‘}:;*uao‘ﬁeﬁpm Estlnaatgtfhzlrumml
(Ifé’i:g]r(ty 5SS —g— E g o lhoog?lnu:g!on rolalod orpenizetions | pgns e om
hous” g, &2 % ._‘3 é A MISC/1099-NEC) e orgaiiizaton
1einted g, g d & § § organizalisns
oigoilze 4 a = %
s 1Ty wioC
Balove 0 g
doiled g g g
[Ih15)
[ N e ' ' ) o o
T T o o
T e do. ' I
W e T 1 i -
T B I
@y T T T ] ) ]
e T A A
ey T N N I B - i i
@___ B N A BN A
ey oo T B D . B B B
@ T ’ R S -
TR SUbelal T T TN T dises, T T oL T,
¢ Total from continuallon sheets to Part Vi, Section A. .., T N 0.
. dTotel (ddlines 1 and ) EERETTTITU I 44,389, 0, Q.
2 Tolal number of individuals (ncluding but not hled Lo lhose listed above) who received more than $1 08,000 of raporlable compenaation
from the organizalion * 1)
| Yes| No
8 Did the organiza{lon list any foymer officer, director, truslee, key employee, or bighes! compensated employee -
on ling 1a? If 'Yes," complele Schedule J for such Individual ... .o iiiieernins, e e e 8 X
4 For any individual lisled on line 1a, 15 the sumt of reRoriabla cormpensalion and other compensation from 1 E
the organization and relaled organ|zattons greater inan $150,0007 If 'Yes,' complete Schediile J for - 1
stch individuat . ............... . e dreeeeatrnenere e et A e et 4 X
5 Did any person fisted an line la recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual et
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complate Schedule J for such person. .. .., . e e a 5 X
Saction B. Independent Contractors o ] B e
1 Complete [Hs {able for your five fighest compensated ndependent conlraciors thal received more than $100,000 of
......ompensatlon from the ofganization, Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's lax year,
(A? . {B) , ©r .
MName and buistness address Deseription of services Compensation

$100,000 of compensation from the organizalion *
BAR

TEEADIOSL 00221 Form 980 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON Cu., . ONITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 9
[Payt VII| Statement of Revenue

) Chack if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line In this Part Vil R AR T N LIS AL A C R LT LIV AIRITIE. D
o e e o TR SRR DTN B RRENSE OF o0 10 any Hne in Uiis Part vih L, e i S
'E‘otal%)venue Rel(atzad or Unge?aled Revenus
exempt business excluded from lox
funetion revenue under secllons
S _fevenus 612.514
! 18 Federated campaigns. .. AL
g b Mambership dues.......... _1b e
OBl ¢ Fundralsing events ,........ e T
g d Related organizations......... di e
© Goversment grants (contrlbulions). ... | Te 18,044,
f All other contrtbutions, glits, grants, and
g siilar amounls not fnchuded above. . | 10} 124,335,
@ Noncash eoabribullons Included In T '
E L T 1g N

h Total, Add lines Ta-1f...... e TR

Business Code

202,379,

Bloo e B Sy
- L R IS B IO I I R
. e o S N 1 e
| D — - § S e

o T TTTTmTr A U RS s
E i Aol progrant smce rovenm | -

o Total Add fines 282F. ... uvivnnier v > AR

8  Investmant income (including dividsnds, inferest, and

olher similar amounts).........v.vesavenne., SRR R Y B . o AL
4 Income from invastment of tax-exempt bond progeeds *-::w i e
B Royalles,...ooiiins s sl ® T i
{i} Rao] (5] Per;onai
8a Gross fonl......., |@a) T T

b Loss: rontal expenses {6y
¢ Rental Income or (fass) |6 o
d Net rental income or (oss) ...... . .. .
7 Gross smount from ) Securfios (i) Olier
snlos of assels - - -
oltier than laventory  |70f B

b Less: cost or olfior hasts
and sales sxpenses | 7h

¢ Gainor (loss). ... 7el ‘
# Net gain or (foss)...... ... T
Ba Gross fncome from fundralsing events
(atncluding &~
of eontribudions reported on fine Te.
oo Parl ¥, line 18, ... ...00 00 Bar
b Less: direct expenses.... .., 8h} o
¢ Net income or (lose) from fundralsing events., ...

9.2 Gross Income Irom gaming aclivities.

Cither Revertie

SegPart IV, Hnoi0..,.......... Sg
b Less: dlrect expanses....... 9b]
£ Net income or {loss) from gaming ac!i_g{lies ......
10a Gross sales of lnventory, less. . . ...
ratirns ond allowances ,......... i (_ig ]
Iy Less: cost of goods sold , . ., I—ij ) e
¢ Nat Incame or ([oss) from sales of lnvaniory, ... , . *
. e o _ u___“Busmm.Co_do
11a OTHER INCOME _ 337, B2y I R
b S N R S SO
c __________________ e s e e ¢ i i Y e s Y ke e g 11 b e F o i bty B
d All other revenue.............. ) . _ i . 7
= | o Totel Add lnes Naritd.. 0 KCLU. SN X1 2 ISR WEE R M
12_Totel revonue, Seo instructions, . . . ... M 202,717, 337. 0, 1

BAA TEEAOIDN. 09/22/21 Forim 989 (2021)




Form 990 (2021)

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14~1879353 Page 10

Secllon 501c3(3) and 501{c)@) arpaiiizaions musf complele all cofumns, All ofiier organizalions mist complete colmn (A),
___Check if Schadule O containg a response or nole lo an)

Do
8bp

10
11

[PantIX T Statement of Functional Expenses

not Inelude amounts roporied on lines

7h, 6, 9b, and 10h of Parl Vill.
Granis and ofher assislance 1o domestic
organizations and domestlc governmaents.
See Part IV, line 21...... Prrersiraraas .

Grants and other assistance o domesiic
individuals, Sea Part [V, line 22......... .

Granls and other assistance lo foreign
organizations, forelgn governimsnts, and for-

sign individuals, See Part V), ilnes 15 and 16

Bansfils pald to or for members,........ .
Compensation of current officers, direclors,
trusless, and ey employees.............
Compensalion nol inciuded above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
sectlon 495 g (1)) and persons described
In seclion 495B8M3MB).. ... viiiveinns

Other salarios and Wages............ov. ., B

Pension plan accruals and condribitions
{include section 401(K) and 403(b)
employer contributions), ...........

Other employee banefils.......... ]

Payiol laxes. .o voenivinen, Veniins

Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management,

..................

..................

¢ Accounting. ..
¢l Lobbying,....

o Prolssional fundraising services, Sea Part ¥, tne 17, |

f investment managemsnt fees............,

o Oler, {f fng Yig amount exceeds 10% of lna 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25 Total functional expenses. Add loes | Waugh 4 |

24

(A, smount, tist ine 11¢ cxpenses on Schedule 0.).
Adverlising and pramolion

Office axpenses,...,.,
Information technofogy.
Royailies... ...........
Ocoupancy. ,........ Vo
Travel oo i

Paymenis of lravel or gnterlainmani
expenses for any federal, stale, or local
public officials. ..ot e .
Gonferences, conventions, and meelings.
interest........ P
Payments to affilates. .. .............. .
Deprecialion, deplstion, and amortization .

Insurance.. ... e et ‘e

Other expenses, llemize expanses not
covered above, (LIst miscelianeous expanses
on flne 24a. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (?. amotmt, iist line 24e
exponses on Schedule 0.)...... e

...........

........

A)
Tolal expenses

(8
Program seivice
_A_‘_A_gxgense._s

ling In this Part IX_ .,

FANEIERRN AN E ALE a4

) ©)
Management and
8l OXDENSOHS _

o)
Fundralsing
expenses

[ RPN VD

...-8,029,

.. 35,844 |

A e e e e

0 All ofhter eXpenSes. , ..uovuuviviciiiiaies

Jolnt costs, Complete this line only if

the organization reporled in cofumn (B}

joint cosls from a combined educationat
carmpalgn and fundralsing sollcitation,
Check here = 1 following

S0P 98.2 (ASC 958-720). . S

o a,008,

T N T
8,475,

... 161,026,

BAA

TEEAM10L 0%i22/21

Form 980 2021)




Form 9902021) _BRIDGTON COwuUNITY CENTER 141879353 Page 11
[Part X~ {Batance Sheet

____ Ohack If Schedulo O contains a response of niote to any fine in IS Part X, ooovvviveninisene o oo [
(A (B)
Beglnning of year End of year
TT1 Cash < non-interest-beariny. ... ........ e ceeeres 50,050, 1| 69,982,
2 Savings and temporary cesh investimenis Cires bearens 4,063, 2 A, 064,
3 Pledgss and grants raceivable, nel...... e 1.8 o o
A4 Accounis receivable, net v cciiis i o 4
§ Loans and other recelvables from any curcent or fermer officer, diractor,

trustes, key employee, crestor or founder, stbstantial conlribuior, or 356%
controiled entily or family membar of any of these parsons. ........o.ov e "

¢ Loans and other recelvables from offwr disqualiflad parsons (as defined unde
sasllon 4958(D{1), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Notes and loans receivable, net............ Vers a warens

g B invenlorles forsalp oruse, , .....ovveinenns Cer e

9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges. .. .- ter r eieees

104 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis,
Complete Part VI of Schedle Duo.viveercnreaner, 59,082.].%

b Less: acoumulated deprecialion.......... ceeennes | 106 B1,409,
11 {nvestments — publicly traded securilies.......... 0. C s
12 Invesiments — other securilies. See Part IV, ling 11,
13 [Investments — program-tefated. See Part IV, line 11
14 fntangible assets....... v erearareaies e .
18 Other assels. Ses Parl iV, Hne 11......... T PR o
16 Totol assels, Add lines 1t through 15 (must equal ins 33), ..., 62,636,118 81,639,

17 Accounls payable and accrued expenses. 17
1 Grants payable...... Viraies e eaes < eeas 18
19 Deforred toVeNUB.. \vvuvevivrviernine. Ve N 18
20 Tax-exemptbond abiles.............. ... e . T 20
21 Escrow or custodial account labllily. Complele Part IV of Schedule ..., B 21

22 Loans and other payables to any currant or former officer, diractor, lrustee, : X
kay employae, creator or founder, subslantial conlribulor, or 356% - i :
controllad enlity or famity mamber of any of these persons........ Crevarrean 22

28 Secwed mortgages and notes payablo to unrelated lhird parlles...... eererns , 23
24  Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrefaied third partles.. .....ooovcvenias

25 Olher ilablilies Smcludlng faderal income tax fayables 1o related Whird partiss, T
and other llabliitles not Inciuded on fines 17-23), Complele Parl X of Schiadule 1,197,128 | 813.

26 Total liabliltles. Add lines 17 through @5, ........... .. STy o 1,197.[%6 813
Orgenizations that follow FASB ASC 9538, check here » |')Z] IR IR R
and complete fnes 27, 28, 32, and 33,

27 Not assels without donor restrlclions oo vvcoviviiiiies — venn .

28 Net assels wilh donor sestrichions. ....ooiiiiia i s
Organizations that do not fallow FASB ASC 958, check here » | ]
and complete lings 29 through 83,

29 Capital slock or trust princlpal, of curent funds. ... oiveuvianiens, ' T

Hi NetAssets or Fond Balances
|

80 Pald-in or capltal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund........... T s | T

81 Relained eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds.. ... BN

32 Tolal net assets of fund balances. .ooovvvis  civsnrereen y 61,439.[3%2 | 80,826,

33 Tula] Iiabt“tlss and na! assels!mnd baiances L AR AR AR LA . 62 i 636 * 33 81" 639 *
A TEEROITIL Darazial Form 990 (2021)




Fotim 990 (;’2921) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14~1878353 Page 12

[Part Xi_ |Reconcillation of Net Assets
___ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any E_E'r_;g In this Part }gip

IEEERRE 1 !

Tolal reventie (must equal Part VHI, colamn (A), e 12), ... evrvireeeens T
Total vxpenses (nust equal Part 1X, column (A), lina 25).

[

183,330,

202,711

Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 -
Naotl assels or fund batarices at baginning of vear (must eaual Pait X, line 32, column (A0 B
Net unrealized gaings tlosses) on Investments. . .. Ceras . v

Donaled gorvices and use of faciiilles...........

o 19,387

61,439,

Y S Y

Invesimant expenses....ooiiia e Verieaaes

Prior pariod adjustments, ... ...ooieercacaianaens -

IER NN RN . PN caeE

Other changes in nst assels or fund balances {explain on Schedule O) . RN e 9

Seowoewhon -,

Ne! assels or fund balances at and of year, Combina {ines 3 through 9 {must sgual Part X, tine 32,
columin B} .oovinviaiisiiisss

[Part XII_[Financlal Statements and Repotiin o
Chack If Schadule O contalns a response or note 1o any line In this Part X1,

vea RN E 4 TNRY

1 Agcounting method used to prepare the Form 920; Cash Di\ccmal DOIher

If the organization changed is melhod of accounting from a prior yaar or checked ‘Other,” explain
on Scheduls O,

22 Were the arganization's {inanclal slalements complled or reviewed by an independent accountani?, ... |

separate basls, consolidaled basls, or both:
d Separate basls Dconsondaled basls DBom consolldaled and separate basls
b Weare the organization's financial stalemenis audiled by an Independent 8CCoUMANt? .. vovvs ciririisseisres.s

If 'Yes,' check & box below lo indleate whether the financlal statements for the year were audited on a separate
basls, consolldated basis, or both:

Separate basls | |Consolldated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ if'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organizalion have a commilles that assumes respansibilily for oversight of the audll,
review, or compltation of its financial stetements and seleclion of an independant accountant?............. ...

if the argantzation changed either its oversight process or salection pracess during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O,

3a As 2 result of a fedaral award, was lhe organizatlon required to un an sudit or audi farlh i ingl
Audit Act and OMB Clreular )5:{133?...?...... ..... q . o undargo &n audk ar audis as set forth in !he-S.l‘rt ga AN

b f 'Yes," did the organizelion undergo {he required audit or audits? If the orpanization did nol undergo the required audit
or audils, exptaln why on Schedule O and describa any steps taken to undergo such audils.,

PR I N NN N R NN RN

friaa

if "Yas,' check a boy below to Indicate whethar the finenclal stalemants for tha year were complled or raviewed on a

e

| 2b b4
2¢

LI .
3h

BAA TEEAONIZL 09722121

Form 080 (2021)




' i ( ova No, 1545.0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 580) Complete If the °r94a§ﬂ§f£?ﬂ Eﬂz gg&t’l&? ESZ&?&L"{&?J}!““"“ or a seclfon 2021

> Attach to Fom 980 or Form 990-E2, o Pl
§apattment of oo, Troasury > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form880 for Instructions and the latest Information. napaction
Hamse of tho organixation Employer identtlcatlon nunther
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

[Part1_{Reason for Public Charlty Status, (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
The arganizaflon Is not a private foundalion bacaise Il 187 (For Tnes i thratigh 72, check oniy one Box.y o o
| A chureh, convention of churches, of association of churches deseribed In section 170X INAN).

A schaol described in section 170(bX1XAYI), (Altach Schaduls E (Form 930).)

A hospilal or a cooperative hospilal service organization deseribed In section T70(hXTXANH,

A medical research drganization operated In conjunctlon with a hospital cdescribed in sectton 170X 1 XAXN). Enter the hospltals
name, clly, and slate:

T T MR NS\ AT S M me e T M e M e 1t g b ol e e s v e S bk Aih Be  an v o . b ot b e e un e

D An urganlzaéion operatad for the banefll of a college or unlversily owned or operated by a governmental unit descilbed In
section 170 b)(IK&}{lu}. (Complete Part 1)

A federal, slale, or local governmant or governmental unl{ describad In sectlon 70X I1KAKY).

An organization that normally recelves e substantial part of lts support from a governmental unit or from the genaral public described
In ‘seclion 170bXINAK, (Complete Barl I ¢ r

8 A communiy trust described in section T78(bX1XAXI). {Cotrplete Part i)

] D An agricultural research organizallon described In secllon 170(bX1 AN} operated in conjunction wilh a land-grent college
or universily or a non-and.grant collega of agriculture (ses Instructions). Enter the name, cily, and state of the coliege or
urtivarsity:

o D An organization that normally recelves (1? morg than 33-1/3% of its suppml from contribulions, membership fees, and grass recelpls
from activitles refated lo its exempt funclions, subject to ceriain excef) fons: and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its supporl trom grobs
Invesiment income and unrelated business taxabls income (less sectlon 611 tax) from businesses acquired by the grganization after
June 30, 1975, See section B0HaX2). (Camplele Part liLy

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See sectlon 50%{aX4).

12 An organization organized and operated excluswegr for the benafll of, to perform the funclions of, or Yo camry out the Rurposes of one
or mofe publlcly supporled organizations describad In section ses(a)p) or section 808(a}{2), See section EINa}8). Check ha box on
linss 12a through 12d that describes the typs of supporting organization and complete Yines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type | A supporting organlzation operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(sy, typleaily by glving the supported
organization(s) the gower lo reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of Ihe directors or trustees of the supporting organization, You misst
complata Part iV, Sectlons A and B,

b D Type il A supPorling organization supervised or controfed in connection whh Iis suppurled organlzallon(s), by having control or
management of the suR?amn organization vested in tho sama persons thal conlrol or manage the supporled organizations). You
must complete Part IV, Seclions A and ¢,

€ | {Type I funclionally Imtagrated, A supgorling organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated wilh, s supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part {V, Sections A, D, end E.

Type Il norefuncionally Integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection wilh lts supported orPanlzation(s) that is not
functionatly Integrated, The organization ganarally must sallsly a distribullon requiremsnt and an atfentiveness requirgment (see
Instructions), You must complete Part 1V, Sectlons A and D, and Part V.

@ | Check this hox If the organization ragelved a wrillen determination from the IRS that it Is & Type |, Type I, Type I functionally
Integrated, or Type Il nen-funicllonally integrated supporting organization. ..

B N -3

[+

~i &

I =

f Enter the numbar of supported organtzations. ..o uuivsiserivesvirrersneesserersnins T I;_*—_WJ
g Provide the following Informaiton abaut the supported arganization(s), ,
T Rame ted oigantzath AV EN D Tvae of organtzalion | ") Amount of fronal Ay Amount of off
(s ool e RTINS Lantiities| S i | syt et
abova (see Inslruelions)) | Tnyour quversﬂnq
document
. S N A Yes | Mo} ) )
w. . - . ) Ao - ;
® - __ .
® . e
s forF or 930-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
BAA For Papstwork Reduction Act Nollce, see the lnsimatlonmmm?{m 03?32‘ { )




Sctiadule A'(Form 990y 2021 BRIDGION COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Pagie.2

[Partll Support Schadule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1{AXIV) and 170(L)Y(TYAX V)
{Complate only It you checled the box on lina 8, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organizalion falled to qualify under Part il If the
organization fails {o qualify undar the tests lisled balow, ploase complate Part 1iL)

Section A, Publle Support i - B

Calendar yoar {or fiscal year )
beglnnmgyln) ns- ¥ fﬁ) 2017

1 Glfts, grants, cenuibulion{, and

{B)2018 {c) 2019 (th) 2020 {e} 2021

() Tolal

.merlha:sh}  {es received, (0o not | o

include any ‘sl arants’) . ... ... 137,565, L142,770.0 144,180, 236,305,1 202,379.] 863,199,

2 TaX rovenues levied for tho
organizalion's benefil and

gllhor Baid lo or expendad
onifls behalf...........,..

8 The value of services or
facililles funished by a
governmental unit {o the
prganizalion withoul charge 0

Tolal Add lines 1 through 3, , 144,180 202,379.] 863, 199,
5 The portion of total S TR

condributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization} included on line 1
hal exceetds 2% of the amount
showh on {ine 11, colimn ), .

E-Y

Q..

et e e

863,199,

6 Publlg suRport. Sublract fine &
fromiine d.,..... Vs '

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or flscal year o N
beginning in) » (@) 2017 (b) 2018

7 Amounts from line 4.... .. 187,565,| 142,770.] 144,180,  236,305,| 202,379,

8 Gross income from inlerest,
dividends, payments received
oh securliles loans, ronts,
royafties, and income from
simiar soUr¢es. .. ...ovvveare. 1. 1, i. 1. 1, 5,

2 Net income from unrelaled
business activities, whelher or
not the business Is regulaly
carfied O ... vev i, Cerrs 0.

10 Other income. Do nbi include
galn or lpss from the sale of

caplial asgels ialn |
Fan vi). e PRLE. Y1 236 256 30  aea 337, 2,041,

11 Total suppor, Add lhes 7 P NN P
through 10, .0 c v vuvee ey o . S

{c) 2019 () 2020 (o) 2021 {f) Tola

EERER 08 : R e ]....865,245
12 Gross receipis from ralated activilles, ete. (see instructions). . .. ., e i 12 | 0.
13 First§ years. 1t the Form 990 is for the erganizalion's firsl, second, thired, fourth, or Hiflh tax vear a tion 601{c)(3
organiz%tion. checlt this hox and stop horg ...... Ve e RO ou h ...... Ve }:.d $8 snc‘ e E . (c)() e - D
Section C. Computatlon of Public Support Percentage o o )
14 Public support percentage for 2027 (iine 6, coluni (7, divided by iine 11, column (0)........ Crereran v | 141 98 76 %
18 Public suppoit percentage from 2020 Scheduls A, Part I, fine 14, .. ............. e 15 99,77 %
16a 83.1/8% support tesl~2021, If the organizalion did not check the box on Hne 18, and line 14 1s 83-1/3% or rmore, chack this bok
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organtzation.,.........ee.os.to0., N e eyt L @
b 33-1/3% support test—2020, if the or?anizalian did not check a box on ine 13 or 162, and line 15 Is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly Supported OrganizAION ., .\ v 'ererresssr e ense s N S D

17a 10%-facts-and-clrcunisiances tast~2021. if the organlzation dfd not chack & hox on tine 13, 16a, or 16b, and lina 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the facls-and-clrocumstances Ees‘. checlk fais box and stop hare, Explain in Parl VI how
the organization mesls the facis-and-circimstances tas!. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organizalion.. .. ,....., s D

b 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances lest~2020. If the organizalion did not check a box on Jine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and e 15 Is 10%
or more, and if the erganization meels the facls.and-gircumsiancas lest, check ihls box anil stop he[e. Ex Iain in Parl VI how the
organization mesls {he facts-and-circumslances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppor

ed organization ...........
18 Private foundalion, i the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instruclions.. ®
BAAQ Schedule A (Form 530) 2021

TEEAQA02, 081311




Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 34-1879353 Page 8

[Part Il TSupport Schedule for Or?anizat!ons Described In Section 509(a)(2)
(Gomplote only if you checked the box on dine 10 of Pari { or if tha organization failed to qualify under Part 11, if the organization
falls to qualify under the {ests listod holow, please complete Part il)

Section A, Public Support
caiendarrear(orﬂsoatyearb Inaing in) &
1 G rctls, gragls, f-l nl{ butions,
ana mem BIS [ taes
raceived. (Do not ingiude
any ‘unusual granis.}. .. ...,

2 Gross recaipls from adnvissions, ‘ - ) [ S
merchandiss sold or services
Fa:formed. or facllities .
uritishied In any aclivity that is
refated to lhe organization’s
tax-exempl purpose ..., ‘-

3 Gross receipts from aclivilies ' T I T " T
hat are nol an unrelated trade
or husiness under section 513,

4 Tax ravenues |evied for the B o o o i h T
organizalion's benelfit and
ol{her paid to or axpended on
fls behalf.,...... _

8 The value of sarvices or o - e NS D
facilities furnished by a
governmantal unit 1o the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total Add lines 1 thvough 6., | _ |

7a Amaunis Included on lines 1, T [ R S
2, and 3 received from
tisqualified persons..........

b Amounis included on lines 2
and 3 received from olher than
disqualified persons that
exceed the grealer of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year. ., ,,.. b

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b..... beee

& Publle . (Sublract | I
7¢ fromsﬂgg%.). ( uraclne il

Sectlon B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yaar begining i) »] 92007 |7 (8)2018 {© 2019 @220 | @2 | @t
9 Amounts from line 6......... T

10a Qross incoms from Interest, dividends,

payments received on securitias foans,
rents, royalties, and income from
Shonllar SOUTCES . . .\ v e vuninnens

b Unrelated business laxable R S Tt L
income (less section 511
{axes) from husinasses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add tines 10a and 10b......

11 Hek Incewa from uprelated business " o T o T I B
acllvities not Included on fias 10h,
whother of not Use bustress is
tepularly cariled 0. v ovuvavunss

12 Other fncoms. Do nol Include ’ ’ I T o ST T
galn or loss from the sale of
capilal assels (Explain In
PartVi)...... Ceraerrres

18 Total suppoit, (Add fines 9,
10¢, 11, ard 123 oo iiian e s

@207 T @yaeis @B | 2020 | eyzel [ ol

b e e

14 First B yenrs, If the Form 990 Is for The organizalion's first, second, third, fourlh, of fifl 1ax year a8 a seclion BOGE) ST
organlza!mn.checklhlsbaxgnds\opjere ............. Vo Senavieraiaens ey >|:]
Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage o . B
16 Public supporl percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). rerenes 18 E
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Parl 1, 100 18,100 vevvseverisses e 16 0§
Section D. Computation of Ivestinent income Percentage ™ ] ] o ]
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (ine 10¢, column (), tivided by ine 13, CORIMN ) suverrrrse 7] Ty
18 Invesiment Income percentage from 2020 Schedula A, Parl 1, e 17......ocovvnrts e e LA TR

19a 33-118% support tests—2021. if the organization did not chech the box on line 14, and fine 15 is mare than 33-1/3%, and line 17
{8 not more than 33-1/3%, checl this hox and stap hore, The organizalion yualifies as a publicly supported organtzation. . . ..... . ™

b 3318% supron tosts—2020, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and ling 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
{ing 18 is nol rmore than 33:1/3%, check Wis box and step hore. The crganizaiion qualifies as a publicly supporled organization... ¥

24 Pyivate foundation, If the organizallon did nol chack a box o line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses instruclions........... b
BAA TREAWADL  0Bf3V24 Schedule A {Form 950) 2021




Scheduls A (Form 590) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 4
[Part IV TSupporing Organizalions

(Corrgﬂete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. if you checked box 12a, Part | complete Sactions A
and B, If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you chacked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sactions A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

e e b e s b e e s e 4 4agmeatam o ve 3me e

Yos | No
RN S R
1 Are all of the crganization's supported organizations listed by naime I the organizetlon's governing documents? AT RSt AR

i ‘No," dascribe in Pert VI how fhe supported organizalfons are designaled. If designaled by class or pumose, deseribe
the designatlon. If historie and contlnuing relatlonship, explain,

2 Did the organization have any s;;p}poried organization thet does not have an IRS determination of slalus under section
aln

508(a)(1) or ()7 I 'Yos," ey) in Part Vi how the organizalion detarminad that the supported organization was
described In seolion 50X or (2).

3r Elddilge gr anizatlon have a supported organizalion described in section 501(c)(4), (6, or (67 I 'Yes, answerfimes 3b | - |0 1
nd 3¢ balow.

b Did the organizalion confirm thal each supporled organizetion quatified under sactlon BOHEW), (5), or (6) and

satlsfied the lPubllc support tesis under section 509(a)(2)7 If 'Yes,' describa in Part Vi when and how the organization
made the detarminailon,

-

¢ Dld the organlzation ensure thal all support fo such organizalions was used exclusively for seclion 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain In Part Vi what controls the organizailen put in place to ensure such use,

4n Was atsx supported organizetion nol ertgaaized in Ihe Uniled Slates (‘forelgn supported organization'y? If *Yes' and
If you checked box 12a or 12b In Part [, answar lines 4b and Je below,

b Did the organization have ullimale conteol and discrelion th deciding whether to make grants fo the forelgn supported
organization? if 'Yes," dascribe ln Part VI haw the organization had such conirof and discretion despifs being controlled
or suporvised by or in connection with ils supported organizations.

¢ Did the organtzation sugport any foreign supported organization thal doss not have an (RS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) ar (2)7 If 'Yes,  exptain in Part Vi what controls the organization used to ensure that
afl support lo the foreign supported orgenizalion was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

8a Dld the organization add, substilute, or remove any supported organizatlons during le tax year? If ‘Yes,' answer fines

8b and 5¢ balow (If applicabls). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including (? the names and EIN numbers of the
supﬁwled o?anfzatlons atded, substituted, or romoved; (i) the reasons for each such action; () the
aulnorlly under the organizalon's organfzing document allthorizing such actfon; and (v} how the aclion was
accomplished (such as hy amendment to the organizing document),

b Typetor Typs Il only, Was any added or substituled supported argantzallon parl of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitulion the result of an event beyond the organization’s conltroi?

6 Did the orgenization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facliitias) 1o
anyone ather than () iis supported organizations, () (ndividuals that are part of the charltable class benefilad by one
or more of its supported organlzations, er (i) olher supporting organizalions that also support or bensiit one or more of
the filing organization's supporied organizations? If 'Yes,” provide detall in Part VI, é

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or ofher similar pa?(mani {o & substantial contribulor ' 1 :
(as dulined In saction 4958(0&(3)(0)) a family member of a substantial contr butor, or 4 35% controllad entily with :
regard to a substantial contribulor? /1 'Yes,' complela Parl ! of Schadule L (Form 9809, ?

8 Did the organizalion make a loanto a disguali!led person (as definsd in seclion 4958) not described on fine 77 IF ‘Yes,* T 3
complele Part | of Schedule L (Form 990,

8 .
ba Was ihe organixation controlted direclly or indirectly e any tima durlng e tax year by one or more disqualified persons, O It I ;
as definad in sectian 4946 (other than foundalion menagers and organizalions desorlbed In secilon 509 ax1) or @7 ‘
If Yas,' provide delalf In Part Wi, 9
b Did one or more disgualified persons (as detined on line 9a) hold a conlrolling Interest in any enlity In which fhe IR
suppoiling organization had an inlerast? ¥f 'Yes,' provide datall in Part Vi, 9 _
AT !
Dld a disqualifled person (as defined on Jine 9a) have an ownership Interest In, or derive an personal henefit from, i
¢ assels Inqwhfch ihg auppc(rling organization alse had an inlerest? ff 'Yes, ' provide deltail in Part Vi, 96 )
0a Was the organfzation subject to the excess businass_holdings rules of section 4943 bacause of section 4943(D) (regardin R IS B !
10 cerlaln Tyga (] suppoﬂlrjmg organizallons, and all Type Iﬂ nondunctlonaliy m{egraleté supporting organ‘l)zatmns)? qf 'Yes,' | . o
anawor line 10b belaw. ‘ma ‘‘‘‘‘‘
b Did the organizalion have any excess business hofdings in the tax vear? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo defermine
whether the organizalion had excess business holdings,) 10k

8aA TEEAGOAL OBI31121 Schedulg A (Form B30) 2021




Schladule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879383

Page B

tPartiV_1Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepied a giff or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?

@ A person who direelly or Indirectly control, either along of lagetlier with persons described on lines 116 and Ve helow,
the geverning body of a suppotted organizailon?

b A family member of a person describad on line 11a above?
& A 35% conliolfed enlity of 4 person destribed an Hae Vi or 11b above? I 'Yes' (o fino Tia, 176, or 112, provido delall in Part VI.

Yt_as

¢

NoQ

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, membars of the governing body, officers acting in their officlal capacily, or membership of one
or more sypporlted nr?an!zations have the power to regutarly appoint or elect at laast a majorily of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees al ali limes during the tex vear? If ‘No,' describe in Part VI how fhe supporled
organization(s) effectively operated, suparvisad, or conirolled the organizalion’s activillas. If the organizelien had more
than one supported organizatfon, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustaes
ware allocated among the supporled organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year,

2 Did the organizalion operate for the beneflt of any supported oroanization ofher than e supported organizatinn(sg
that operatad, supsivised, or conlrolled the supporting organization? If 'Yes," explain In Part Vi how providing suc
beneftl carrled out the purposes of the supporled organization(s) that oparaled, supervised, ot condroliad the
supgorting organization,

e N PSP T

Sectlon G, Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were 4 majorily of the organizalion's direclors or frustees during tha tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
ol each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If ‘No,” describe In Part Vi how conlrol or tmanagemertt of the
supporling organization was vesled in the same persons that controlled or managed the supporied arganizalion(s),

No

1 Did the organization provide 1o each of ils supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization's lax year, (i) a wrilten notice describing the fype and amount of support provided during the prior tax
yaar, (i) a copy of lhe Form 990 that was most recently filed as of (he date of nolificalion, and (i) coples of he
erganization’s govemning decuments [n effect on the date of nolification, to the extent nol previously provided?

2 Were any of lhe organizalion's officers, direolors, or trusiaes efiher () appoinied or elecled by the supporled
orgamzaﬂangi) or |? serving o the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explalh in Part Vi how
the organization maintafnied a close and continuous working relalionship wilh the supported organizalion(s).

3 By reason of he relalionship descritied on line 2, abova, did the organlzation’s supporied organtzations have a significant
volce In tha organization's investment pollcies and in directing the use of lhe organization's income or assets at
all rilhlms dur{i{ng the lax year? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the rola the organization's supported organizalions played
in this regard,

‘No

Section E. Type ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations e
1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to sallsfy the inlegral Part Test during the year (aoe Instructlons).

a D The organizalton salisfled the Activities Tesl. Complele line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of sach of its supporled organizations. Complate line 3 below,

— PN [T

¢ D The organization supported a governmental enllty, Dascribe fn Part Vi how you supported a governimental entily (see inslructions).

2 Activilles Tasl, Answer lines 2a and 20 balow,

a Did substantially ali of the organtizattor's aclivilies during ihe tax year directly further the exernpt purposes of the
supporled organization(s) to which the arganizelion was responsive? If 'Yes," then'in Part VI identify those supponted
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr axempt plirpeses, how the organizalion was
responsive lo those supported organizations, and how the organization detarminad that these activiiles constiluted
substantially ail of lts aclivilles.

b Did tha activities deseribed on line 28, above, constitute aclivities that, but for the organizallon's involvement, one or
mote of the organization's supporied organization(s) would have been engaged In? if 'Yas,* explaln In Part Vi the
raasons for the organizallon's position that Its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these acilvilies
but for the organization's involvernent,

3 Parent of Supporiad Qrganizalions, Answer lnes Ja and 3bh below,

a Did the organization hava the power lo re&uiar!y ﬁ}potnt o elect a majorily of the officers, direclors, or lrustees of
each of (he supparted organizations? If ‘Yes' or 'No,’ provide detalls in Part Vi,

b Did the organizalion exercise a substantial degree of direclion over the policies, programs, and aclivilles of each of its
supporled organtzations? If 'Yes,' describe it Part Vi the role playved by the organizalion In his regard.

Yes

No

T
-4
i

En

dh

DAA TEEAG4OSL 0$r3121 Schodule A (Form 990) 2021




H

Séhedulo A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 6
(PartV [Typeilt Non-Functionally Integrated 50%(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the arganization satisfled (he inle?ral Part Tesl as a quallfyinF trust ot Nov, 20, 1970 (ex{)lam ln Part Vl) Seo
_Instructions, Ali olher Type Hil non-funcionally Integrated supporting organizations must comptele Sactlons A lbrough E.

SectiunA Adjusted Net Incoms () o Yoar (83(%2{322?;9”

B . P

i
|
|
1

l_.‘
T

?, Net shorl lorim capilai gain N
2 Rpcovenes of prior-year dlsirlhuhons -
“3 Olher gross Income (see lnslructtons) o

4 Addlines 1 throughd,
Depreciation and depletion

Porlion of operating expenseé_paid or incurred lo: produstion or coiieciion of gross
income or for management, eonservallon, or maintenance of properly held for
productlon of income (see insiruclions) _ o

_ 7 Othter expenses (soe Instructions) 71

.........

8 Adjusted Netincome (sublract lines 5, 6, and 7 from lined) o .18 1

S . o e e e

i) ne

o et

Loy

R e e e e ey

Section B — Minimum Asset Amouni (M) Prior Year ‘B’(ﬁﬁi‘?}%"”

1 Aggregaie falr market va{us of all non- exempl s assa!s (sge lnslrucimns for shorl
{ax year or assets held for part of year)

e o — -

. a Averaue mnnlhly value of sacurllies L
_ b Average monthly cash balances 7
_c rair markei v‘iigg g{_g{llg_r_gqp_axainpl use assets

d Tolal (acld lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{oxplain in detell In Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebledness applicable o non-exempt-use assels
"8 _Sublract fine 2 from line 1d, B
"4 Cash deaimed held for exempl use. Enler 0,015 of line 3 (for greater smount, B
~ see Instructions), o 4l I
5 Net value of on- exempi use assels (sublract line 4 from Eme » 5 L
6 Mulliply lino 5 by 0035, - 16 T
7 Racoveries of prior-year distribulions R A 1
8 Minimu Asset Anourt (add line 7 to line 6) T 8 B o T
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net Inco:;w for pnor year (fmm Seclinn A, tme 8, column A) ) 1 T
2 Enler 0.85 of fin 1. O S 2 T
| _ 3 Minimum agset amouni fcrﬁ;’)nb} year (from Seclion B tine B, column A) 7 3 T
) T4 _{:;_qler graator of line 2 or ling 3, o . I o 14 o 7:
| _5 income lax imposed inprlor year ' 5 o
"6 Dlstdbutable Amount. Sublract fine 5 from line 4, untess sub;act to emergency
tempora;y reduction (see inshuclions), 16 .
7 Lhecl( here If lhe current vear is the aorganization's lsrst a8 a hon- funcllona!ly integrated Type Hi supporlmg crganization
(see Instcuctions), )
BAA "~ Schedule A (Form 99b) 202

TEEAQMIGEL 08/aHi2t




Schedule A Form 990) 2021

_ BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENVTER 14-3879353 Pagg 7
LPart V. | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 500(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (confinued)
Sectlon D — Distributions Current Year
T _Amounls paid to supportad organizalions to accomplish exempt purposes . 11 e
2 Amounls paid fo perform aclivity that directly furlhers exempl purposes of suppotted orgamzalions,

... Inexcess ofincome fromactivity o 2 3
_'_§__‘Adrninlstralwe expenses paid to accempiush examp_ pl.!l'lebGS Morletl orgamzaﬂons I . .
4 Amounts pald o acquire exsmpl-use assels . 4. -
__B _Qualilied set-aside smounls {prior IRS approval reyuired — nmwde del'aﬂa in Part W) 1.5 o

.6 Other dislributions (describe In Part V1), See instructions, R L L. a _
7 Totgl annual disteibutions, Add fines 1 threugh 6. . A T .
8 Disteibutions o atlentlve supporled organizations to which the orgamzalton is responsive (prov[de detal!s
__in Parl V), See instruclions, B 8
¥ Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, 1me 6 9
107 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
Section E ~ Distribution Aliocatl Instructions) Ex) Undorditibut Distrinuletlo
chio — utio ocatle struclions KCOSS nderdistribations
ection &~ Distribution Allocations (see Insteu Distribittions Prez02l | Amountfor20e1

1 D;slrlbulabla amolmt for 2021 from Seclmn [N

2 Underdislnbulmns, i any, Tor years prior lo 2021 (reasonable
cause required — explain In Part Vh. Ses instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, i any, lo 202}

A From 2018 .. ........

B From 2017,

----------

. 9?{9&?91&“......‘ "

o From 2019,

"o From 2020,

f Toiat of fines 3a !hr_ough Je

g App%lad to underdistributions of prior yeafs

h Applied to 2021 dlsiribu!ag[e amount

I Carryover from 2016 not applied (see lnslfuciicns)

] Remalndar. Subitacl iines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3L

"4 Dlatibutions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied 3 underdlg_!nbuuons of prior yea;s

b ) Applied to 2021 dislributeble amount

c Remainder. Sublracl Iinas 4a and 4b from line 4,

5 Remammg underdismbulions for yaars pnor to 2021, if an any
Sublract lines 3g and 4a front line 2, For result greater than
___zero, explaln in Part Vi, See instrucions.

¢ Remaining underdislribulions for 2021, Sublract lines Shand 4b
from tne 1. For result greater than zaro, explaln in Part VI. See
instructions,

7 Excess distdbulions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3 and 4o,

'y Brealdown of ling 7:

_a Excess from 2017

b Excess from 2018

€ Excoss from 2019

d Excoss from 2020

8 Excass from 2021, .

BAA — ISGheduIeA'(Form'M)2621'

TEEAQO7L Q813121




Schodule A (Form 530) 2021

ol BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page.8
art Vi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations reauired by Part {I, Jine 10 Part 1l line 17a or 17h; Part
(PartVL | I, fi'lﬁi ?2; Part 1V, rS‘sctlnmﬂ\ lines f.ﬁ, 3n, &c. 4!1[: Ec, ga, %, Sg, !Jb chlla, hh ad 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, Ifne 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 4 and 3: Part {V, Section E, lines I¢, 2a, 2b,
g, and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v, Section D, lings 5, 6, and 8: and Patt v, Section £,
SR ._l_in,eus_z.,b',_mdﬁ,.Alsmmmgte,this..:}mﬁmuﬁdlli@,n.auamr_nmlign,,_(ﬁoa Instructions.) e
Part i, Line 10 - Other Income
Nature and Source 2021 2020 __ 2019, . _ 2018 2017
OTHER INCOME 337. . 384, 8 830, 4% 254, 8 236,
tota1 §—— 337 384, §TT830, § oo, 236,

BAA TERAGAOBL G832

Schadule & (Form 590) 2021




Sdhedufe B  OMB No. 450047

(Fotm 990) Schedule of Contributors ) 205“*”'
Daparimert of (o Treasery + Altach {0 Fonn 980 or Form 9%0-PF, 1

lalornal Revens Sapvlce * Go to www.lrs.goviFormf80 for the latest informatlon,

Namo of the organlzatlon Employer idontiloation numb ey
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

Drganization lype (check one):

Filors of: Section:

Form 990 or 990.EZ BOMeX 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(2)(1) nonexerupt charltable trust not treated as a private foundation

[] 27 politicat organization
Form 990.PF D 501(c)3) exempt privale foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempl charilable krust ireated as a private foundation

[:I B801{¢)(3) laxable private foundallon

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Spaclai Rule,
Note: Only a section 801(c)(7), (8), or {10) organizalion can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses inslnuclions.

General Rule

D For an organizallon filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that recelved, during the year, contributions tolaling $8,000

or more (in monsy or praperty) from any one contribudor, Complete Parls { and i, See Instructions for detarmining
a conlributor's total conlribudlons.

Speclat Rules

For an organization described In section 501(e)(3) filing Form 990 or 990:-EZ that met the 33-1/3% supporl test of the
regulations undar sections 609{a)(1) and 170(b){1)(AXvI), thiat checked Schadule A (Form 980), Part I, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and thal received from any one conlribulor, during the year, total contributions of the grealer of (1) $5,000; o
{2) 2% of the amount on i) Form 990, Part Vill, ne 1h; or (i) Form 990-E2Z, fine 1. Complels Parls | and {i

D For an organtzelion described In sectien 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) fillng Form 990 or 990-EZ thal received fram any one
sontrlbulor, durlng the year, total contrivuttons of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charilable, sclentific,
literary, or educationsl purposes, or for the prevention of gruslly to chiidren or animals, Complete Parts ! {antering
NIAY in columrs (b) Instead of the conlribulor name and address), il, and 11t

D For an organlzallon described In sactlon 801(c)(7), (8), or (10) filtng Form B8O or $80.EZ that recelvad fram any one
conbribulor, during the year, contributions excfusively for raligious, charllable, ele., purposes, but no such
contibulions tolaled more than $1,000, if this box is chacked, enter here the lolal contributlons thal were recelved
durlng the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, efe., purpose. Don't complete any of the parls unless the
Genaral Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexelusivaly religlous, charllable, ete., conlribullons
totaling $5,000 or more during the year.......ooiiiiiiinnns e

R o

Cautlon: An organizalion thal lsn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Spocial Rufes doasn't tile Schedude B (Form 990, but i
must answer 'No' on Parl IV, line 2, of ils Form 980; or ¢hatk the box on fina B of ils Form 930-EZ or on Hs Form 980-PFE, Part |, Hine
2, to cerlify that It dossr't meat the filing requirements of Schadule B (Formn 990),

BAA For Paparwork Redustion Act Notice, seo the instructions for Form 990, 990-E2, or §00-PF, Schodulo B (Form 980) (2021)

TEEAD70IL 10/06{21




Schedule

1\
B (Form 990) (2021)

1 1 Page 2

tame of rgahibxatlon

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENYER

Emptoyer [dentileatlon numbor

14-1879353

Contributo

o)
[N

()
Name, addre(ss). and ZIP + 4

_____ PR -

Type of c(g?ndbuliun

i |TOWN OF BRIDGRON Porson
Payroll ]
3 CHASE STREET _ o 78,084, | Noncash  [7]
Complete Part 11 for
BRIDGTON, ME 04009 _ __ _ _ oo oy Gontributions.)
3 . - S T
0. tinme, addre(ss), antl ZIP + 4 Total coﬁf’ﬂbut!ons Type of c(or)ﬂrfhuuon
2 |JoBN SWITH Parsaon
- e Payroll il
58 MARR ROAD % ..__5,000.| Noncash [
. Gomplete Part 1l tor
SWEDEN, ME 04040 _ _ o Conosh conlributions,)
a) o S . e R B o
gau Nathe, addre(ss). and ZIP + 4 Total cugu)ribuﬂons Type of c(on?llrlbuilon
3. |LUBRANO FAMILY CHARTTABLE FOUNDATIO _ Prson
Payro
87 IRANSIT STREEY __ _ . 8 ..5.000.] Noncash [
Complate Parl Ui for
PROVIDENCE, RI 02806 _____________ . onatsh contrbuions.)
,W-m — .. _ . o — T
Ne. Name, atidre(é’g, and ZIP + 4 Total coi\laibutlons Type of c‘or’xtrlhunon
Person ]
I e b payroll D
_______________________________________ S ______ | Noncash ]
(Complete Parl I for
______________________________________ noncash conlributions.)
e . e s R R S
No, Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Total coiat)rlbutlons Type of c%?atrlhulloh

g ek ped M T L s e W R PR e ey i B e e ey e S Tea W am e A R s wm e md A MR A = e e

e e S by W G Bk b ol o o o bd Bl i it it e At g e mr t foh R A bk Bk ol d bt e e

o B Wt A i B bt b el g ban B b S T wer e Jef e T M e Wt P e et b b AL P b At bt b et e )

Py Lk ek e o e e —

Parson
Payroll []
Noncash (]

(Complete Part il for

nonaeash contribullons.)

f= mos b e e e e mt A R e O AR Bl e LA M e L et beA bl ML R s A . b Y vk e ]

e A At et W VA LR e e gy b e e el A UA Rn e e b by ek o ey by b d i e e sed b et A e o

. i
Type of c(m)itrlbullon

—— e s et g e —

Person D

Payroll I:]
Noncash D

{Complele Part i for
noncash ¢ontribulions,)

BAA

TEEAGTOEL  10/062

Schedute B {Form 989} (2021)




)
Schadulé B Form 990) (2021)

1

1 Page 8

Hame of orgentzallon

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

Employor idemtifcation number

14-1879353

Noncash Praperty (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part H If additional space is needed,

(2 No. o) © @
from pescription of noncash property given v ?or as!}malo; Date racelved
Part! {Ses Insiructions,

—— b T et e e O SO DU ey <
N/ e o]
SR YUY ISR .

(2) No, (b () (d)
from Descriptlon of noncash property glven Fiv for eslimateg Date recelved
Fartl (5o Instriclions,

O U N

(2) No. ®) e © RO
from Descripion of noncash property glven FMV (or estimate Date recelved
Partl (Sae Instructions,

" (@) No. o ) " )

from Description of roncash properly glven FrV ?or( o)sllmato Date r(egewed
Part) (Ses Instructions,
S S S T s

P ) ® g :

oseriptioh of noncash praperty glven FMV for astimate Pate racelved

Parti {See instruclions,

OO YUY IS e

{o) No, (b {€) {d)
fram Descrption of noncash property glven MV (or estimate Date received
Partl (Ses Instreclions,

B O SRS e

BAA

TEEAQ7Q3L 10705721

Schedute B (Form 980)(2021)




:
:
:
3
3
:
%
3
:
i
3
:
:
é

Sohedute B (Form 920) (2021)

1 1 Page 4
Natne of organization Biyployer Iderdiffontion tumbar
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

[Palt T T Exciusively religious, charitabie, etc.,

contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complets colurins (e) irough (e) and
the following line eniry, For organizations complaling Part IH, enter the folal of exclusively religlous, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,600 or tess for tha year, (Enter this Information once. See instruclions.).

Use dupiicate coples of Parl il if addiional

space Is needad,

PR RN

@ No. (b) Purpose of glft (¢) Use of giit (d) Doscriplion of how gift Is hetd
Part{ _ ) - N
NA L SR SO PSURIEY B ————— SRS
(o) Transfor of gift
Transforge's name, atdross, and 2iP + 4 Relationship of transteror to transleree
@ No. (b) Purpose of gif ) Use ol gif (d) Doscription of how gl is held
L LCUI R S . _ . -
TSRS Bk ] R s e m s me e b b e e v b b G e bt dme b | e B R e s Gl S RAR A b e W i har A s MU e Bt B i A Y e
(s} Transfer of gift
Transloree's name, addross._gnd ZIP+4 ) Ralationshlp of transferor to {ransferee
(a) No. i
from (b} Purpose of glit {c) Use of glt {¢) Description of how gifi s held
. S S E
{e) Transfer of glit
Trapsfereg‘s name, add_fass, and ZiP +4 B  Relatlonshlp of transferor to transferos
(@) No. (b} Purpose of gift () Use of glit () Deseripiion of how glftIs hald
Partl S - - } e et et e e
{8) Transfer of gift
Transferee's nane, address, and 2P +4 - Retationship of transferor lo ransferas
BAR TREAGTO. VOIG2T

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)




1}

SCHEDULE p Supplemental Financial Statements BN scllh

(Fovin 990) = Gomplele If tha organizallon answered *Yes' on Fonh 998

Part iV, ||Ir1’0 6789 18, 11a, 11, 116, T1d, 11e, 111, 128, or 12, 2021 .
Paporimont of the Tagsuty - hltaci o Form 950, Opén {0 Rubll
Iernal ROveING Soraey & Go to wwwiirs.gov/iFormBao for Instructions and the fatest Information.

tanme of Lhe organizalion

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353

{Part] . | Organizations Malntaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Farm 990, Part 1V, fine 6,

_ {8) Donor advised funds 1 (b)Funds and other accounts
1 Tolal number at end of year.......... I ; — - et e aepeon
2 Agirepate valus of contriutiens to (dunng yean) : » et v b o _;_
8 Aggrepate valuo of geants from {during year) . , , l _ e i — : M
4 Agaregate value al end of vear.... ... . - S R e e e e o e
& Did the organizalion Inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organizalion's property, subject to the organization's exciusive legal comrol?, .. ... evrrirnieerns D Yes D No

€ Did Whe organizalton inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wrlling thal grant funds can be used only
for charilable purposes and not for the benefil of e donor or donor advlisor, of for any other purpose conferring
impermissible privale BEnefllT. . v.cvu..verrerssernerrens v rerenies TR cerer [ Yes  [No
{Part it _|Conservation Easements. _
e COMPlete if the organization answered ‘'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of canservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Praservation of fand for public use (for example, recreation or education) Bpreservation of a historlcally importan! land area

Profection of nalural hahitat Preservation of a cerlified historie slruclina
Prasarvation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organizalion held a qualified conservation contribulion in the form of a consetvation easement on the
last day of the tax year,

a Tolal number of conservalion easements..................
b Tolael acreage resiricted by conservation easemenls ... ... O veeees i
¢ Number of conservation easernents on a cerlified historic struclure included in (a).

d Number of conservalion easements included in (¢) aequlred after 7/25/06, and not on 2 histaric '

struclure listed in the Netional Register................... e e .
8 Number of conservation easements modified, rensferred, released, exiinguished, of terminated by the organlzation during the
tax yesr »

4 MNumber of s!até%‘;vh?r‘e*pmperty subiject io conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a writlen policy rearding the periodic monitorlng, inspection, handiing of viokations,
antd enforcemant of the conservation easements ILholIST, ..o vve e ieiinvinnioress Vb, Crarraas []Yas No

6 Slaff ard volinlear howrs devoled to monitaring, inspecting, handling of violations, and anforcing conservalion easements during the year
>

7 Angb_ﬁﬁf of oxpenses Ingurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of viotations, and enforcing conservation easemants during the year
»

8 Does each conservation easemnent reported on line 2(d) above salisfy lhe requiremants of seclion 170(h) (A
and saction 1200 (MBI . . ettt i er ittt q ........... ((}( )() DYes DNu

9 In Part XIN, describe how the organization reporls conservation easements in ils revenue and expense slatement and balance sheet, and
inclide, if applicable, the texl of the footnole to the organization's financial statomenis tha! describes (he organlzation's accounling for

cansorvalion easements.,
{Part I | Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Histerical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if t_he organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1alf the organizafion elected, as permilted under FASE ASC 958 not 1o report in ils revenus statement and balance sh-ee!‘wnrks of art
historical reasures, or other similar assels held for public exhlﬁllmn, gducation, or research in furtherance of public service, provids In
Part XIll the texi of the foolnote lo His {inancial stalements thal describes hese ilems,

b i {he cr?am'zalion elected, as permilled under FASB ASC 958, to reporl In ils revanue statement and balance shoet works of art,
hislorleas treasures, or other similar assels hald for public exhibilion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these ftems:

¢y Revanue included on Form 990, Parl VIIL ine L. oo cie e creii veecnnans e .o P8 N
() Assels included in Form 990, Part X....oooovivnniinnncnnnnn, R e L

2 If the organizatlon recewed or hefd works of ant, historical lreasures, or olher simllar assets for financiat gain, provide the fo[i{;@ﬁw o
amounts required to be reported under FASE ASC 958 relaling o lhese ilems:

a Ravenue Inclied on Form 990, Part VIl dine T, ..o it G ereiereieaeane Ceverercreras g
b Assels included in Form 880, Parl X, oo iciiciiin o vev e JESITTITITIITINY. N :
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instrictions for Form 990, TEEAIION. 08/302) Schodule D (Form 980) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 2
IPartlll-| Organizations Maintalning Collectlons of Art, Historfcal Treasutes, or Othor STinilar Assets (contfiied)
8 Using the arganizaiion's acquisilion, accession, and olher records, ¢heck any of the following that make stanlficant use of its collection
items (chack all that appiv):
a Public exhibition d Loen or exchange pragram
b | | Scholarly research ¢ | |Other
¢ | | Preservation for future generations
4 i;rm{icisle”a deseriplion of the orgenlzation's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempl purposs in
ar . :

S U PR Jp—

§ Duing the year, did the organlzation sollcit or receive donations of arl, historical Ireasures, or olher similar assels
{o be sold (o ralse funds rather than to be malntained as part of he organization's collecton?, .......ovvrirnnns D Yes DNo

{Part IV | Escrow and Gustodiaf Arranigements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on rorm 990, Part 1V,
T ine 9,__01' reporied an amount on Form ggq,‘_Part X,Er_w_e_a 21.

Tals the organization an agent, lruslee, custodian or other Intermediary for contribulions or ofher assets nol included
O FOr 000, Part K . . i e i iitirae e st i iaarr e N oo D‘fes [:]No

b1f *Yes," explaln ihe arrangement in Parl X1l and compilele {he following table:

—

] . Amowal T
¢ Beginning balance, ............ e e e, C Te] -
dAdditions during the year...... ..., e e i d e
e Distibutlons dwring the year,... ..ol Ceraeans Te] B T
fEndingbalance........oocvins . il e e e e | 16

2 a Did the arganization inciuds an amount on Form 980, Parl X, line 21, for sscrow or custodial account riéfa_f'l_l_ty_?—._.'_m[]'\‘é&s.w e
bif "Yes,' explain (he arrangement {n Part Xl Chsclc here {f the explanation has been provided on Part Xlil....... e |

[Part V_|Endowment Funds, Complete if the organizalion answered 'Yes on Form 990, Part iV, line 10, e
(byPrioryeor 1 (c) Twoyears back | (d) Thresyemrs hack | . (o) Four years hack

1 a Beginning of year batance ., ..
b Contribulions. ..o vens

¢ Nel invesimen! earnings, galns,
and losses. ... cvviner ., Venaan

d Grants or schofarships.. .. ..., |

o Other expendilures for facilittes
and programs. ....ooviviiain,

f Adminisirative expenses.......
g End of year balance........... e _ n

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ins 1g, calumn () held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Parmanent endowment v &

¢ Term endowment » T %
The parcentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%,

8.a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the orgatsization thal are held and administered for the

organization by: Yos | No

{) Unislated organizalions. ... oo oo i e e e " i’;a(ij """"""""""""""

() Related organizalions. .. .......vveeesiiersensseeerrinenrenns s e o gyl T
b if *Yes' on line 3a(l), are the relaled organizations listed as required on SChadule B2, ... vvvseeresive s rnein E N

4 Dggcribe in Part Xlil the infended uses of the organizai!on's endowment funds,
[Part VI [Land, Bulldings, and Equipnient.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, lne 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Dascription of properly {a) Cos! or othor basis (bg Costorofier | (6} Accumujated () Book value
e L (invesiment) i asls (olher) depraclation B L
fatand. .o, v e ) ) o R
bBuldINgS . e v e T T I T
c Leasehold improvements..., ..., N D - |\
dEquipment. ... T S 21,228, 14,728, 5,500,
.. wg.(?lher """""" AL AR A ST R ; 371 804; . ___3.6.1 681, R 1f,1;g§..-.
Total, Add Bines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 390, Parl X, column (B), fine 10c.), . e Lo 7,623,
BAA Schedula D (Form 920) 2021

TEEAJIOZL 0830121




Schiedule [ (Form 590) 2021

BRIDL.: Ji COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353

Page 3

[Part Vil Tinvestments — Other Socunities,
, Compilete If the organization answered

o )(é))i};scripkﬂn of sectuily or calegozy(mcludmg nams af sequrity) 3

(b) Book value

N/A
Yes' on Form 990, Pat IV, fine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(c) Mothod of \mtuatlon Cozt or end- u! -year markel value

(I) FInancial darivatives. ... v wieeres e,
(2) Closely held cquily Inlorests
{3) Other

.....................

S e L B e b e A e e A ae L A A e e

_______________________________
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
———————————————————————————————
mmmmmmmmmm

At v M A At e ek b e e e e b

—_—— e — —— —

T ST L A S e e e e R W R ees b e ey b b Ak Wl M B4 e b e

il e B P D R T

e I I I S P PR U

L i T TSR P

B R fe M Ml b e e b r— — mn A mE B = e — -

B e b e e min et et bt et ma] -

oy e o

T T P A b b bl Ak ook ok pam s ik bt e e e f o

P rtVIl lnvestinents - Program Related,
an Vi !_wompiete if the orggnlzatlpn answered

Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, l?Jne 11c, See Form 990, Part X, ling 13,

(@) Dascri ption of tnvestment

() Bookvalue |

(&) Method of valualion: Cos{ or end-ol-year market valus »

. ._(8)_ .

(e Descriplion ™~

*Yos' on Form 490 Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

__ (pyBook valua T

Total, (Column &) must equal Form 920, Part X, colurmn (B) line 15)

fffff

{Part X | Other Liabillties.

1.

B (a)Descr:pllon of Iiabl!lty e

(1) Fedeial intome taxes

_Complste If tha organization answered ‘Yes' en Forn 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

() Book vValue

.® AMERTCAN LEGION

(3) Rounding
( B

812,
1.

ey T o

RO .
a.

To!ai ((.‘o.fumn (b) musl oqual Fom 990 Parlx, ol (B) J‘Ine 25)...

2. Liabidiiy for uncerialn b pos:!!om In Pant an pmwde ihe text of the feotnate to !he argan!zatiuns fmanc!al slalemenls lhal Teports tlieorqanlzahonsIlahjlily for uncerlala

aaaaaa

tax positions under FASB ASC 745, Gheck here if the text of {he foolnote has heen provided in Part XIN,

.......

e

813,

...........................

BAA

TEEAIZ03L 0830721

Schedule D (Form 980) 2027




schedule D (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGION COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 4
[Part XI_| Reconcilfation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part !y!_ii"r)gjgg,wm

e L A LR STty

"1 Tolal revenus, gains, and oher support pér audiled financial Slolemenis, .~ 1eiirers 7 -
2 Amounts Includsd on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 12: o o
a Nel unreallzed galns (losses) on Investments. Cesriaeses b _2al }
bDanaled services and use of facilities........ ... T, 1 i
G Recoverles of prior year grants, ... L e coend | Eel T
d Other (Deseribe iy Part XHLY... ... G 24 ~
¢ Add lines 2a through 2d .. ..., Crres ceerees beavas 26
3 Subtract line 2¢ from line 1..... G e o e , 8 o
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, Hine 12, but not on line 1: '
& Investment expenses mol Included on Form 980, Part Vi, Iine 7b. .. 4
b Other (Describe in Part XD, ..o i _4b i =
CAddlines AR and Ab......... i ieii e, T 4ef R
5 Total revenus. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12} o SR

{Part X1l | Reconcifation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return, N/A
_.. _Gomplete if the organization answerad 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Talal expenses and fosses per audiled financlal statements...... .. ....... ooy S I ,
2 Amounls includad on line 1 hut nel on Form 990, Part 1%, ling 25 1
aDonated services and use of faciitles.  ...... ..., AL
b Prior year adjustmonts......... .. e e ceo | 20 i
¢ Othar 108808 ... ovvvvseincievaninnenn. e 2 T
d Other (Desatibs in Part XILY. c....cvvvurs vvernsin.. 2df o
¢ Add liries 28 O 20, oo v v v ins cnevenanes s civenn T 20
8 Subtract ine 26 fromfine h.......cco.vvt s s, o . 3] o
4 Amounls included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1: T o
a investment expenses nol included on Form 990, Part VI, tine 7b.. .., 4a
b Other (Daserlbe in Part X, ..ooveeenos, e R £ T ;
cAdd fines dnand 4h...........ees e TSI e
5_ Totel expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c, (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) ...  ...... - |5 -

{Pari XHI| Supplemental Informatian,

Provide the descriptions reﬂulred for Parl Il, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part I, lines 12 énd 4, _Falt IV, {ineé-lg and 2ty Paﬂm\f
Hrie 4; Fart X, Uine 2; Part X, lines 2d and tib; and Part Xi, iines 24 and 4b. Also complale this part to provids any additfonal information,

BAA Scheduie D (Form 890) 2021

TEEA3MML  08/30/21




i

SCHEDULE © Supplemental Inforimation to Form 990 or ¥90-E2 ... Dt No, 15480047

(Forin 90) Complote to provide Information for responses to speclitc questions on 091
pForm Bgﬂ or 890-EZ or {o provide e?ny addlllungl lnfornimilon. 2021
® Attach to Form 980 or Form 880-EZ, :

pepartingnt af U +
Papariment of & ?s?ﬁ Sury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the (atast informailon.

Namg of the organizalion

BRIDGTON_COMMUNITY CENTER

..134-1879353

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process
No review was or will be gonducted,
Form 890, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

No other documents avallable to the publie,

BAA For Papervork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-£2, TEEAAS0IL 08/10/2) Schedule O (Form 930) 2021




]

2021

Federal Worksheets Page 1
Cllent BRCOMCTR BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
1403122 08:23AM

Form 980, Part il Line 4e
Program Services Totals

Program
Services

Total . Form 990 Source
Total Expenses 161,026, 161,026, Part IX, Line 25, Col. B
Grants Q. 0. Paxt IX, Lines 1-3, Col, B
Revenue 0. 0. Part VIII, Line 2, Col, 3
Foym 988, Part IX, Line 24e
DtherExpenses

{A) (B} {C} )
Program Management ,
_____ Total . __Services. _& Beneral . Fundrailsing.
COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,874. 1,874,
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 678, 678,
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 1,330, 1,205, 134,
Postaga and Shipping 574, 517. 57.
PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 1,935, 1,935,
SMALL EQUIPMENT 830. 830,
SUPPLIES 2,337, 2,103, 234,
TELEPHONE 1,903, 1,713 190,
VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,002, 1,002,
Total §"; 12&572 g 8,475, § 3,997, % 0




6/30/22 2021 Federal Book Depreciation Schedule | Page 1

Chient BRCOMCTR BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 141879353
0322 08:23AM
Prior
Cur Spetial 178/ Prior  Saivage
Date Cost/ Bus. 18 Depr. Bongs/ Dec Bal. /Bass Depr. Current
No_ Lemorpyon g%%?%%%%?%%gguﬁ%
Form 950/550-FF
Parto / Transport Equipaeent
2 van 2BAD 0588 6,500 2088 408 S/ W S of
Total Ay / Transport Equipreat 10,58 ] 0 0 & 550 4088 4,088 0
Fumiture and Fixdures
2 LOEBY CHAIRS, SOFAS 77008 40 470 &M S/L HY & 0
8 QUIET ROOM CHAMRS pF s 1,130 1130 1130 S/L HY 5 0
4 BOOK CASES CABINETS TG4 /3 4% 450 80 SsA W3 g
3 TABIES /s 80 0 9 SAHY 3 o
S STORAGE CABINET 4N/ s 738 73 S/AHY 5 it
20 QUTDOOR SIGN 4/20/08 1,200 1,200 120 S/L H 5 o
25 CHAIRS/RACK 416/13 204 2534 72534 S/ HY 7 i
Z7 CABINETS &/20/13 &7 667 & S w7 6
Total Fumiture ard Figtmes 847 o 0 ¢ 0 J 3217 847 ¢
Machinery and Equipment
1 REFRIGERATOR /B 0 8 @ SAH 5 e
& STOVE /280 1781 1731 131 &/ H & t]
7 PLAY SET 628708 1,575 ’ 1,575 155 SAHY 5 o
8 FHONE SYSTEM 6/24/05 1,055 1095 1085 SAL H 5 0
10 ALARM SYSTEM 5/15/03 1,740 1,740 1740 S/L HY 5 )
i1 VIDEO CAMERA EQUIPEMNT 4/15/06 232 257 2322 S/LHf 5 0
12 VIDED EQUIPMENT 4/15/65 g s N9 s/L WY 5 g




8/30/22 2021 Federal Book Depreciation Schedule Page 2
Client BRCOMCTR BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 141879353,
1103722 OB:Z3AM

Prior  Salvage
. Date A Banus/ Dec Bal.  /Bams Dapr. Curzert

Mo Dmeariohion %%%FEEE%E%FEE?%

13 BUBBLER /3108 95 545 895 SA Y 3 ¢

14 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT nAZ1/07 1,735 1786 1796  S/L HY 5 g

15 AIR CORDITIONER 19/01/07 $800 92800 9200 S/L HY 5 0

18 COPIER 0617 3407 3,407 3407 S/L HY 5 0

17 7 DELL COMPUTERS 8/02/08 1721 712t 77 S/ RBY 5 {

18 PROJECTOR 12/18/08 780 8¢ /S BY 5 ¢

19 PHASER 4A4/03 L] 49 M S/ HY 3 0

21 FREEZER 8/28/05 508 508 Mg S/ H 5 ]

23 DOOR OPENER 1277718 138 1,328 38 SA W 3 i

24 COMPUTER 171012 1123 1,123 0 LT | S th

25 KITCHEN CQUIPMENT 2718112 218 2138 218 S/L HY 5 &

Total Machinery and Equipmant a0 227 g g iz BI04 /104 0
Teizt Depreciztion . 5w . 0 g 763 5408 5408 IO
Grand Total Depreciation S - 8 Q_ 7823 siee 5.4 SN 1




bridgton
5 COomMmMuNity
y center

Bridgton Community Center Board of Directors

Sullivan,Marcla — President 2024 Morrissett,Stephen 2023
35 Summit Drive P.O Box 267

Bridgton, ME 04009 N. Bridgton

2074-647-4068 Bridgton, ME 04009

msullivan27 @roadrunner.com 603-723-1412

s.norrissetted7 @gmail.com

Skillin-Smith Kelly ~ Treasurer 2022

85 Mokingbird Lane O'Neil Wiiliam 2023
P.O. Box 480 1 Fish Tale Ln

Bridgton, ME 04009 Bridgton, ME 04009

207-632-0813 207-595-1172

lkskillinsmith@maine.rr.com ultrabagger@hotmall.com

Tart,Philip ~ Secretary 2022 Gesimonto,Debra 2023
310 Del Chadbourne Rd, 6021 W, Mercer way

Bridgton, ME 04009 Mercer Island WA 98040

207-647-89574 H 706-913-2977 C 978-235-3530
pndt3489@myfairpoint.com dgesi@usa.net

T.J Reese 2023 Pometrleau,Darcey- Executive Director 2022
11 Taylortown Rd. P.O Box 804

Bridgton, ME 04009 Naples, ME 04055

207-890-1140 207-615-4098

Chevguy25@vyahoo.com Darceypomerteau@gmall.com




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2024-2025

/

Je

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

Bridgton Food Pantry




Town of Bridgton Conmunity Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2024-2025

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2024-2025

I1. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including this checklis:
i A. Social Service Cover Page, limil 1 page
LY B. Social Service Worksheet, /imif 2 pages
[}/ C. Social Service Narrative, limil 7 pages
[V D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limil I page

Budget worksheet MUST match budgel listed on the Cover Page, Summary page, and
in the narrative

Multi-year inifiatives must submif 2 budgets, 1 per year, limit 1 page per budget

&7 . Social Service Suwmmary, limit I page
[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at time of recommendation or upon request}

Required documents for non-profit organizations:
9 Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit 1 page

g Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits into the overall
organizational structure; include program staff or positions, limit 1 page

i/’ Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Susmmary, limit I page

EJ/ Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if ain Auditf is
not available the most recent 990 Financial Statement

v 4 Complete list of Board Members
Supporting decuments (subject to scoring);
) Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately

0O Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pages: may be one
MOA that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each,

[1 Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of support may be submitted. Limit 2
pages: can be one letter that's two pages long or two lettevs that are one page each,

Signature of the President or Iixecutive Director or Town Manager

h Date
m/ﬁ;é/w/mr 2. {/fﬁ‘//w//ﬂm ’;/,’/,é}/
_ 13

.
|

T
} i}
il

e
@ j
A

=

i $
o



Town of Bridgion Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2024-2025

A, SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGEK, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2024-2025

Application [¥ Standard Social Service
Type
Operating
Agency Bridgton Food Pantry
Program Name
Bridgton Food Pantry
Mailing
Address P O Box 207
Bridgton, ME 040009
Address
]S)e‘]‘l’;‘:z b 214 Main Street
© Bridgton, Me 04009
Executive Phone Email
Director Penni Robbins 207-318-44 | penni.r@bridgtonfoodantry.org
87
Project Phone Email
Director Penni Robbins 207 318 4487| penni.r@bridgionfoodpantry.org
Financial - Phone Email
Contact Peter DeBrule

207 583 5869 Pete.d@bridgtonfoodpantry.org

Person who
completed the

Penni Robbins

Phone imail
207 318 4467 gennE.f@bridgtonfoodpantry.org

Application
Amount of Total Program Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $ 20,000.00 $173,500
*NOTE: An application will not be accepted
UEI Number 118512348 without a Unigque Entity ID Number — Please ask

Jor assistance if yowr organization does not have
ole yel,

14




Town of Bridgton Community Developinen( Bloel Grant Public Services Application
20242025

B, SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEET, /imit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which Nattonal Objective this program activity will address;
choose one. Refer to National Objective description p, 3 for additional information.

4 Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a
specific group of persons of which at feast 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgloners.

Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes {o be low to moderate incone,

including abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate

adults, severely disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farnt workers?
{1 No [ Yes (please circle approptiate population)

[0 Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an activity which is available to benefit
all the residents of an eligible area/census Iract, plus housing authority properties.

If pou choose LMA, please provide a map and outfine on the map the area that your
program seryes.

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address;
choose one:

[ Creating a Suitable Living Environment
0 Providing Decent Affordable Housing
{3 Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one. Refer (o
the instructions p. 6 for additional information.

[3 Public Facility Improvements- Juprove accessibility and availability of public
inflrastructire

Public Infrastructure Improvements-Zimprove the quality of public infiastructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families

Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support qffordable housing development
and the rehabilitation of residential housing.

Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

Public Sexvices- Promote prograins and activities that improve the quality of life for
low and moderafe income individuals.

Community Planning-Promofe long range planning for the benefit of the community
as a whole.

O oo O 0O

4, Beneficiaries.

A. Desciibe the beneficiaries or clients served by low To moderale Income, residents with food
the program. A nsecurity who need access (o free food
B. How many will he.served by the proposed 560
program? (unduplicated -per year) B.
€. How many are residents of Bridgton? ¢, 530
D, Iow many are [aw fo moderale incomne
residents of Bridgion? See income data in the 530
instructions D,

N




Town of Bridgton Comnuinity Development Block Grant Public Services Applicatlon
2024-2025

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be = 51%) B,

100%

5, Units of Service, Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program,

A. Describe the type of unit of service provided by Lbs of food
the progran.

B. How many uniis of service will be provided 3,000 ibsiweel
by the program? B.

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes, Please list below,

Program Objectives Outcomes/ Community Impact
Provide etmergency food resources to The Food Panfry currently has 554 clients
Bridgton (and local areas) clients signed up to utilize the pantry, of which 524 live

in Bridgion.

. _ . " . |Providing recipes and additional information for
Provide food preparation and nutrifion education fhe clients on how to prepare nutritious healthy
meals with food provided by the Food Pantry

Help to offset the cost of electricily, heat,
gasoline

Provide one time emergancy vouchers for
families thru the Salvation Army

7. Employees, Program specific, not for the entire organization.

A. How many employees are currently employed in this program? A. 25 volunteers

B, How many employees will be employed in this program if it receives CDBG 25 volunleers
funding? B,

C. How many employees wiil be employed in this program if it does not receive 26 volunteers
CDBG funding? C. '

8. Documentation

A. How will the beneficiaries’” information be applications from clients
collected and documented? A.

B. How will the units of service be tracked and via Excel Spreadsheet

documented? B.
C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected, slient sign-ins and then posted to Excel
and documented? C.

Please limit the Social Service Worksheet to 2 (1wo) Pages.

16

Pty

[ ==




1

Project Description/Scope of Work

The Bridgton Food Pantry will continue to provide food resources to food insecure residents
of Bridgton (and the greater Bridgton area). This is accomplished through its existing
location at 214 Main St. on a weekly basis,

Need for Project

Bridgton’s food insecurity rate is 15.7% which represents approximately 830 Individuals.
The U.S, Department of Agriculture’s Economic Research Service reports that 13.6% of
Maine households are food insecure-a rate far higher than the national average of 11.7%
{Sept 2019). Additionally, while 10% of Mainers currently receive SNAP benefits (Sept, 2018)
37% of food insecure Mainers do not qualify for any form of public assistance. According to
the US Census Bridgton’s poverty rate is 20.4% compared to the 13% poverty rate of Maine
(US census 2015), The mission of the Food Pantry is to provide both fresh nutritious food as
options as well as shelf stable, health and beauty, plus paper products.

Project Management

The Bridgton Food Pantry has had Penni Robins as its Volunteer Executive Director since
2014, along with a core group of 25 volunteers and a volunteer Board. The Food Pantry
successfully navigated an organizational transition in 2019 as the Methodist Church, which
house the Pantry since its beginning closed, was purchased by the Bridgton Historical
Society. The Food Pantry continues to reside in the same building and became an
independent 501{c)(3} non-profit organization in 2019,

Readiness to Proceed

The Bridgton Food Pantry had partnered with the Good Shepherd Food Bank since 2000 for
the provision of low cost food. Food City and Hannaford’s make weekly donations of food to
the pantry. Rock Mountain provides beef at a discounted rate and Blackles in Auburn aids
with produce.

The Salvation Army provides vouchers to assist heedy families with critical needs. The
Salvation Army also provides toys and resents at no cost during the holiday to children of
Pantry clients. For fuel assistance and soclal service support, clients are referred to the
Bridgton Community Center Navigator program.

St. Joseph's Food Pantry merged their clients with the Food Pantry in October of 2022 and
this created more clients that need the Food Pantry,



5. Budget for the Project

The Board of Directors has begun a more aggressive fundralsing, individual solicitations and
applying for other grants.

6. Implementation Schedule

The Food Pantry is prepared to continue to serve residents even while the Boards Is actively
seeking an alternative locatlon, if necessary.

7. Demonstration of Need for CDGB Funds

The Good Shepherd Food Bank, partner of the Bridgton Food Pantry continues to support
the organization. Through this partnership, the Pantry receives food directly from Good
Shepherd, and Hannaford, along with donations from Food City and Paris Farmers Unions

(for the 4 legged family members.) In 2022 approximately 1,500,000 Ibs. of food were
" distributed into the community.



D. BUDGET FORM s HImit 1 page

Complete one program hidgel spreadsheet for each program application.
Feel free to edil calegories under Revenues or Exponditures as relevant [o your prograim or project.

PROGRANM OR PROJEGT NAME: Bridgton Food Pantry
OPERATING AGENCY: Bridgton Food Pantry

CDBG Program Year (PY): July 1, 2024- June 30, 2026*
REVENUES :: ]

Revanues ...
TOTAL

|Please Indicale: 1115
“{Secured or Projected -

CDBG Request 2024-2025 520,000 {projecied) $20,000
Other HUD Funds (please list)

a.

Other Federal Funds (please fist}

a.
b.
State/ County Funds (please list}

a,
b,
Clly Funds

Private Funds (Grants, Fundraising, ele, please lisi)

Direct Support $43,000 {projectad} $43,000
Fundraising $58,500 {projected) $58,500

Building Fund $52,000 {projecled) I $52,000
In Kind Services

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT REVENUE J $173,500

" JExpenditures

. {Expendifures
VL CDBG S

EXPENDITURES " Expendll
i “{All Other Sources

Administration

Employes Salatles

Employee Fringe Benefits

Professlonal Services! Consultant $16,000 _ $16,000
Equipment I‘
Malerials/Supplies $51,000 $51,000

Office Space (Program only) $7,600 $7,000

Conslevsiion costs ll
Insurance $2,000 ‘l $2,000

Advertising & Public information

COther, please specify

a. Food $20,000 $77,500 $97,500
h. Ulflities

c. il

: |

e

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES ‘ $ 20,000.00 | $ 163,600.00 vl} 173,600.00

a

* A second Budge! form witl need to be submitled for multi-year soclal service requests,



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Pubfic Services Application
2024-2025

. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, limit I page,

Application Type ¥ Standard Social Service
Operating Agency Bridgten Food Pantry
Program Name Bridgton Food Panlry
Funds Requested $ 20,000.00

Program Summary

The Bridgton Food Paniry will continue to provide food resources to food insecure residents of Bridgton

{and the greater Bridgton area). This is accomplished through its existing location at 214 Main St. on a
weekly basis.

HUD National Objective

ALow to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this serve a population
Refer fo Section ILB.1

HUD presuines {o be low income? £1Yes [ No
E 1Low to Moderate [icome Arca Beneflt, if chosen describe service area:

Service area:

HUD Program Objective

A Creating Suitable Living Environment
Refer to Section I1.B,2

[} Providing Decent Housing
[1 Creating Economic Opportunity

Beneficiarvies/ Clients Sexved - Refer to Section 11.B.4

Client Desctiption low {o moderate income with food insectirity
Number of Clients Served 554
Number of LMI Brldgtoners 524
LMI Bridgton Percentage 100%

Units of Service - Refer to Section ILB.5
Type of Unit of Service The Food Pantry provides up to 240 ibs of food
Number of Units Provided average about 3,000 lbs weekly

Quicomes - Refer to Section ILB.6

Provide food, recipes, and helpful information to clients in the Bridgton Community.

Budget - Refer fo Section D Budgel -

$ 20.000.00 I CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget ‘Worksheet)

$ $173,500,00 Total Program Budpet (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)

1 1.5% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at least a 1 to | match]

Leveraged ¥unds — Refer to Section JLD Budget — all cohamns must be complete, enter a ‘zero’ if needed.
$ 0 Federal $ 0 Other grants

$ 0 State $ 0 Endowment

$ 0 County ¢ $153,000 Private Funds

$ 0 Town (ot CDBG) $ 0 Gifts in kind




INTERNAL: REVENUE SERVICE _ DEPAHTMENT OF THE TREASURY
B. 0. BOX 2508 ’ '

CINCINNATIL, OH 45201

L4

. : - Employer Identification Number-
Date: SEP 20 20]9 . 842851490 . .
‘DIN;
. . . 2605365500:10588
BRIDGTON. FOOD RPANTRY . Contact Personi
15 DEPOT STREET CUSTOMER SERVICE . IDH 31954
BRIDGETON, MR 04009-0000 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 029-5500_
Accounting Period Ending:
T duly 3% .
. rublic Charity Status:

l?O(b)(l)(A)(Vll
990/990 EZ/990-N Required: ™

Effectlve Date of Exemptlon:
July 31, 2018
Contribution Déductibility:

: . Yes . e
Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant: ‘}

Welke pleased to tell vou wa determined you'ra exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) ‘Saction 501 (¢} (3). -Donoxre ¢an deduct
contiributions they make to you under IRC Seoblion 170. You'wxe alsc qualified
to recelve tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or glfts under

Section 2085, 2106, or 2522. This letter conld help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please kaep it for your recoxds.

Organizations exewpt under IRC Section 501{c) (3} ave further clapsified as
¢lther public charities ox private foundations. We determined you'xe a public
cha¥ity undei the IRC-Section listed at the top of this lettex.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're regulred to file Foxm
9950/990-8Z/990-N, our records show vou're reguired to file an anuuval
JAnformation return (Porm 990 or Form 890-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990»N,
the e- Poptcard) . If you don't file a required reburn or noiice for three
gonsecutive yeard, your exempt status will be autowatlically revoked.

If we indicated at tha top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
endlogad addendum is an integral part of th;s lekker, |
For important inférmation about your responsibilxtieg ag a Lax-exempt
oxganization, go to wuw.irs.gov/charities, Fnter "4221-PC' in the seaxch bar
%o view Publication 4221-pC, Compliance Guide fox 50i(c) (3} Publdo Charities,
which degcﬁibqa vour recordkeepilng, reporting,.and disolosure requirements.

R




BRIDGTON FOOD PANTRY _ .

: -Sin:;arely,l . 5

/&W p. WO

Director, Exempt Oxganizations
Rulinge and Rgreements




et

|
—

123172021

The Bridgton Food Pantry
Organizational Chatt

Board of Directors

Executive Divector
Penni Robbins
(Volunteer)

Volunteer Staff (15)

Purchasing
Receiving
Storage Management
Display Arrangement
Client Support
Housekeeping
Food Waste Distribution
Outreach
Fundraising
Public Relations




j 12:01 P Bridgfon Food Pantry

oBi26722 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Gash Basls July 2022 through June 2023

Jul'22 - 0un 23

Inootne
43300 ¢ Direot Public Grants

4330 « Direct Publl Grants - Olher 60,00
43340 + Nonproflt Organization Grants 6,000,00
Total 42300 + Direct Publlc Granls 6,050,00
#3400 - Direct Pubtlc Support
434000 + Direct Pubtic Support - Other 386,289.80
43410 - Qorporate Gontributions 867,00
43460 - Individ, Bustness Contributions 1,660.00
Totat 43400 - Dlrect Public Support 38,866.80
43401 « Stuff the Truek 1,308,00
43402 - Annual Appenl 41,364,850
43403 - Redepmtion Bin 1,193.90
44800 + Indlreot Publle Support 15,00
46400 * Othor Types of Income
46430 - Miscellaneous Revenus 890,00
Totaf 46400 - Other Types of income 890.00
Total Incomne 88,676.20
Expense
60800 - Business Exponse
). 60940 « Taxes - Not UBIT 35,00
T Total 80200 - Business Expense 35,00
62100 + Contract Services
62130 + Fundralsing Fees 4,292.61
62150 » Qutslde Contract Sarvices 2,077.53
Total 62900 - Contract Services . 6,370.14
621581 « Rock Mountaln Farm §,000.00
62152 » Blackles 300.00
62153 - Good Shepherd Food Bank 17,000.00
82800 - Facilitles and Equipment
628000 - Facllities and Equipment ~ Othe 2,980.00
52840 - Equip Rentel and Malntenanse 1,451.04
62850 + Janitorial Services 443.80
62870 » Property Insurance 349,00
Total 62800 » Facilities and Equipment 5.023.64
62691 « Central Maine Powar 8,400,00
62692 - Dead River Oil Company 6,417.00
62893 - Briduton Water Dishrict 368.71
65000 + Operations
860000 « Operations « Cther 30,48
66020 + Postage, Maliing Service £30.00
6E080 » Printing and Gopylng 131,97
68040 « Supplies 421.64
65060 « Telephones, Telesomrmunieations 36.44
Tatal 65000 - Qporations 1,157.54
66041 - Offica Suppies 747.61
660817 - Consolidated Gommunieations 608.75
| 65100 + Other Types of Expenses
! 651000 - Other Types of Expensas- Other 1,667,809
66120 » Insurance - Liabllity, D and 0 576.00
651680 » Other Gosts 110.41

D R

Total §5100 + Other Types of Expenses

2,24340



12101 PM Bridgton Food Pantry

09125122 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Gash Basle July 2022 through June 2023
’ ’\l. Jut'22 « Jun 23
66111 - Pantry Expenses 800.00
66900 + Reconclliation Discrepancles -4,86
60300 - Traval and Meetings )
683000 + Travel and Mestings - Other 40.00
68320 + Travel 4,600.00
Total 68300 « Travel and Meetings 1.640.00
Tolal Expense §6,807.83
Neat income 31,874,387

Page 2




Incomo:

Nonprofif Organization Grants
Direct Public Support
Corporate Contributions
Individ, Business Contributions
Stiff the Truck

Annual Appeal

Redemption Bin

St. Joseph’s Church

Donation Jar

CDBG Grant

Building Fund

Total Income:

Bxpenses:

Funding Raising Fees
Outside Contractor Services
Rock Mountain Farm
Blackies

Good Shepherd Food Bank
Tacilities & Equipment
Janitorial Services

Property Insurance

Central Maino Powoer
Consolidated Communications
Dead River Oil Co,
Postage, Mailing Service
Peinting & Copying
Supplies

Office Supplies

Insurance, Liability, D and O
Pantvy BExpense

Accounting Fee

Websile Fee

Travel and Mestings

Total Expenses:

Net Income:

Bridgton Food Pantey

Budget July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

$5,000,00
$40,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000,00
$1,500,00
$43,000.00
$1,300,00
$12,000.00
$500.00
$15,000,00
$50,000,00
$172,300.00

$5,000,00
$1,500.00
$7,000,00
$500.00
$60,000,00
$3,000,00
$500.00
$1,200.00
$10,000.00
$700,00
$6,500.00
$400.00
$300.00
$300.00
$800,00
$700.00
$1,500.,00
$3,600.00
$6,000.00

$4.000.00

$113,500.00

$58,800,00

Kev s



LS

Form QQO“EZ

_ Short Form
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under soction 507¢c), 527, or 3{947(:?(1) of the Internal Revenue Godes
{excapt private foundations)

* Do not enter soclal secusity nuinbers on hls form, as it may be made public,

OME Ro. 15450047

2021

Open to Pubilc
E,igf;'mggggggegg';?gg‘v * Go to www.irs.gov/FormS$908Z for Instructions and the latest information, ' ‘I,,;,.chm‘,u
A For the 2021 calentar year, or tax yoar beglnning 71/01 ,2021, andending 6730 ) 2022
Tj(:hecki( appiiestier | C D Emptoyer tdentiflention numbey
Address thange
{" I Neme change BRIDGTON FOOD PANIRY 84-2851490
[ Jsniet rtorn PO BOX 207 E Totephone nuntber

Fisa] revinftermianied
Amended reluen

Ej Applicalion pending

BRIDGTON, ME 04009

207-647-4476

F Group Exemplion
umber L

G Accounting Method; Cash BAccrual Cther (specify) »
| Webslte: * N/A

J Tax-exemplstatus (checkenbyore) ~  [X]501eX3) [ JBOI( ) <(seino) [ J497(aKDyor [ [527| (Form 980).

H Check » {X]If the organization ls not
regulred to allach Schedute B

K Form of orgenization: | | Corporation | | Trust | | Assoclation [ ] Other
L Add lines Bb, Be, and 7h la iine 9 fo delermine gross recelpts. if gross raceipts are $200,000 or more, or if total

assels (Part ll, column B)) zre $500,000 or more, {ile Form 990 inslead of Form 990.EZ

85,070,

|Part 1. [Revenue, Expenses, and Changes In Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part [)

Checl if the orpanization used Schedule O te respond lo any question in this Part{....

...... RN N R R

1 Conkibuliens, gifls, granis, and similar amounts received. .................. Sresaeraraaas vieeeson] 1 85, 670.
2 Program service revenue Including government fees and contracts.. .. ..o ove i iiiiiiici e 2
3 Membarship dues and 3ssessSmMEMS. ..ovuiiian i eririniennns Ve e RN 3
4 Investment INCome. ... oo it i i eaes N Y/
Ha Gross amounl from sale of assels other (han inverlory. . ovvvvivinisinie. | Ba :
b Less: cost or olher basis and sales expenses,....oovcivvens e erraieriran 5h
« Bafn or (loss) from sate of assels ofher than inventory (subicact ina Sb from ling B2) oo vvvcvn i e Bg
6 Gaming and fundralsing events: .
2|  a Gross income from gaming (allach Schedule G if greater lhan $15,000).....] 6al
g b Gross income from fundraising evenis {nol including § of contributions
B from fundraising svenls reported on line 1) (atiach Schadule G Il the sum
o~ of such gross {fncome and contributions exceeds $15,000)............. veen | Bh
¢ Lass: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events........oivvia0 | BC
d Nel income or (foss) from gaming and fundraising events ¢add fines 6a and
6b and sublract lne 6¢}e v innnnss v e e e bee e e ad
‘7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances,.......... e ieeens 78 T
BLess: cost of goods SOl .ot vuirsi et iin s it L 7h
¢ Gross profit or (oss) from sales of Inventory (sublrac line 78 from line 7a). ..o vvviiin i 7c
8 Other revenue (describe in SchedUle O)., .. cviiviviiiiirenr oo et e et R I
9 Total revenue. Addlines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5¢, 6d, 7¢, and 8, .., .... f ettt een o ianeerenn | g 85, 670,
10 Granis and similar ambunts pald {iist.in Schedule Q) .....ooovinen it e e rraaraees 10 .
11 Benelits paid to or for MEMbBBIS v vuis v rcrs i crrirneirianrrrererrirsceserisineins r e 11
2 | 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employse benefits......... Crrarrareaeaa. N Cerrrrereeaaenennn} 12
g 18 Professional feas and olher paymenls {o indspendent contractors......... P iiaaaaa| 18
1% 14  Occupancy, remt, ulilities, and maintenance ........ rerebarrssianen e e e 14
15  Prdnting, publications, postage, and shipping ... .ovviiiv i iensne, et s e riares 15 662,
16 Other oxpenses (deScribe in SChedule O} vrvvsevvresiiesirererennn.... 588 Schedule O 16 46,645,
17 Total expenses, Add fines 10 through 16........ coiiiiiiiniiiiinc e T v PETY 47,307,
18 Excass or {deficit) for the year (sublract ine 17 from HRe 9. ..oviiviniiiieniiiiiisninan, veeraenenns] 18 38,363,
%“: 19 Nel assels or fund balances al beginning of year {from line 27, column (A}) {musl agree with end-of-year] *
2 figure reported on prior year's TIUMN) . oo v v v s e s s iie e aaas T 19 71,185,
15| 20 Ofher changes in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0 .....5€8. Schedule O 1% 7,653,
Z 51 Nel assels or fund balances al end of year, Comblae lines 18 through 20 ... i AU L2 117,121,

BAA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notlce, sou the soparate inslructions,

TEEAOSI2L  Q9/2n21

Form 990.EZ (2021)




Form 980-EZ (2021) BRIDGEON FOOD PANTRY 84-20851490 Pags 2

{Partil [Bafance Sheets (see the instructions for Part 1)
Checl if lhe organization used Scheduls O to respond o any question in this Parl Il

(A) Beginning of year | (8} End of year
22 Cash, saviigs, and VeSS, .. i ia v et iee e s aea it raresernas 75,725,192 100, 940,
23 land and bulldings............. T 23
24 Ofther assels (describe in Schedule Q).,,......... See Schedule O 24 18,272.
25 Totalassels.........ovciiiiiinns e e areereaiiean e, 75,725,125 119,221,
26 Total llabllities (describe in Schedute 0)......... ! See Schedule O .. . 4,620,126 2,100,
27 Nel assels or fund balances {ine 27 of colump (B) must agree wilh line 213.,........ 71,105,127 117,121,
{Part il | Statement of Program Servico Accomplishments (see the Instructions for Part ) Expenses
Check If the arganizalion ysed Schadule O to respond to any question in this Part 1. ............ & Required for section 501
What [s the orgardzation’s primary exempt purpose? See Schedule 0 &c)(3).anc_1 501(e)(4)
Describe él})e organization's pr?gram service accomplishments for each of.ils threejarge?t program sefvices, as | organizalicns; oplional
Eneasu{e Y expenses. In a fi ear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the niimber of persons for others)
anefled, and olher relevant informelion for.each program lille.
28 The food pantry brovides food to over 447 families in the Lake _
Reglon Avea of Mainme . . . ___ ]
Weans§ 7777 10,000 37 this amognt includss foreign grants, chedchere............... = [ || 28a 47,307,
28
@ranls § 777 77T T T T TS amount includes Toreign grants, CReck Rt s i rireiniiiny F {7} 294
30 ’
Granfs "7 7 ™ 3 Ti this gmounl incliides Torelgn gran(s, Sheck here.......r...... ~ [ ]| 30a
31 Other program services (describe In Schedils G)................. PR
(Granls & ) i Ihis amount includes forelgn grants, check here. .. v.v.v 0. feeee ¥ [__j 31a
32 Tolal pregram service expenses (add fines 28a through 318k .. .. .. rt i rerrrrorareerinneens erieneees 32 47,307,

(Part 1V [List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (it each oo even i not compensaled — sto W Instawclors for Part 11y

Check if the organization used Schedule O lo respond fo any queslion in this Parl IV

ompensali d) Heaith bdnefits,
O tomads Ougine | OFEIIET | RSeS| o g
posilon {1 ot pald, cneer-o-) compaansation

RICK BRACKETT _ _ ...
Trustes 0 . 0. 0. ¢,
FETER DUBRULE
Treasurer 10 g, 0. 0.
KAREN HAWKINS ]
Trustee 10 0. 0. 0,
CARMEN TONE ]
President 3 0. G. 0,
JRIS TIROL .|
Irustee 1 g, 0, 0.
ROXIE WARD _ ]
Trustee . 8 Q 0. ‘0,
MIDGE (SILVO) WILLIAMSON |
Trustee 10 0 0. 0.,
JFENNT ROBBINS __ . .|
Director 40 g 0. Q.
BAA TEEADGI2L 00/27/21

Form 998-EZ (2021)



Form 990-E2 (2021) BRIDGTON [FOOD PANTRY 84-2851490 Page 3
| Paft V | Other Information’ (Note the Schedule A and personal benefil contract statement requirements in See Sch ©
the Instructions for Part V.) Check If the organizalion used Schedule O to respond to any guestion in this Par V..o veevvninens D
33 Did the erganization engage in any sigaificant activity nel previuusfs reposied o lhe IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,' provide a delailed description of each activily In Schedule ©., .. ..\ . vverrvernnes e ianrsaees veerarerrs | 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made {o the organtiing or governing documents? If "Yes, altach a conformed copy 0f he amended documents # they reflect
a changa to tho organfzalion's name, Olherwise, explain the change on Schedule O, Sea instrutions. ............. e ar e 34
853 Ol the erganizatlion have unrefated business gross income of $1,000 or more durdng \he year from business activilies
(such as lhose reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, AN BUIBISI? v v ittt st tr st sermm e caeraraeeereeanssessens 35a X
b If 'Yes’ lo line 85a, has the organizatlon filed & Form 990-T for the year? 1 'No,’ provide an explanatien in Schedule Q.. | 35h
¢ Was Lhe organization a section 501(¢)(@), 501(cHB), or 601{c){E) organization sub]ecl to seclion 6033(e) notice, .
reporting, and proxy tax requiremenis during Lhe vear? I 'Yes,' complele Schedule G, Parh 1., o0y vhererrrinnennras 35c X
36 Did the organization undergo a Hguidation, dissolullon, lermination, or significant
disposilion of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,' complate applicable parls of Schedule N......vvvcvieess. P & X
37 = Enler amount of political expendilures, direct or Intlirect, as described in the instruglions. "I 37 a[ 0.1 '
b Did lhe organization file Form T120-POL for this ¥8a1T4 e v v1vvevrsreraeissressirecsnenreias e v rr e 37b b4
38 a Did the organization barrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, lruslee, or key empl?ee; of wore -
any such feans made in & prior year and slilf oulstanding at {he end of the tax year covered by this refum?,......,.... | 384 X
b 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part i, and enter the tolal B
amount involved............. P Y bt e et eherr et oo | 38D 0.
39 Section 501(c){7) organizatlons. Enler:
a Initiation fees and capital contribidions included an 1IN ... v iiiierreererrreeensaee 3%a 0.
b Gross receipts, included on tine 9, for public use of club facilities......ooovvreeririranes 39h 0.
40 a Sectlon 501 (c)(3) organizations, Enler amount of lax Imposed on the organization during the year under:
saction 4911 » (y, ; seclion 4912 » ), ; section 4955 » 0.
b Seclion 501(e)(3), 501(c)), and 501(n)(29? organizalions. Did the organizallon engage in any section 4958 axcess
benefil lransaction during the year, or did il engags In an excess benelil ltansaction In a prior year thal has not been
reported on any of its prier Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? 1f "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... ............ ceateeaan v, (400 X
¢ Section 501(::)&:}). 501 _Sr;)(tl). and 501(c){29) organizalions, Enter amount of lax imposed on erganization ot
managers or disquait |_ed persons during ihe year under sactions 4912, 4955, and 4958 ..., .. - 0.
o Saction 501(c)(3), 501()(8), and 501(c)(29) droanizations, Enter amounl of lax on line 40¢ reimbursed ]
by e organizZablon. . ... veeeee e eens ittt anrias R = D,
e All organizalions, At any time during the tax yéar, was lhe organization a parly o a prohibiled tax
sheltar transaction? 1 'Yes,  compiete FOrm BBBE-T. ...\t iiutse i rereteseressvnrerssnennsennssrrensens e . T X
41 List the states with whlch a copy of tis refurais filed *  None
42 a The ofganizetio's
books argin careof > PENNT ROBBINS e Telephone no. » (207) 423-6732 _ _
tecstedat = 260 POND ROAD BRIDGTON ME__ . LA +4T 04009
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In or  signalure of olher authority over a Yes | No
{inancial account In a Toretgn countey {stich as a bank account, securilies account, or olher finanélal accounhy?......... 142h X
if 'Yes," enler the name of the foreign counliy » ‘
Sea the instrustions for excentions and Mling requirements for FinCEN Form $14, Repart of Forelgn Bank and Financiat Actounts (FBAR).
¢ At any time during the calendar yedr, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States?....... vereens [ 42¢ X
If 'Yes,' enter {he name of lhe forelgn country »
43 Sectlon 4947(a){1) nonexempl charitable trusts fing Form 99G-EZ In fieu 6f Form 1041 ~ Check Bera. . .o.vvvreeeeeesrne. > D N/A
and enter the amount of {ax-exempl interest received or accrued during lhe lax year ........ooovevinsnn.. | 43 | N/A
Yes | No
442 bid the orpanizalion maintaln any donor advised furids during the year? If "Yes,' Form 990 must ba completed Instead S
ofFarm990-EZ . ... e b e e e e b e et h e e e d ket e e s e s e it 44a X
b Bld the on?anizalion operale ong or more hospilel fasliities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 mus! be completed T R B
instead of Form 99G-EZ. . .....ovviiivinns Fa et ah et a e e e e e e et a et ety Cernrreninins v 144D X
c Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning setvices durlng Whe year?. .. ..... . vou [ e X
d{f *Yes' to line 44¢, has the organization filed a Form 720 {o report these payments?
{H'No,' provide an explanalion in Schedule O. ..o iiiiieis i ccn s e rare i crerees . 44d
A5 a Did the organizalion have a controfled enlily within the meaning of seclion B12)Q37......... IR K -TY i
1 Bid the orgarization recelve any payment from or engage in any feansaclion with a controlled entity within: the meaning of seclion S12({b3(13)? 1 *Yes,' B
Form 990gand Schedule R may%geg la be compleiedu inslead o(?u;m 9%)-EZ, Sea Instructions, ty ........................................ 45h X
BAA TEEAOSI2L  0%/27/21 Form 98G-EZ (2021)



e

Form 990-EZ (2021) BRIDGTON FFOOD PANTRY 842851490 Page 4
Yos [ No
46 Did the organizalion engage, directly or indirectly, In political carupaign aclivifies on behalf of or in opposition lo
candldales for pulbilc offlce? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule C, Parii......., et iciraies e i, 45 X
(Part' VI ] Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
All section 501 éc%(l:-}) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 an .
Check if the organization used Schedule Q to respond to any question in this Part Vi, covreriennes, |
Yes | No
47 Did lhe omanization enpaga in lobbying aclivities or have a section 501{h) elettion in afact during the fax year? If Yes,'
complele Schedule C, Partlh..ooivviivivn i, L e e s 47 e
48 Is lhe organlzallon a schoo! as described In sectlon 170X 1A If “Yes, complele Scheduls B, .. ovovvvienanL,, . 148 X
433 Did the organization make any lransfers to an exempt non-charitable relaled organizalion?........... ereearannns veens §ABE X
hif 'Yes,' was the relaled organization a seetion 527 organizallon?......ooevivvivinsiorinns P 11111

50 Complele Ihis table for the vrganization's five highesl compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees, and kay

eniployees) who sach recaived more than $100,000 of compensatlon from the organizalion. If thera Is nons, enter ‘Nong,!

(1) Averags oy ©) .‘B eponabje comp.l-anlégl}on corﬁd Eﬁgm‘ Itz'eg::ﬁ,s& Be o) Eslimated amounl, of
{2) Name and btlo of &ch empiloyes perl\ge;blg?ue::;ed { °““5;‘6%92f§% M Soalt o dgm)rf‘ b [§ )olhelr prsta iy
. compensalion
MNone _ ]
[ Tolai number of olher employees paid over $100,000..... r

51 Comtplete this table for the organizalion’s five highes| compensated Independent conteactors who each received more than $100,000 of

compansalion froi the organlzation, If thera is none, enter "None!

(a) Nama and business addrass of each Independent contractor (b) Type of service {e) Compeansation
None
¢ Tolal number of olher Indapandent contractors each receiving’over $100,600., ..o oovv il ceeianen e
52 Did the organizalion complete Schedute A7 Note: All section 501(6)(3) organlzations must allach & .
compleled Schedule A, ....ooniiieninnn P r Yes DNO

Under penallles of pacfury, | detlase that | have o

ned this relurn, [nckiding aceo

i

anylng schedules ond slalements, and lo the best el my knowledge and bellel, itls
true, correct and compiele, Deglaration of prapares (olher than officer) Is basad on all Informatien of which preparer has any knowledge,

'—_@’ a2 FAN T B ’ 2634 3
Slgn } Signaiueg of rﬁejr}“;v" 4 DT N : %ate!{%'/ A
Here  |p PETER DUBRULE Treasurer
“Type or prinl name and Uil
PrialfTyps preparer's nania Preparer's signalure Bale [:] PTIN
. Check it
Pald NORMAN HUNTRESS NORMAN HUNTRISS selemployed | P0542949
Preparer |Fimsesme»  Huntress & Assoclates
] Use Only [eimvsaddess » PO Box 384 FirsEMN * 46-1951941
‘ Bridgton, !-}E 04009 Phonane.  207-739-7000
May the IRS discuss thls return wilh the preparer shown above? See instructions....., veeeraan N F "(es DN°
BAA Form 890-EZ (2021)

TEEACBIZL  G9r27i1



The Bridgton Food Pantry Board of
Directors

Rick Brackett
8 E. Stieet

Botdetmen Wi HADOO

Prei -v—-’!“rvr-r:ﬁ ot e

Email: aussie-rick@maine.rr.com

Peter DuBrule (treasurer)

Bridgton, Me. 04009

Fmail: pdubrule@email.com

114 North High Street
Bridgton, Vie 64009

Faiaii celone280@email.com
Roxie Ward (Secretary)

57 Heathersfieid Dr.

&l otk o, Y
KR AL 1v{,l_!i3 LTE-THAV S

Email: roxicl 7ward@gmail.com




Midge (Silvo) Williamson
P O Box 68

£

P T T A

4 ‘}lfl. ? uu.-.g .I.Y/Y.l...l v“‘i‘ﬂJ
Email: stoneham5142013@gmail.com

Julie Jameson

.1
5%
h
»

Tes TL L G:_ Ly -'_.“-:"’—:"-\“ S e A ocd S -“;;;_:n_ Ly A e A
w unxw-J'\v_l./)njx “E,L!}JIAU. liéixn,wl Jro'iin &

207-318-5671

A‘@dia JLJLU LUKCJUL

Reed.h@bridgtonfoodpantry.org




Project Certification

This is to certify that the Town of Bridgton Select Board hereby authorizes the Town Manager to make
application for financial assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act,
Public Law 88-578 for development of the Ham Complex Redevelopment Project.

This further certifies that the Town of Bridgton Select Board is familiar with the terms and conditions of
the Land and Water Conservation Fund Project Agreement, revision dated March 1995 and hereby
authorizes the Town Manager to enter into said agreement between The Town of Bridgton and the
State of Maine upon federal approval of the above identified project.

This further certifies that the Town of Bridgton Recreation Department has been legally constituted and
is responsible for planning and carrying out the municipal recreation program, and the continued
operation and maintenance of this completed project in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Land and Water Conservation Fund Project Agreement. The Bridgton Recreation Department was
established in 1955 by Town of Bridgton Select Board. The Recreation Department provides recreational

programming for all ages, scheduling and maintenance services for Town outdoor recreation facilities,
and childcare services for Bridgton residents.

And this further certifies that except for the financial assistance requested by this project application,

no financial assistance has been applied for, given or promised under any other State or Federal
Program.

Date At

And signed by:




Article #i##

To see if the Town of Bridgton will authorize the Town Manager to apply, on behalf of the Town of
Bridgton, for federal financing assistance under the provisions of the Land and Water Conservation Fund
Act, Public Law 88-578 for the Phase | implementation of the Ham Complex Redevelopment Project; and
further authorize the Community Development Department to enter into the Land and Water
Conservation Fund Project Agreement with the State subsequent to federal approval of the project.



w-.amﬁo:

e Recreation

Established 1955

Total Request for Fiscal Year 25
$140,000
Recreation Reserve Account
$60,000
Moose Pond Trust Fund
$50,000

Salmon Point Campground Revenue

$30,000

LWCF Facts
Competitive Match Grant Award
Public Outdoor Recreation
LWCF 507 Reimbursement
Doubles Town Investment
Max LWCF 2024 Award: $IM
ME 900+ Sites
No Projects In Bridgton

Forever Remains A Public Park

LAND WATER CONSERVATION FUND
TIMELINE

Town of Bridgton Ham Complex - Phase 1

ME Parks and Lands
Conceptualize
Plan/Design &
Request Pre-Approval SUMMER
Site Inspection 2023
June ‘24 >uu_.o<m_ of Town Funding

FiSeal Yedr 25

LWCF Grant (State

ST, ©—— | Prelim Award) Require

..._ CZ m N o N h Voter Approval To
Seek Funding
LA LLL N i
| June 28th 5PM
State of Maine LWCF | .
Grant Committee 2 \%.} §
Reviews Application _ o 2024 A

|
-
Notice of Invitation To

SEPT Submit NPS Grant.

2024 Prepare Grant For
Federal Application
B *CDBG Application
Maine LWCF submits. [l &
state application to | T
National Parks Service , '
for Federal review

June ‘25 Approval of Town _u::n__:m_
Fiscal Year 26
Notice of Award from

OCTOBER National Parks Service
2025
Begin Bid Process
Award of Bids

JAN 2026

Project Calendar

Established
Sl Sl ey Phase 1 of the Ham
mub_zm Complex would begin
2@2el

OOEU_m:o: of Phase 1 Ham Complex
Late Summer 2026

Total Request for Fiscal Year 26
$H0,000
Recreation Reserve Account
$60,000
Moose Pond Trust Fund
$50,000
Salmon Point Campground Revenue

$30,000

Project Scope
Court Sports
e Pickleball

Tennis
¢ Basketbadll

Field Drainage Repairs
Solar Rotation of Field #3

Universal Playground

Site Demo / Mobilization
In-Kind Support $100,000




Phasing Plan

Budget: $1,000,000
Town: $500,000

LWCF Grant: up to $500,000

Master Plan A Cost Breakdown:

Phase I: Trails

Budget: $190,000 - $470,000
Town {20%): $38,000 - $93,700

Recreational Trails Program (80%): $153,000 -$375,000

Master Plan A Cost Breakdown:

Phase IIl: Access & Lighting

Budget: $1,210,000 - $2,940,000

Master Plan A Cost Breakdown:

Master Plan B Cost Breakdown:

Low High Noles

Site Demo & $127,000 $378,000 | Includes Initial

Mobilzation investigation for site

Playground $164,000 $440,000| Includes Rest Area

Courl Sporls $438.000|  $620.000| Excludes Lighting

Boseball Fields | $265,000| $543,000 | Excludes Lighting,
Includes Balling
Cages

Inlerior Shade $25,0001 $100,000

Trees

Total $994,000| $2,080,000

Master Plan B Cost Breakdown:

Low High Notes
Demo & $4,300 $13,600|Includes rough
Mobilization grading
Path Network $242,000]  $455,000|Includes ights
Tolal $2456,300| $468,600

Town (20%): $50,000 - $93,700
Recreational Trails Program (80%): $197,000 -$375,000

Low High Noles Low High Noles Low High Noles
Site Demo & $104,000|  $309,000| Includes inifial Demo & $3.800 $12,300 | Includes rough Site Demo & $20,300 $64,300 | Includes rough
Mobilization investigation for site Mobilization grading Mobilizalion grading
Playground $93.000| 3205000 Path Network $187,000]  $384,000|Includes lights Pave Brag Way | $1,090,000] $1,711,000|Includes lighting &
Court Sports $437,000|  $615,000 | Excludes Lighting Total $190,800| $396.300 & Porking Lots sidewalks
Baseball Fields | $188,000| $388,000 | Excludes Lighting, Lighting $77.500]  $135,000 | Courls & ball fields
Includes Batting Town (20%): $38,000 - $80,000 Hangout Area $9.700 $33,000
Cages ¢ . , Trees $16,500 $65,000 | Parking Lot Trees
_IEnierior Shade | $31000]  $125.000 Recreational Trails Program (80%): $153,000 -$317,000 i T4 0] S2008.500
rees
Total $853,000| $1,642,000

Master Plan B Cost Breakdown:

Low High Noles
Site Demo & $24,000 $76,000 |Includes rough
Mobilization grading
Pave Brag Way | $1,363,000] $2,176,000|Includes Eghling &
& Parking Lols sidewalks
Lighling $77.500] $135.000| Courls & bball fields
Hangout Area $126000] $495.000
Trees $14,000 $55,000 | Parking Lol Trees
Tolal $1,604,500| $2,937,000




Hierarchy of Recommendations

Each of the following chapters (4, 5 & 6)
explains one of the Plan’s three Goals in
greater detail. The chapters are arranged
hierarchically (see diagram to the right).
Within each Goal, there is a suite of Strategies
targeted toward realizing a key aspect of

the goal. In turn, each Strategy is further
explained by a series of Recommendations,
which outline projects and action steps to for
implementation.

Within each recommendation, italicized font
has been used to highlight implementation
action steps and priorities.

Protect: Clarifying Conservation

This chapter focuses on opportunities to
safeguard critical natural resources, habitat
areas, and wildlife movement corridors.
Strategies fall into two main categories -
Strengthen the System and Data-Driven
Decisions — which offer physical and process
recommendations, respectively. The physical
Strategies aim to create a network comprised
of large, protected areas (hubs) and linear
connections (links) joining them together. The
process-oriented Strategies seek to build skills,
teams, and tools that will enable Bridgton’s
residents and leaders to make wise decisions
about conservation.

Open Space Plan | Bridgton, Maine

GOALS:
Three overarching
objectives of the Plan

STRATEGIES:

Connect: Enhance and Expand

This chapter shifts focus from Bridgton'’s
ecological systems toward the human use

of — and access to — Bridgton’s open space
network. The chapter begins with a proposal to
reinforce Downtown Bridgton as a recreational
destination and central trailhead for numerous
multi-modal trails. Next, the chapter explores

a multifaceted Strategy to improve access to
the Town’s many waterways through improved
beaches, launch sites, and landside amenities.
The final Strategy envisions extending the
Stevens Brook Trail between Long Lake and
Highland Lake.

A group of projects that help to
realize a key component of each Goal.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Specific projects and
action steps to implement
the each Strategy.

Activate: Program and Partners

This chapter unpacks the third and final goal,
Activate, which focuses on the recreational
opportunities offered by the open space
network. The first Strategy creates winter
recreation amenities and programs to extend
Bridgton’s historically seasonal recreation into
a year-round suite of activities. The second
Strategy enhances recreational ‘hot spots’ in
Downtown and at the HAM complex to create
multi-purpose, centralized destinations for
diverse recreation users. The final Strategy
departs from physical improvements,
emphasizing intentional partnerships to expand
Bridgtonians’ access to recreation options.

19 of 36



Multi-use Places

Through the community engagement process,
residents expressed a desire for a few more
recreation amenities (see public engagement
summary), including a dog park, outdoor
exercise equipment, community gardens, and
an outdoor event space. When asked to locate
these future amenities on a map during the
public meeting, most respondents focused

on Downtown and the HAM Complex. This
clustering of amenities is wise, as it would
enable users to visit a single location for access
to multiple activities.

To this end, the Plan recommends continuing
to develop the HAM Complex as an active
recreation hub, with new court sports, a
playground, and other sport facilities. If an
indoor pool or other indoor recreation center is
considered in the future, it should be located at
the HAM Complex.

Above: Opening Day at the Gardiner Dog Park
(2019). The park entail a 1/3-acre of fenced area
for dogs to run and socialize. Amenities, such as
seating, shade, and tables should be considered for
Bridgton.

Open Space Plan | Bridgton, Maine

The open spaces in the downtown core, by
contrast, should focus on social amenities,

like gathering spaces, an event venue, and
developed parkland. A dog park should be
developed with an emphasis on social space
for dog-owners. This means including shade,
seating, and other passive recreation amenities
to facilitate social interaction.

Implementation has already begun, with the
issuance of an RFP for the HAM Complex in
2023. With funding from the LWCF, the Town
should incrementally build-out the site as a
comprehensive recreation destination for the
entire town.

The dog park, event space, and other
downtown social spaces should begin
with feasibility studies to identify potential
locations, regulatory/permitting needs, and
budgets.

Partnerships

Partnering with mission-aligned agencies,
non-profits, and businesses offers many
benefits for the Town of Bridgton. Well-
designed partnerships benefit both parties.
The Town should pursue partnerships which
offer benefits programming, assistance with
maintenance, open space advocacy, and
funding. Priorities include:

e Establish or partner with a 501¢3 to help
with managing funding and pursuing
grants.

e Collaborate with LELT for open space, trails,
easements, and acquisitions.

e Explore opportunities with the Maine
Development Foundation to fund
downtown improvements

31of36



" Implementation Action Table Continued

2. Connect: Enhance & Expand

RECOMMENDATIONS

Destination Downtown
(See Page 26)

SUMMARY

Reinforce Bridgton's downtown core as a desirable destination for trail users. This is achieved through two
Strategies: extending new and existing trail systems into Downtown and providing amenities for trail users to enhance

and extend their recreational use.

Town Staff / Open Space
Committee

PRIORITY

MODERATE

Ways to the Water
(See Page 27)

Increase and diversify water access options in Bridgton. Improved water access points are recommended for
the following town-owned properties: Salmon Point, Sabatis Island, and Highland Lake Beach. The improvements are
low-cost and fall within the Town's current properties. Consider the establishmemtn of & parking pass requirement at
public beaches. Boat storage and rentals present an opportunity for collaboration with a business partner.

Town Staff / Open Space
Committee

Low

Link the Lakes
(See Page 28)

Establish a continuous trail between Long Lake and Highland Lake, following the Stevens Brook.
Implementation should begin with & planning study to assess the existing conditions along the corridor. The

study should lead with community engagement to maximize inclusion and support among residents - especially
landowners that may be approached for easements. Once a preferred alignment is identified and vetted with

the community, the Town should secure all acquisitions and easements needed to complete the trail. Funding

for securing and improving community-scale multi-use trails is available from state and federal programs. These
opportunities should be pursued aggressively to offset the cost of the trail. Construction should proceed in phases to
minimize disruption to trail users and neighbors.

Town Staff / Open Space
Committee

HIGH

3. Activate: Program & Partners

RECOMMENDATIONS

SUMMARY

PRIORITY

Open Space Plan | Bridgton, Maine

" In the near term, identify space(s) on Town land for dedicated sledding hills, skating rinks, and places for
Winter Recreation o . : Town Staff / Open Space

backcountry skiing, Longer term, the Town should seek partnerships with Plezsant Mountain and other snowboard/ : LOW
(See Page 30) E : : Committee

ski providers in the area.

Continue to develop the HAM Complex as an active recreation hub, with new court sports, a playground,

and other sport facilities. With funding from the LWCF, the Town should incrementally build-out the site &s a

comprehensive recreation destination for the entire town.
Multi-use Places Town Staff / Open Space HIGH
(See Page 31) The open spaces in the downtown core should focus on social amenities, like gathering spaces, an event Committee

venue, and developed parkland. A dog park should be developed primarily as a social space for dog-owners.

The dog park, event space, and other downtown social spaces should begin with feasibility studies to identify potential

locations, regulatory/permitting needs, and budgets.
Partnerships Pursue partnerships which offer benefits programming, assistance with maintenance, open space advocacy, and Town Staff / Open Space MODERATE
(See Page 32) funding. Committee

35 of 36




3 \\
>~

L0V Compitense Pun ~Chapler 2

8-8 Recreation

T

8-8-1 Recreation programs, serving all age groups,are  8-8-1-1 To continte to have afull range of Recreation 8-8-1-1-1 Develop a comprehensive recreation plan that charts
diverse and excallent. The present indoorfadility isfully programs and facilities that provide diverse choices, programs and facilities needed to fulfill the needs of all age groups of
utilized and unless expanded or raplaced will limit encouraging participation of all citizens for enjoymentand residents, '

services in the nearfuture. health.

8-8-1-1-2 Develop 2 promotional plan to attract participation,

£-8-1-1-2 Design and plan for an indoor facility tkat will serve future
recreational needs.

8-8-1-1-4 Link tralls and sidewalks to include streamside areas,
ovarlooks, and bridges, for graater recreaticnal use and valua.
§-8-1-1-5 Seek funding from multiple sources for recreational
progrzms, facliities, and trall bullding, including maintenance.

8-8-1-2 To promote the recreational programsand facilities 8-8-1-2-1 Create promaticnal materials that describe the recreational
available to fulland part-time residents and visitors. opportunities Bridgton offers, program-based, as well as access to the
naturs! world.
8-8-1-2-1 Emphasize Bridgton as a place for active participation in
recreational activities for all ages.

8 9 Libraries

8-9-1 The Town contributes to two local, privetely owned 8 9-1-1 To continte to contributs to the funding of the 8-9-1-1-1 Meet ennually with the [ibraries to the understand their
public libraries which provide many services that the libraries so they can continue toservethe community és  funding needs.
Town would otherwise have to provide, madem librarles.



Bridgton Economic and Market Analysis

KEY REGIONAL ECONOMIC DRIVERS AND INDUSTRIAL TARGET
OPPORTUNITIES

The following industries represent the key drivers of Bridgton’s economy and the most
appropriate areas for targeted attraction, recruitment, and development initiatives identified
through secondary data, interviews, and community surveys. An additional listing of key
industrial clusters in the Bridgton commuter region that represent additional important regional
industrial strengths are included in the Appendices.?!

Tourism and Recreation

One of, if not the single most important economic driver for Bridgton and the surrounding region
is as a destination for tourism and recreation. With the presence of natural asserts, such as Long
Lake, Highland Lake, Moose Pond, and proximity to other water bodies, mountainous
landscapes, Bridgton is a prime destination for outdoor recreation and activities. These resources
help support important employment opportunities at Shawnee Peak Ski Resort, marinas and
marine oriented businesses, and restaurants, retail stores, entertainment venues, and lodging and
accommodations businesses.

The 2016 Comprehensive Plan identifies four types of tourists that increasingly make up
Bridgton’s seasonal visitors. These include 1) short-term visitors at campgrounds, cottages, and
cabins, 2) children’s summer camps, 3) day-trippers, and 4) seasonal residents, including second
home owners. These various tourists all contribute in different ways and to different magnitudes
to Bridgton and the regional economy. According to the Maine Office of Tourism’s most recent
annual surveys, visitors to the Lakes and Mountains tourism region of Maine continues to
increase with about 4.9 million visitors to the region in 2018 — roughly 11 percent of all Maine
visitors.?? Visitors to the region spent over $670 million dollars in 2018. Visitors to the region
are more likely to engage in outdoor recreation compared to visitors in other tourism regions,
suggesting a competitive advantage for Bridgton and the Lakes and Mountain region relative to
the rest of Maine.

Healthcare and Medical Services

As a rural service center, Bridgton is host to Bridgton Hospital and other medical offices and
services that serve the region and an aging demographic. These services are not only important to
the health and well-being of the local and regional populace but also serve as important
employment sectors of these communities. The economic fate of many rural communities are
directly tied to the presence of medical services, particularly those provided by hospitals and
critical care facilities.

2! See Industry Cluster Identification derived from EMSI data in the Appendices.
22 https://motpartners.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Lakes-and-Mountains-Regional-Report-2018.pdf

85



Monday, March 4, 2024 at 13:41:38 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Ham Field Complex

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 9:27:34 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

To: Elizabeth McAvoy <bethkmcavoy@gmail.com>

CC: Gary Colello <gcolello@bridgtonmaine.org>, Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>, Victoria Hill
<vhill@bridgtonmaine.org>, Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>, Carrye Castleman-Ross
<selectmancastleman-ross@bridgtonmaine.org>, Kenneth "Ken" Murphy
<selectmankmurphy@bridgtonmaine.org>, Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>, Robert
McHatton Sr <selectmanmchatton@bridgtonmaine.org>

Dear Ms. McAvoy-

Thank you for sharing your support for improvements to the Ham Complex. I am sharing with the
Selectboard and Rec Director by way of my response.

Bob Peabody

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody @bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: Elizabeth McAvoy <bethkmcavoy@ gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@ bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Ham Field Complex

[You don't often get email from bethkmcavoy@ gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

Dear Mr. Peabody,

I would like to show my support for the Master Plan for Ham Recreational Complex. My personal
choice would be Concept C with the larger indoor sports facility. The app that is used for Pickleball
scheduling is called Teamreach. There are 220 members using that app at this time. It is a varied group,
full and part time residents of Bridgton, Harrison, Casco, Naples, Waterford and other surrounding towns.
We also have had drop ins from local hotels, and B & Bs. There is high interest in being able to play
pickleball throughout the year.

Please count on my support and help.

Regards,
Beth McAvoy

1of 1



Monday, March 4, 2024 at 13:42:18 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Rec Department Ham Complex Phase 1 Letter of Support

Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 at 12:00:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Matt Markot <matt@lelt.org>

To: Gary Colello <gcolello@bridgtonmaine.org>

CcC: Maggie Lynn <maggie®@lelt.org>, Gary Colello <gcolello@bridgtonmaine.org>, Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.
<rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

You don't often get email from matt@lelt.org. Learn why this is important

Dear Selectboard Members and Town Manager,

I am writing on behalf of Loon Echo Land Trust and as a resident of Bridgton in support of a
proposal from the Recreation Department for the development of recreation infrastructure and
maintenance at the Ham Complex, as described in Phase 1 of the Ham Complex Master Plan. As
indicated in the recent Open Space Plan, and in other planning efforts, recreational amenities are
a top priority for residents and visitors to Bridgton. Furthermore, the Open Space Plan outlines a
goal to "enhance recreational ‘hot spots’ in Downtown and at the HAM complex to create multi-
purpose, centralized destinations for diverse recreation users."

As a non-profit leader and fundraising professional, I also understand the funding opportunity
that exists by leveraging dedicated funds from the Moose Pond Trust fund, in-kind services, and
other funds to access LWCF funding at a ratio of 1:1. This opportunity represents an

incredible value to the taxpayers of Bridgton.

As a resident of Bridgton, I am in strong support of the Recreation Department and the tireless
efforts of the Director and his staff to serve the ever growing needs of our community. Bridgton
is a service center for the region and our community's growth is a wonderful success, but in my
personal and professional opinion it also requires investments in services to keep pace with
increased needs from residents and visitors.

[ urge you to give the highest possible consideration to this proposal.

Respectfully,
Matt Markot

Matt Markot (he/him)
Executive Director
Loon Echo Land Trust
8 Depot Street, Suite 4
Bridgton, ME 04009
0: 207-647-4352

C: 207-370-8273

lelt.org | Follow LELT on Facebook & Instagram

10f1



AIN ECOHOMES

2/6/2024

Robert Peabody
Town Manager
Town of Bridgton, Maine

Dear Mr. Peabody:

1 am writing to express my enthusiastic support for the Ham Recreation Complex Master Plan,
proposed by the Bridgton Recreation Department. This comprehensive plan, spearheaded by
Gary Colello, holds immense promise for our community's well-being and recreational
opportunities,

The Ham Recreation Complex will serve as a vital hub for sports, leisure, and community
engagement in Bridgton. Its proposed features, including an indoor track, sports courl, meeling
space, and office facilities for Gary, are essential components that align perfectly with our town's
vision for a healthier and more connected commmunity,

As Owner of Main Eco Homes, I have witnessed firsthand the growing demand for accessible
recreational facilities that cater to all ages and interests, The Ham Recreation Complex will
address this need comprchensively, legitimizing Bridgton as a year-round destination for familics
and individuals seeking active and enriching experiences.

Moreover, this project aligns seamlessly with our organization's goals of promoting community
wellness and fostering a vibrant, inclusive environment for ali residents. By supporting the Ham
Recreation Complex, we are investing in our future generations, instilling in them the value of an
active lifestyle and providing them with opportunities to thrive.

In conclusion, I wholeheartedly endorse the Ham Recreation Complex Master Plan and piedge
my full support towards its realization. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly should you
require any farther information or assistance,

Sincerely,

Justin Mclver
Owner _
Main Eco Homes




Monday, March 4, 2024 at 13:39:01 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Ham Complex Phase 1 Budget Proposal

Date:  Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 5:14:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Arlene Gauthier <golftrailer@gmail.com>

To: Gary Colello <gcolello@bridgtonmaine.org>

Please allow a vote be placed on the ballot so Bridgton can apply for funds for Ham complex.
Arlene Gauthier

On February 22, 2024, at 4:26 PM, Gary Colello <rec@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Hello Community Member!

We are excited about this e-mail and we
are excited to share it with you! We hope
this e-mail is well informed it is important
for us that you as a community member
are aware of what we are asking to
accomplish with this investment.

Collaborating closely with the Community
Development Department, we have been
involved in various projects over the last
few months, which includes the Ham
Complex Master Plan and the Bridgton
Open Space Plan and we are excited
because we have been working on a
proposal for Phase 1 of the Ham Complex
Master Plan. Along with this proposal we
are looking to apply for the State of Maine
Land Water Conservation Fund to enhance
the project potential and have a 50%
match reimbursement of the project costs.

Recreation Department Budget
Presentation - 071 - Fiscal Year 25

We look forward to talking about this
project and securing the first steps of this
investment for the Town of Bridgton at the

10f7



Monday, March 4, 2024 at 13:38:15 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Strong Support for Ham Complex
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 10:03:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: snyder1402@verizon.net <snyder1402@verizon.net>
To: Gary Colello <gcolello@bridgtonmaine.org>

We are not permanent residents but have vacationed in Bridgton for over 50 years. We as a
family are deeply involved with Bridgton in many ways. We strongly support the Ham Complex

as presented. It will be transformational for Bridgton.

Harvey and Kathy Snyder and Families

Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS

10of 1



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board ‘ MEMQ

FROM:  Veronica LaCascia, Deputy Town
Clerk Business Licenses
DATE: February 26, 2024

March 12, 2024 Select Board Meeting

7. New Business

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer's Licenses to:
Wolfie’s Links, LL.C Located at 295 Main Street (Renewal)

CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Xl Fire [XPolice X Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk's Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk's Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 *
Ichadbourne(@bridgtonmaine.org




Town of Bridgton

OL 3 Chase Street, Suite 1
BRI %J Bridgton, ME 04009

MA'NE Brenda Day-/

Code Enforcement Officer

MEMORANDUM
To: Bridgton Board of Selectmen
Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
David Madsen, Public Services Director
From: Brenda Day, E-911 Addressing Officer
Date: March 5, 2024
Re:  Trail's Edge Way

The property owner of Map 11 Lots 1,3,4, and 5 has proposed the following names for the
private road:

First Choice: Trail’s Edge Way
Second Choice: Trailblazer Way
Third Choice: Trailhead Way

This office recommends approval of Trail's Edge Way and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports
this recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 ¢+ Email: bday@bridgtonmaine.com



2024004%

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
STREET NAME REQUEST FORM

Application fee $110.00 per sign
Date paid: / /

Applicant Information:

Rolfe Corporation

Name: Phone #: 207-647-9500

(current) Mailing Address: __91 Home Run Road. Bridgton

Email address:  Office@RolfeCorp.com

02 , 13 , 24

Signaturc Date

Proposed street is a: [X] Private Way [_]Subdivision Road/Name of Subdivision:

New street access off (name of street): Route 302 and between numbers and

Tax map and lot numbers(s) of access points: Map 11, Lots 1, 3, 4, 5

2,500

Length of new street (in feet): Number of lots accessed by new street: 4

Other owners that access their property from this private way:
None

Name: Map/Block/Lot:
Name; None Map/Block/Lot:
Name: ik Map/Block/Lot:

Applicant MUST submit a plan or sketch showing the road to be named,
location of all driveway entries and distances from crossroads with application.

Proposed Names of New Street (in order of preference):

1st Choice: Trall's EdQe Way D Accepted O Rejected Reason:

2nd Choice: Trailblazer Way O Accepted [ Rejected Reason:

37 Choice: __Trailhead Way [ Accepted [JRejected Reason:

Return this completed form with a plan/sketch showing the road to be named, and payment to:
E-911 Addressing Officer, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009

For office use only

Date application was received: LR LIICM Igéketch ttached [ Ma}{Ping_UPdafed
Street name recommended by E-911 Addressing Officer: [14'1* choice7 ] 2™ choice [ 3 choice E ggzﬁ(;::::ns sent
Cumberland County Dispatch Center Supports Recommendation [V] Yes [INo Initials:P

Approved by Board of Selectmen: /7 /

—

E-911 Addressing Department 4 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 4 bday(@bridgtonmaine,org



M
FAMILY DWELLINGS; 25 FEET FOR ALL OTHER STRUCTURES.
8 gﬁgsﬂgsggiggggg
9 HEIHT OF STRUGAURES e TWIRTY-FIVE (35) FEET RESIDENTLAL, SDTY
M
(50) FEET COMMERCIAL

. MINIMUM SETBACK LINE FROM ANY COMMON LOT LINE = 25 FEET
B, MINDMUM SETBACK LINE FROM ANY DVN, MUC, LN, OV, OR RN DISTRICT BOUNDARY
~ NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS DISTRICT.

R. ROLFE CORPORATION

239.64 ACRES CHRISTOPHER L., SHORT &

KRISTEN A. SHORT . HEIGHT OF STRUCTURES- MAXIMUM THIRTY-FIVE (35) FEET
Bk. 12293 Pg. 197
TAX MAP 11
Lots %Séggggamﬂ?g

(R ROLFE CORPORATION, NORTH HIGH STREET, STATE ROUTE 302, BRIDGTON,
(MAINE) PREPARED DY RIVERSIDE SURVEY, LLC, DATED OCTOBER 2, 2020
‘OWNERS OF RECORD ARE R ROLFE CORPORATION, CUMBERLAND COUNTY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, (BOOK J7273 PAGE 258) CCTOBER 7, 2020

e |

S
JOHN M HASTINGS ET AL\
Bic. 9527 Pg. 43

TAX MAP 16 LOT 8 s \ww.
*

:
E

R. ROLFE CORPORATION

HORTH HIGH STREET
MINERAL EXTRACTION

oare
7

B8l
(A

ISSUED

£ |4

EXISTING SITE
PLAN

|

tH
HId

3

i
QIE
P
2

E)




Brenda Daz

From: Deborah Plummer <DPIummer@cumberlandcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Brenda Day

Subject: Re: Road name request

These are all fine with us, as always, thanks for checking in! Deb

On Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 8:23 AM Brenda Day <bday@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

- Good morning,

The Town of Bridgton received a request for a new road name:

1% choice: Trail's Edge Way
- 2" choice: Trailblazer Way

3" choice: TrailHead Way

It is recommended that we approve the first choice, Trail’s Edge Way.
1 Would you support this name or do you anticipate conflict?

Please advise,

Brendo Qay

- Code Enforcement Officer



bday@bridggonmaine.org

207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789

***Starting July 1, 2023, The office hours for the Town Office are Monday thru Thursday 7:30-5:00 and closed on
Fridays****

Deb Plummer, Deputy Director

Cumberland County Regional Communications Center
22B High Street

Windham, ME 04062

207-892-3245
Cell: 207-756-0263

[x] E

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or
employees about government business may be classified as public records, There are very few

exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.



